TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL )
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588 RECEINED
August 17,2015 AT 7:00PM -
REVISED 1SAUG 14 AMI: 55
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION OF RETIREMENT AWARD TO DET. PATROLMAN DONALD RQY. ...
PRESENTATION OF EAGLE SCOUT AWARDS TO: Dillon J. Arnold, David J. Lewis, Keith J. Reiter = -TE

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. 1) May 18, 2015 [Executive Session] 5) June 22, 2015 [Executive Session]
2) June 8, 2015 6) July 13,2015
3) June 8, 2015 [Executive Session] 7) July 13, 2015 [Executive Session]

4) June 22,2015

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
B. 1) 7:05PM — Dog Hearing [Heney]
2) 7:15PM - Massachusetts Electric Company — Sutton Street: Install a 40”3 pole for an overhead to underground
connection to customer’s underground secondary for a traffic light.

III. APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS:
C. Resignations:
1) Marie Rebecchi, Council on Aging
2) Michelle Methe, Council on Aging
3) Carol B. Snow, Zoning Board of Appeals
4) Barbara Gaudette, Planning Board

D. Appointments By the Board of Selectmen:

1) Steven Sullivan, Personnel Board

2) Randy Kibbe, Zoning Board of Appeals [Associate member to Regular member]

3) Kevin Quinlan, Zoning Board of Appeals

4) Denise Forgit, Council on Aging

5) Jean Finnegan, Council on Aging

6) Central Mass. Regional Planning Commission: a) Second Delegate b) Alternate

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT
1) Local Business Spotlight: Little Man Originals — Present: Christine Guanipa, Proprietor
2) Caryn Gagner —Street Lights

V. DECISIONS
E. Caryn Gagner/Request to hold a Boot Drive at Memorial Square on Saturday, October 3, 2015 from 9AM to 2PM
F. Alternatives / 1) Request permission to hold its 31 Annual Valley Friendship Tour on Saturday June 4, 2016
beginning at § AM and 2) Application for a One-day Beer and Wine License for a fundraising event to take place on
the Community Plaza at Alternatives on Saturday, September 19, 2015 from 12 Noon to 5 PM. Note: In case of
inclement weather the event will take place in the Singh Performance Center.
G. John Boucher DBA Second Hand Charlies/Application for Junk Dealer’s License located at 2273 Providence Road
Northbridge MA
H. Intermunicipal Agreement for participation in the Central Mass. Regional Stormwater Coalition/Vote to sign
I. Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 27, 2015] / Vote to place articles on warrant
J. Dog Hearing [Demers] / Vote to set a dog hearing date
K. Pine Grove Cemetery / Rhonda Dawson [Lot No. 51B - Hemlock Path]

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



VI. DISCUSSIONS

L. Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials/Update on Cpl. Dawson’s Memorial

M. Cable Advisory Committee

N. Application for Revision of Floodplain Boundaries [Mumford River]

VII. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
0. 1) Good Energy Application to Department of Public Utilities

2) Road Projects Update

3) Legislation for additional funding for out of district Vocational Schools
4) Quinsigamond Community College Update
5) Home Modification Loan Program

VIIL. SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA

X. CORRESPONDENCE

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Town Clerk: 2 Hard copies
Town Clerk: E-mail copy

7
i

Web: Post time-stamped copy [

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE




Boy Scout Troop 1SS

Sponsored by —=
Village Congregational Church
Whitinsville, MA 01588

June 9, 2015

Northbridge Board of Selectmen and Town Manager
Northbridge Town Hall

7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Gentlemen;
On August 1, 2015, our troop will be honoring the following three Scouts:

Dillon J. Armnold David J. Lewis Keith J. Reiter

They will be receiving the Eagle Scout Badge, the highest advancement
achievement in Boy Scouting. Nationwide, only 4% of all registered Scouts ever earn
the Eagle Award.

Recognition of this award from you would be most meaningful to them.

We hope that schedules may permit one or more selectmen and our town
manager to attend as our guest. We will reserve a part in the program if you wish to
make a presentation. The program will begin at 6 p.m. on that Saturday night with
dinner, followed by the Eagle Court of Honor at 7:30 p.m. The program will be held at
Northbridge High School. (Invitation to follow.) Note: the date is tentative, but | will
follow up with a confirmation ASAP.

If unable to attend, you may mail your correspondence to my address:

261 Carpenter Road
Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588

Yours truly,

W"M {Zv.d‘n'\f -
Charles E. Thomps
Troop Commitiee



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting — ‘i\ (3.-
June 8§, 2015 )—-

A meeting of the Board of Selectien was called to order by Chairman Charles Ampagoomian at 6:15
PM, Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Nolan, Melia, Marzec
and Athanas. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager.

Chairman Ampagoomian announced that the Board would be going into Executive Session and declared
that having an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigation position of the body.

A motion was made and seconded to go into Executive Session under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S. 21#3 — To
discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations— and to reconvene in Open Session. Roll Call Vote:
Mr. Marzec/Yes, Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr. Nolan/Yes, and Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes.

Open Session Adjourned: 6:16 PM
Executive Session Convened: 6:17 PM
Executive Session Adjourned: 6:58 PM
Open Session Reconvened: 7:00 PM

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present.

RE-ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Town Manager Kozak announced that he would proceed with the reorganization of the Board and polled
the Board of Selectmen for Nominations for Chairman: A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan, to
nominate Mr. Thomas Melia as Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. There being no additional
nominations for Chairman, the Town Manager closed nominations and asked for a vote on the nomination
of Thomas Melia as Chairman. Vote yes/Unanimous. Mr. Kozak thanked Mr. Ampagoomian for his
term as Chairman. Mr. Melia then assumed the Chair and thanked the Board for their vote, noting that
they would have a lot of work to do as a team in the coming year. 2) Chairman Melia called for
Nominations for Vice-Chairman: A motion/Mr. Athanas, to nominate Mr. Dan Nolan as Vice-
Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. No second, motion dies. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian, to nominate Mr. James Marzec as Vice-Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. There
being no further nominations, Chairman Melia closed nominations and asked for a vote on the nomination
of Selectman Marzec as Vice Chairman. Vote yes/Unanimous. 3) Chairman Melia called for
Nominations for Clerk. A Motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Marzec, to nominate Mr. James
Athanas as Clerk of the Board of Selectmen. There being no further nominations, Chairman Melia closed
nominations and asked for a vote on the nomination of Selectman Athanas as Clerk of the Board of
Selectmen. Vote yes/Unanimous.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES / None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 7:05PM — Verizon New England, Inc. / Order for one Pole Relocation for
Sutton Street: On the northerly sideline, relocate Pole No. T. 435S approximately 44 feet westerly from
the center line of Hill Street. Chairman Melia read the public hearing notice aloud. The Notice was
based upon the petition of Verizon New England, Inc. dated April 29, 2015, for permission to locate
poles, wires, cables and fixtures along and across Suiton Street, one pole to be relocated, in accordance
with the plan marked Verizon No. 4A0KOMS, Dated April 29, 2015. The petition also requested
permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the intersecting public ways for



the purpose of making connections with poles and buildings for distributing purposes. A motion/ Mr.
Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec, to open the Public Hearing. Vote yes/Unanimous. Representing Verizon
New Engiand, Inc., Thomas Blicharz of the engineering consulting firm UC Symergetic of Mansfield, MA
appeared before the Board. Mr. Blicharz explained that he was at the meeting to discuss rights of way.
He added that he had been to the site at the intersection of Sutton and Hill Streets to size up what Verizon
is trying to do. Mr. Blicharz noted that he could not make sense of Verizon’s purpose at the site. He
concluded with his thoughts that there was an error in the sketch, the pole numbers were messed up and
the pole locations were incorrect. M. Blicharz asked that the hearing be continued to a later date to allow
time to get a properly prepared sketch and make and send out a proper list of abutters for a fair
understanding by everyone of what Verizon is trying to do. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian to continue the hearing to the next meeting scheduled for June 22nd. Vote yes/
Unanimous. For the record, Mr. Kozak noted that if there are different abutters as a result of the revised
map/plan, they would have to end the hearing and Verizon would have to re-advertise. Selectman
Ampagoomian advised that a representative of Verizon be present at the next meeting. Mr. Blicharz
responded that as he was a former long-term employee of Verizon he was qualified to represent the
company. He thanked the Board and agreed to notify the Town Manager’s office if there was a change in
abutters,

APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager: 1) Melissa Wetherbee, Administrative Assistant, Town
Manager’s Office. Noting the importance of the Administrative Assistant position in his office, Mr.
Kozak explained that after a thorough review of candidates and a round of interviews, Ms. Wetherbee was
determined to be the most qualified. Sharon Susienka, Exccutive Assistant to the Town Manager,
introduced Ms. Wetherbee. Ms. Susienka explained that Ms. Wetherbee is a graduate of Nichols College
with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Business Administration. She added that Ms, Wetherbee had
experience with the Town of Webster since January of 2011, where she worked as Secretary to the Town
Administrator as well as for the Building, Board of Health and Tax Collector’s offices. In addition, Ms.
Wetherbee was also a Summer Parks Director and Town Events Coordinator for the Town of Webster,
Ms. Susienka concluded that with Melissa Wetherbee’s experience and skill level she had no doubt that
Ms. Wetherbee would be a great asset to the Town Manager’s Office and the Town Hall team. Ms.
Wetherbee then stated that she is very excited to start the new opportunity and she looks forward to
working with the Board of Selectmen. Welcoming Ms. Wetherbee, Mr. Ampagoomian noted that it’s
nice to see an alumna of Nichols. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan to affirm the Town
Manager’s appointment of Melissa Wetherbee, Adm. Asst. in the Town Manager’s Office. 2. Donald
Roy, Special Police Officer. Noting that Officer Roy is a very hard worker, Mr. Kozak asked Police
Chief Walter Warchol to discuss the appointment. Chief Warchol explained his request was for the Board
to affirm the appointment of Officer Roy as a Special Police Officer so he could work paid police details.
He noted that Detective Roy would be retiring June 27" after about 38 years of service to the Town. A
motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Marzec to affirm the Town Manager’s appointment of Donald
Roy as a Special Police Officer effective June 28, 2015. Chairman Melia confirmed that the appointment
of a retiring police officer to become a Special Police Officer is allowed. Mr. Melia explained that the
next 4 individuals were being appointed to the position of Permanent Intermittent Police Officer. Chief
Warchol noted that these men were selected by a special committee consisting of Lieutenant Labrie,
Detective Sergeant Quillette and Chief Warchol. Chief Warchol invited the 4 candidates to introduce and
give a brief background on themselves. 3. Jonathan M. Brochu, Permanent Intermittent Reserve
Police Officer. Mr. Brochu explained that he is from Northbridge and graduated with a Bachelor of
Science Degree in Geography with a Concentration in Environmental Studies and Alternative Energy
from Worcester State University. He was deployed to Iraq in 2009, ran counter insurgency operations
there and deployed to Guantanamo Bay where he ran a detainee’s office. 4. Jordan P. Tredeau,
Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer. Mr. Tredeau is 24 years old, a lifelong resident of the
Town, and a graduate of Worcester State University with a degree in Criminal Justice. In addition, he has
been a part-time dispatcher for the Northbridge Police Department for 3 years. 5. Ryan J. Falvey,
Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer. Mr. Falvey is 25 years old, born and raised in




Northbridge, graduated from Blackstone Valley Tech, works for the Worcester DPW and graduated from
the Boylston Police Academy. 6. Ryan M. Levesque, Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer.
Stated he moved to Northbridge in 2000, attended high school at Mt. St. Charles Academy in
Woonsocket, RI, has a Bachelor’s Degree in Criminal Justice from Bridgewater State University and is a
member of the Tactical Response Team at the Nuclear Power Plant in Seabrook, New Hampshire. Chief
Warchol noted that he appreciated the Town Manager supporting his recommendation to appoint these 4
individuals as Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officers and expressed hope that the Selectmen
would affirm the appointments. Mr. Ampagoomian welcomed and complimented the 4 appointees on
their résumés and backgrounds. He added that they would be entering a police force that has a lot of
pride, dedication and good men. Mr. Ampagoomian advised the appointees to learn from the other
officers, noting the outstanding Sergeants, Licutenant and Chief. Chairman Melia, former Northbridge
Police Chief, congratulated the appointees, commenting that he and the other police officers started as
Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officers. He added that he hoped that the appointees would
establish their careers at the Northbridge Police Department. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomnian, to affirm the Town Manager’s appointments of Jonathan M. Brochu, Jordan P. Tredeau,
Ryvan J. Falvey and Ryan M. Levesque as Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officers. Vote yes/
Unanimous. Mr. Melia congratulated the appointees, wishing them good luck. The Board applauded the
men.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT: 1) Local Business Spotlight: Boston Bumper [Tim Lewis,
Owner]. Tim Lewis addressed the Board explaining that Boston Bumper Supply recycles plastic
bumpers that get damaged in automobile accidents. The company found a way to “turn trash into
treasures” as they say. In 2 years they have recycled 44,000 bumpers which would have ended up in
various landfills. They found a way to plastic weld bumpers through the repair process and sell them
back to consumers for 50% off the factory value. About 75% of the bumpers purchased at local body
shops are beyond repair and are donated to the Blackstone Valley Recycling Center. Mr. Lewis explained
that he is a graduate of a vocational school. Remembering where he came from, Mr. Lewis and his
employees donate their time at local vocational schools teaching students plastic repair at no cost to the
schools. The company is located in the Mill [former Whitin Machine Works] with an inventory of 15,000
bumpers. Mr. Marzec noted that his car needs a new bumper. Mr. Lewis responded that his company
frequently deals with consumers and sometimes a bumper that is in stock is a perfect color match. The
company also helps the police to identify parts of bumpers from accidents. Mr. Marzec thanked Mr.
Lewis for setting up his business in Northbridge. Mr. Ampagoomian asked how many people are
employed at the company. Mr. Lewis answered that currently they have 2 workers on the floor, Mr.
Lewis handles the sales, his girlfriend answers the phones and his father delivers the bumpers. Mr.
Ampagoomian asked if Mr. Lewis had plans for expansion. Mr. Lewis responded that they are planning
on expanding through contracts fixing vehicles for other States. He also noted that the company provides
training to insurance estimators. Mr. Nolan asked about the easiest way to get information about Boston
Bumper to which Mr. Lewis responded with the website, www.bostonbumpersupply.com or by calling
the office at (508) 422-9500. Mr. Melia asked how long Mr. Lewis had been in business. Mr. Lewis
responded that he had been involved in the business since 1985 and started Boston Bumper in 2007. The
company has been in Northbridge with 80,000 square feet since 2011. 2) Carrie Maynard publicly
thanked the Veterans and the Board for allowing Save Northbridge Wrestling to set up refreshments at the
Memorial Day Parade to raise much needed funds. The group was able to raise $100 selling water, chips
and cookies. 3) Jake Savage informed the Board that Northbridge Wrestling is holding a bottle and can
drive. He requested that everyone save their boitles and cans from graduation parties, 4% of July parties,
ete. including anything that has a 5 cent deposit. The drive will ran from June 10% to July 10% to help
save Northbridge Wrestling. They deeply appreciate any and all contributions. Pick up and drop off
locations will be posted on poles and businesses around Town. 4) A Northbridge High School Senior
brought attention to the Boot Drive for the Northbridge Wrestling Team and the Northbridge Swim Team
on June 13" from 9:00 am to 3:00 pm at Ovian and Memorial Squares. 5) Matthew Rattray informed
the Board and public about the Northbridge Wrestling Team’s other Car Wash on Saturday June 20 from




9 am to 2 pm at Advanced Auto Parts, 277 Church Street, Whitinsville for $7.00. 6) Carrie Maynard
announced that the Northbridge Wrestling Team also has an upcoming meat raffle at The Rockdale Sports
Bar, 2043 Providence Road, Northbridge, on Sunday, June 28% at 3:00 pm., also posted around Town.
She added that Northbridge Wrestling Team appreciated the different businesses who donated baskets and
gift cards. Ms. Maynard thanked Mr. Melia for stopping by to have his car washed. She asked if they
could post their fund raisers at the Town Hall. Mr. Kozak advised her to call the Town office to schedule
it. Ms. Maynard asked if they might be allowed to fund raise at the Alternatives concerts. Mr. Marzec
advised that it might be worthwhile to coordinate with Alternatives for opportunities.

General Obligation Bonds/Vote to authorize the Selectmen to sign all necessary paperwork. [Neil
Vaidya, Town Accountant and Margaret McLean, Vice President of Unibank and Financial
Adpvisor for the Town]. Mr. Vaidya explained that the Board is being asked to sign the Bonds for the
Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds for various kinds of work that has been done on the Sutton Street
Project and for upgrades to the Wastewater Treatment plant. He explained that Margaret McLean would
speak regarding the refinance of the land at the High School. The loan was callable and what we could do
is refinance the loan at a better interest rate. Mr. Melia noted that he would abstain from voting since he
is an officer and employee at Unibank. Ms. McLean recalled that a few years ago we received a big
payment from the MSBA to pay off the school bonds. That left just a small loan balance for the land. At
that point it wasn’t cost effective to do anything with it. Mr. Vaidya and Ms. Mclean spoke about it
about a month ago when they were doing the bonds for the Sutton Street project. They discussed adding
the land piece into this deal for $360,000 for the next 4 years to have a little bit of savings. Sinceitisa
debt exclusion project there really is no savings to the Town; it’s all going to the taxpayers. But for the
next 4 years we will save roughly $25,000 which comes cut to about 8%. That exceeds the benchmark of
3%, so we did well. We got 4 bids last Wednesday and the lowest one came from Roosevelt & Cross,
which is a big underwriter. The true interest cost (which is how they award bonds) is 2.287516 per cent
for the next 15 years. That’s the average of all the rates over 15 years and it is how we obtain savings. In
accordance with this discussion, Mr. Melia read aloud in part the Vote of the Board of Selectmen in
which the Clerk of the Board of Selectmen certifies unanimous passing of the following votes:

Voted: The Treasurer is authorized to issue refunding bonds pursuant to Chapter 44, Section 21 A of the
General Laws, to refund all of the Town’s $29,530,000 General Obligation Municipal Purpose Loan of
2002 Bonds dated February 15, 2002 maturing on February 15 in the years 2016 through 2019 and that
the proceeds will be used to pay the principal, redemption premium, if any, and interest on the Refunded
Bonds and costs of issuance of the refunding bonds.

Further Voted: that the sale of the $2,685,000 General Obligation Municipal Purpose Loan of 2015
Bonds of the Town dated June 15, 2015 (the “Bonds”) to Roosevelt & Cross, Inc. at the price of
$2.764,110.75 is hereby approved and confirmed. [See schedule.]

Further Voted: that the Bonds maturing on February 15, 2025, February 15, 2018 and February 15, 2030
(each a “Term Bond™) shall be subject to mandatory redemption or mature. [See schedule.]

Further Voted: that in connection with the marketing and sale of the Bonds, the preparation and
distribution of a Notice of Sale and Preliminary Official Statement dated May 22, 2015, and a final
Official Statement dated June 3, 2015 (the “Official Statement™), each in such form as may be approved
by the Town Treasurer, be and hereby are ratified, confirmed, approved and adopted.

Further Voted: that the Bonds shall be subject to redemption, at the option of the Town, upon such terms
and condifions as are set forth in the Official Statement.

Further Voted: That the Town Treasurer and the Board of Selectmen be, and hereby are, authorized to



execute and deliver a continuing disclosure undertaking in compliance with SEC Rule 15¢2-12 in such
forms as may be approved by bond counsel to the Town, which undertakings shall be incorporated by
reference in the Bonds from time to time.

Further Voted: that we authorize and direct the Treasurer to establish post issuance federal tax
compliance procedures in such form as the Treasurer to establish post issuance federal tax compliance
procedures in such form as the Treasurer and bond counsel deem sufficient, or if such procedures are
currently place, to review and update said procedures in order to monitor and maintain the tax-exempt
status of the Bonds.

Further Voted: that each member of the Board of Selectmen, the Town Clerk and the Town Treasurer be
and hereby are, authorized to take any and alf such actions, and execute and deliver such certificates,
receipts or other documents as may be determined by them, or any of them, to be necessary or convenient
to carry into effect the provisions of the foregoing votes.

Mr. Melia reiterated that he wanted to be careful about his inclusion in the process and was abstaining.

A Motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian, for the Board to approve the general obligation
bonds as stated and to sign all necessary paperwork. Vote yes/Messrs. Marzec, Ampagoomian, Nolan
and Athanas. Abstain/Mr. Melia.

Dog Warrant/Vote to sign. Mr. Melia explained that the warrant basically gives the Chairman of the
Board of Selectmen permission to grant authority to our Animal Control Officer to conduct his official
business as the Dog Officer for the Town of Northbridge. A Motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian, to approve the Dog Warrant as stated. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Blackstone Valley Pop Warner [Kate Tracy]/Requests permission to conduct a Boot Drive at
Memorial Square on July 11, 2015 from 9AM - 12Noon. Kate Tracy explained that she is the Director
of Fund Raising for Blackstone Valley Pop Wamer. To Mr. Melia’s question Ms. Tracy confirmed that
she checked with the Police Chief, communicating by email. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian, to approve the Boot Drive subject to the Police Departments safety requirements. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

WGM Fabricators, LL.C [Woonsocket Glass)/Vote to accept monetary gift in the amount of
$4,434.96. Mr. Melia explained that there was a Special Town Meeting in February and the check was
gifted to the Town to help defray the expenses for that meeting. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian,
seconded/Mr. Athanas, to approve. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Pine Grove Cemetery/1) Shelley Buma [Lots 18 and 20A - Hemlock Path North]. A motion /Mr.
Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the sale of the above lots to Shelley Buma. Vote yes/
Unanimous. 2) Brett Murphy [Lot 85 - Forest Ave. West]. A motion /Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian to approve the sale of the above lot to Brett Murphy. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Alternatives/Request to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday, July 5" to Sunday, July
19" to advertise the Summer Concert Series to be held 6PM-8PM, Thursday evenings from July 2"
to September 3™ on the Community Plaza at Alternatives. A motion /Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Nolan to approve the above banner request. Vote yes/Unanimous.

St. Patrick’s Parish/Request to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday, August 30® to



Sunday, September 13" to advertise their Annual Fall Festival to be held Sunday, September 13,
2015. A motion /Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan to approve the above banner request. Vote yes/
Unanimous.

School’s Update/Present: Cathy Stickney, Superintendent and Michael Lebrasseur, Chairman,
Schoof Committee. Mr. Lebrasseur provided the following update: The FY'16 School Department
Budget was approved at Town Meeting last month and as a result, the school was able to avoid a 1.3
million dollar deficit that they had originally projected. Mr. Lebrasseur explained that it was
accomplished through a $500,000 increase from the Town’s appropriation, $475,000 in cuts from what
would have been a level-service budget, about $140,000 in increased fees, and about $220,000 from
School revolver accounts, which was more than they wanted to spend. None of the cuts made in FY'15
was brought back through town or school funding. The sports and clubs that were restored were 100 per
cent privately funded and there is still fundraising going on year-round for all those programs. Mr.
Lebrasseur noted that it will continue to be the case for next year because they didn’t bring back those
programs. He also indicated that they are still in salary negotiations with the unions and they are hoping
that any additional increase to their budget would be offset by any FY 15 savings in additional revenue
that may come through. For example, they just received some Special Education Circuit Breaker
Extraordinary Relief from the State. When our Special Education costs exceed the previous year by a
certain amount, then provided there is available funding in the budget the town releases additional Circuit
Breaker money to us. We were able to receive that for the second year in a row. Although that helps, it
doesn’t cover the increase that the schools have seen in Special Education costs. With all that said we’re
still looking at a potential deficit for next year of $1 million dollars. The School wants the Board of
Selectmen actively engaged in the FY 17 budget process to be sure that we’re working on a collaborative
and creative all town process for the budget plan for next year. The School appreciates the Town’s
support. Superintendent Stickney shared that they have a lot of great public comments and feedback
regarding their changes to the transportation policy because they realize that with that change in policy
and change in structure there will be additional stress placed on the entire town in terms of traffic, public
safety, student safety, and commuting to school. They are working with their new Transportation
Coordinator who is part time, paid and funded through some of the bus fees that have been raised and
instituted. They have been working with the Safety Committee and looking at how they can best address
assessing traffic. They have had both Chiefs and the DPW Director come to Balmer School at arrival
time where they assessed the traffic. So they are looking at changes in patterns and opening up some of
the schools earlier to allow for student drop-offs so that it will facilitate traffic. Tomorrow morning they
will be in front of the Middle School on Linwood Avenue, again assessing the traffic and drop-off
patterns. So that whole student safety piece is very much at the forefront of their process in getting ready
for the fall. They are also locking at engaging the community and parents to help the schools potentially
in terms of crossing students around Balmer, having the Safety Committee doing some training with that,
working with the DOT in their program “Safe Routes to School” and training students and families in
walker, bike and bus safety. A packet was distributed at the meeting with the good news for Northbridge
Public Schools. As of that afternoon our baseball team is now moving into the post season. Mr.
Ampagoomian joined the Town’s 148" graduation ceremony about a week ago where they had 58 John
and Abigail Adams scholars meaning that they receive free tuition to any UMass school and any state
school. This class also acquired over $3 million dollars in academic and merit based grants and
scholarships (nothing to do with athletics) so their level of achievement and accomplishment continues to
grow. They also received some state commendations over the past few months. We were one of 5 school
districts asked to present at a state conference and share our career academies. This year we’re advancing
from 5 to 7 academies and we’re looking at approximately 55 applicants this year. We were one of 4
school districts to present our work around educator evalpation at a state conference and the state invited
us to participate in a national research project around educator evaluation. We were also part of a
national video series. A science teacher at the high school, Mr. James Gorman, has been working with a
class he brought into Northbridge High School that is called “NASA Tced”. It is an clective class where
students work with NASA researchers to conduct an investigation and deliver their research back to the



NASA team. They have been involved with this class for 3 years and this past month the class and Mr.
Gorman were invited to Langley to NASA to do a 50-minute presentation regarding our implementation.
We are one of 3 schools nationaily that has been able to incorporate this into our school day. Mr. Gorman
was able to present our class to NASA scientists, educators and researchers. Dr. Stickney announced that
they wanted to commend their Northbridge Teacher of the Year, Mrs. Sherry Travers, for her work with
systems dynamics in the English Department. She is the English Department Team Chairperson and has
been vital in community work with the Community Garden. Last summer, they grew 2,700 pounds of
vegetables for the Food Pantry in the community. Selectman Ampagoomian commented that it was a
nice graduation and ceremony. Chairman Melia mentioned that it is unbelievable the way the
administrators and the school department keep upbeat under some of the situations that they have
encountered in the past couple of years. He added that there isn’t a school event that he has attended for
his family where Superintendent Stickney isn’t present. He congratulated Dr. Stickney for that, noting
that it is an amazing accomplishment. Dr. Stickney thanked Mr. Melia, adding that it is the amazing staff,
students and families that “just keep us moving forward.”

FY 2014 Audit/Preseni: Timothy Harrison, Auditor (Borgatti Harrisen & Co.) for the Town of
Northbridge and Neil Vaidya, Town Accountant. Mr. Harrison explained that he and Mr. Vaidya were
present at the meeting to report on the audit for the year ending June 30, 2014. He acknowledged Mr.
Vaidya and his staff for doing a great job preparing for the audit and providing assistance during the audit
to make it as efficient as possible. The first report to be discussed was OMB Circular A-133, which is
required to look at the internal controls for the Town as they apply to preparation of the financial
statements as a whole and as they relate to federal grants. They also have to report on compliance with
the laws and regulations for the Town as a whole and as they apply to the federal grants. Mr. Harrison
noted that all 4 of those pieces as “clean” opinions and there were no findings. Page 6 of the report lists
all the federal financial assistance for the Town, which totaled about $1.4 million dollars. Item number 7
on page 7 indicates the grants that were selected for auditing. Under Part C of the Summary of Audit
Results under Findings and Questioned Costs there were none. Next, Mr. Harrison discussed the
financial statements. The Auditors’ Report (Pages 1 and 2) is also a clean opinion with no findings. It
states that the financial statements that follow are fairly presented. The Statement of Net Position, a
government-wide balance sheet on Page 14, shows everything from Cash Receivables, our Investment in
Capital Assets, the Town’s Debt, all the accrued liabilities that pertain fo the Town, Land Fill Post
Closure Care Costs, OPEB Obligation, to Compensated Absences, altogether showing in the
governmental activities column an unrestricted fund balance (net position) of almost a negative $14
million dollars. Mr. Harrison added that this is really nothing to get overly excited about because the
OPEB Liabilities on the books (fong term obligations) are just about $23 million dollars. At the request
of the Town Manager, Mr. Harrison further explained that GASB has decided that there are increasing
long term liabilities that have been sitting out there that have never been reported. This is one that started
about 5 years ago that the government said we need to start reporting. The OPEB Liability is the post-
retirement health insurance obligation for retirees. Starting next year (even though it’s showing in the
financial statement for the retirement system) if the Town has an unfunded portion of that obligation
that’s being amortized over 20 years it would show up in the governmental activity column. So this will
be another liability that will potentially show up next year and look even worse than this year. However,
it allows for a level playing field in being able to compare community to community, state to state and
county to county. Mr. Kozak pointed out that the goal would be to start to fund this unfunded liability
over time. Mr. Harrison noted that for peace of mind the rating agencies don’t look at this as a negative.
On page 16, is a Fund-based Balance Sheet which reflects our accounting books and where we need to
focus in the General Fund column. It shows an Unassigned Fund Balance of $1.9 million dollars. The
Department of Revenue starts with this number in determining Free Cash. In the line above that in
Assigned, is $2.4 million, of which there is $2.3 million that is our Stabilization Fund. Taking $2.3
million for the Stabilization Fund and $1.9 million for Unassigned, you have a Reserve Fund Balance of
$4.2 million dollars which is “a healthy reserve for the Town”. Mr. Harrison noted that 2.3 million in
Stabilization equals approximately 5.8% of our budget. The rule of thumb is that you should have



between 6 and 8 per cent of your budget in the Stabilization Fund, so we’re “right about there”. On Page
20, is one of the most important statements for analysis purposes: Budget to Actual. At the top of the
page under Revenues, far right column, we took in $584,960 more in revenues than we had budgeted. At
the middle of the page total expenditures far right hand column we spent $278,200 less than we had
budgeted. Therefore we had a variance of $863,160, “a very good positive”. Mr. Vaidya noted that last
fiscal year the Town sold property and a good piece of the $584,960 includes that revenue. On Page 50,
the notes show how the OPEB lability has been derived. We actually had a net increase of $4.5 million
in the liability. There are two recommendations from the prior year that are being carried forward. One
is the Internal Controls over Treasurer’s Cash where there had been delays in payroll and vendor
recollections not being provided on time to the Auditors; this has been corrected and will not be an issue
next year. The other is Tax Title Accounts. Mr. Harrison noted that he can’t stress enough how
important it is for the Tax Collector to put real estate receivables into Tax Title. A current year
recommendation is that the money in the Stabilization Fund be invested to get a better return (currently
getting .4 — .5 per cent with certificates of deposit when it could get 4-5% with stocks or bonds). The
second recommendation for developer escrow accounts is more of an accounting: making sure that the
money that is in the various savings accounts for the developer bonds match with the Accountant’s
General Ledger. There needs to be a reconciliation process between the Town Accountant’s office and
the Treasurer’s office. The last recommendation deals with the retirement system. There is a control in
process to confirm every year that retirees are still alive and eligible for retirement benefits and the
Auditors noted that there were some exceptions. Mr. Kozak asked if the retirement board would be
responsible for providing oversight. Mr. Harrison indicated that if the retirement board sends out the
letters to retirees it needs to comply with the requirement of verifying the retiree’s existence. Mr. Kozak
commented that the Treasurer Collector’s office is in transition and we’re currently seeking a new
Treasurer Collector. He noted that our goal is to take care of the recurring concerns as soon as possible.
Mr. Ampagoomian stated that we’ve come a long way since we started and he congratulates the Town
Accountant and the Treasurer Collector’s office for a job well done. He added that if anyone is
questioning if the Town is properly managing their money the Auditors® Report says we are. Mr. Kozak
noted that the Town Accountant’s office did a lot of extra work this year in the absence of the Treasurer
Collector along with helping with the big issue of reconciliation. He added that we should thank the
Town Accountant and his staff. Mr. Melia agreed, noting that we have done well with the yearly
recommendations with a few exceptions and we are definitely moving forward. Mr. Athanas asked if we
have any tax takings. Mr. Vaidya responded that we are sending out letters rather than going through the
tax taking process because it is expensive. Right now they are working with the tax title attorney trying to
develop a list. They will send out letters first with the hope that it would spur some of the individuals to
come in and make arrangements or pay off the outstanding taxes. Mr. Athanas asked about the time
frame for the letters. Mr. Vaidya responded that the letters would be mailed prior to June 30th.

Road Projects Update/Present: James Shuris, DPW Director and Jamie Luchini, Highway
Superintendent. Mr. Shuris recalled that 3 weeks ago they appeared before the Board of Selectmen to
talk about the fact that they would be paving certain streets the second week of June and pavement
markings that same night. Since that time they have already started the roads program. They have
already cold planed and paved Church Street Extension and cold planed and raised structures on Douglas
Road and Fletcher Street. Regarding Sutton Street, under the direction of Mass DOT, they put the binder
course down from the Sutton line across Hill Street, down to just shy of Gendron Street, and they started
some of the sidewalk fill work today. All these projects are moving forward in an expeditious fashion.
Mr. Shuris noted that Mr. Luchini added a certain element to this where they jump started a program
before school gets out. This was the first time since Mr. Shuris had been employed here that they started
a program so early. Our surrounding communities haven’t even bid the projects out yet and here we are
performing the work and completing the projects. Mr. Shuris gave Mr. Luchini credit for his aggressive
approach toward the “No Road Left Behind Program”. Mr. Luchini apologized to all the commuters who
encountered detours, detail police officers, and inconvenience while the projects are continuing. He noted
that it is all for a good cause and they are trying to work as quickly as possible. Mr. Luchini added that



Fletcher Street and Douglas Road would be paved by the end of the week. Then they would work on
some pothole overlays on Old Quaker Street. To alleviate some of the traffic situations they would focus
on Main Street as well as Ovian Square when school gets out. They might work on Ovian Square at night
to lessen the inconvenience to the public. Mr. Marzec noted that he has heard a lot of good comments
about the roads and the fact that things are speedily being completed. He added that Fowler Road is
heavily traveled due to the heavy construction on Sutton Street and that it has taken a beating. Mr.
Marzec expressed concern about safety due to potholes, noting that he would like to see that road put on
the priority list once Sutton Street is done. Mr. Shuris agreed but cautioned that Sutton Street should be
completed first. He added that pavement markings with fog lines and center lines would be completed
within 2 to 3 weeks on several roads. Mr. Marzec asked about the Sutton Street resident feedback during
the construction in that area. Mr. Shuris responded that they communicate with the contractor on a daily
basis and the contractor facilitates driveway and road accessibility for the residents in that area. He noted
that the DPW meets with the developer of the construction project at the intersection of Highland Street
and Benson Road on a biweekly basis. It is a ledge problem, which is very costly for the developer. The
developer stated that it looks like they could be out of there within a week. Chairman Melia asked how
many more years were left for the roads project. Mr. Shuris responded that there is one more year lefi for
the funding of $125,000. Chairman Melia asked if any progress had been made with the traffic light
situation at Memorial Square. Mr. Shuris responded that the he, the Police Chief and a consultant met last
week and the consultant is putting together a proposal to look at the timing of the infersection and/or
looking at the signalization. He added that there might be a need for more pavement markings or the
relocation of a stop sign. The consultant would probably have a proposal ready within about a week.
Chairman Melia then asked what causes the green arrow at Linwood Avenue to turn red and if it was due
to a pedestrian pressing the button. Mr. Shuris responded that it was due to a pedestrian pressing the
button. He added that they are also looking at Douglas Road, Church Street, Main Street, and Hill Street,
which is another intersection that causes a great deal of concern. Mr. Luchini discussed the option of
lighted signs, which are less expensive than traffic lights. Selectman Marzec asked whether there had
been any grants relative to signal control equipment, which he has seen in other communities. Mr.
Luchini offered to perform some research on it. Mr. Marzec then asked if a sign noting “No turn on red”
could be placed on Linwood Avenue. Mr. Luchini responded that it would be something that could be
addressed with the consultant and would have to be approved by the Town. Mr. Ampagoomian noted that
the appearance and discussion with Mr. Shuris and Mr. Luchini at the Selectmen’s meeting was very
beneficial to the understanding by Board members and the public. Relative to Sutton Street, he asked if
there would be full signaling or the existing blinking light at Adams Four Corners. Mr. Shuris responded
that the blinking light would remain. He expressed his approval of Mr. Blicharz checking back with
Verizon on the pole numbers. Mr. Ampagoomian then asked about the Highland and Benson
intersection, expressing his concern about a telephone pole being cabled to a tree. Mr. Luchini responded
that it is a temporary safety measure. Mr. Ampagoomian expressed concern that construction work at the
intersection might cause sink holes. Mr. Luchini responded that the area would be regraded and watched
so that it is done correctly. Mr. Marzec expressed concern about potential water problems at the
intersection because of the ledge. Mr. Athanas asked about the cost of paving at night versus paving
during the day. Mr. Luchini responded that the cost is minimal due to the small size of the project (about
2 hours) and that it’s basically a safety issue. Mr. Nolan asked about the hookups needed on Sutton
Street. Mr. Shuris responded that everyone who is on Sutton Street from Providence Road to Hill Street
has the capability of tying in. So everyone on that project where they have binder down has water and
sewer services to their homes. Mr. Shuris thanked everyone who is watching tonight’s meeting for seeing
what is going on in the community and being involved. Lastly, Chairman Melia expressed his
appreciation for the progress that is being made by the DPW. Mr. Luchini thanked the taxpayers for their
patience and support.

Town Manager’s Goals and Objectives. Town Manager Kozak asked each Selectman to come up with
one or two goals and send them to Chairman Melia or Sharon Susienka and Mr. Kozak would try to
narrow them down for approval at the June 22" meeting. Mr. Melia asked that each Selectman send him



two goals/objectives by Monday, June 15% and he will sit down with the Town Manager to select 4 or 5
for discussion at the next meeting.

Good Energy Update. Mr. Kozak explained that he received an email from Ross Perry who is in charge
of the Southeastern Mass. Regional Economic Group that has been putting together the scope for the
project for the aggregate supply purchase for the community. They have notified the DPU that they are
interested in going forward. They also had a conference call with DOER of which Mr. Kozak was a part.
Mr. Kozak is also reviewing the scope of the work before it gets finalized by DPU. It’s a long process
and hopefully they can take care of it so that it can go out to bid in November. Mr. Perry asked if the
Town could pick a contact person as well as a representative for the Committee. Mr. Melia commented
that he thinks it is the perfect job for the Town Manager since he knows so much about it. A motion/Mr.
Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to move the matter from DISCUSSIONS to DECISIONS. Vote
yes/Unanimous. DECISIONS - A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan, to nominate the
Town Manager to be the representative and the contact person for the community at Good Energy. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

Town Manager’s Report: 1) Memorial Bay Services — Town Manager Kozak attended Memorial Day
Services last Monday, which were well-attended. The Dawson family was also in attendance to honor
their son, Cpl. John Dawson. The new format [staging at Colonial Drive] worked out very well. 2)
Quinsigamond College Update — A meeting was held at the Blackstone Valley Chamber of Commerce
to discuss the planning and locating of a satellite campus in Northbridge. Unfortunately, Quinsigamond
has not yet made a decision on locating a satellite campus here and they are still investigating if there is a
need and the financial ability to have a satellite campus. 3) Governor’s letter - Governor Baker and Lt.
Gov. Polito sent a letter to all 351 cities and towns thanking and recognizing them for their cooperation
with local, state, and federal agencies during this past winter season, which made things proceed more
smoothly during snow removal operations. 4) Economic Development Commitiee Update — Town
Planner Gary Bechtholdt and I met with representatives and commercial property owners to discuss the
progress in making Northbridge a better place for commercial and industrial development. Among things
considered and discussed were: zoning issues, marketing, and streamlining the permitting process to
make it more user friendly. 5) Middle School Interest Fair — The Town Manager attended the Middle
School Interest FFair last Friday. Once again the kids did a great job! There were many good projects and
there was a great turnout of family, friends and public officials.

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS. Chairman Ampagoomian/1) Noted that the Town of Northbridge is
always very proud of its veterans as was evident by the outpouring of emotion when Corporal Dawson
was killed. He added that the Douglas Road Bridge has been completed and before it was constructed
there was a stone at the intersection for Corporal Perron, who was killed in Beirut when the Marine
barracks was bombed. On Flag Day, June 14, at 2:00PM, the Trustees of Soldier’s Memorials will hold a
bridge dedication naming that bridge for Corporal Thomas E. Perron. The Douglas Road/Fletcher Street
area will be closed [for safety purposes] from 1:00PM until 3:00PM to allow for different organizations
and people to attend the ceremony. All residents are cordially invited to attend the dedication ceremony.
2) Stated that he doesn’t want to lose sight of the need for a Fire Station and DPW facility. 3) Expressed
concern about Mass DOT and their road striping--when will they be coming to Plummer’s corner? There
was no definitive answer, 4) Asked about the flood plain issue. Mr. Kozak responded that just recently
Mr. Anderson gave a report to the Conservation Commission consultant so we should hear something
shortly. 5) It was brought to Mr. Ampagoomian’s attention recently that the American Legion just put a
new roof on their building and the kids are skateboarding there and tearing it up. He asked if we could
get a patrolman to watch over the building. 6) Mr. Ampagoomian thanked the members of the Board for
a very good year while he was Chairman. He also wished Mr. Melia a good Chairmanship. Mr. Melia
said Mr. Ampagoomian did a great job as Chairman. Mr. Ampagoomian noted that Wednesday night he
had to atiend a Worcester County Selectmen’s meeting and he invited the Selectmen to share any
suggestions for discussion. 7) On Friday June 3™, Mr. Ampagoomian attended his third graduation at



Whitinsville Christian School and it was a very good ceremony. Selectman Marzec/Commented that
along the lines of the discussion about Northbridge economic development he attended a Conservation
Commission meeting about a week ago. One of the concerns of Mr. Marzec as well as some of the
business owners in town is the whole expedited permitting and what needs to be done. He noted his
concerns that Potpourri and other businesses are leaving town and that it is a challenge to aftract new
businesses. Mr. Marzec suggested that several boards in the community, including the Conservation
Commission, Planning Board, Finance Committee, Board of Selectmen and School Committee get
together to discuss business growth in the town. He added that many of the constituents are voicing that
they cannot to afford to stay with our existing residential tax base; by doing so they have seen
unsuccessful overrides and unsuccessful types of capital exclusions that have not passed. Additionally
with what’s happening at the intersection of Benson Road and Highland Street with the addition of 18
new houses plus the fact that on Carpenter Road another development is starting so we need to be
proactive with planning, moving forward. Mr. Marzec believes that it would be shortsighted of us to
think that by just opening up new roads and allowing these developers to come in and build it’s going to
be a solution to all our problems. In fact he would argue that the problems we have in this town are the
result of decisions that were made in the past. Mr. Marzec states that he has done some research and
asked the Town Planner questions as to what developments are on the books. He says there are a lot of
them and it’s scary. If we think we’re going to build more houses and get more tax revenue that way it’s
not going to happen. It’s not self-sustainable at all. We all share a common goal — to make Northbridge a
better place. As leaders of this community we need to get together and share ideas about plans for the
future in short order. Chairman Melia/1) Attended the Memorial Day exercises and thought everything
went great. 2) Also attended the Middle School Interest Fair and said the kids were tremendous. There
were a lot of town officials and family members in attendance. The nicest part of it was seeing the kids in
the hallway with the signs, preventing people from getting lost. 3) Will attend the Trustees of Soldier’s
Memorials meeting tomorrow night at 7:00pm at their request as the ex-officio member due to his
position as Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. He will be reporting back to the Board at the next
meeting, June 22%. 4) Asked Mr. Nolan to attend the Bridge dedication ceremony on Sunday, for
Corporal Thomas Perron as the Select Board’s representative along with the Town Manager.

A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to adjourn the meeting. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Meeting Adjourned: 3:50 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk

/pf

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION



BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

June 8, 2015

RE-ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN / Copy of process

L

II.

III.

V.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES / None

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 7:05PM — Verizon New England, Inc. / Order for one Pole Relocation
for Sutton Street: On the northerly sideline, relocate Pole No. T. 4358 approximately 44 feet
westerly from the center line of Hill Street.

-Copy of abutter’s notice dated May 18, 2015

-Copy of Verizon’s request for pole relocation dated April 30, 2015

-Copy of petition

-Copy of petition plan

-Copy of memo to the Assessor’s Office dated May 12, 2015 requesting an abutters fist
-Copy of list of abutters

APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager:

B. 1) Melissa Wetherbee, Adm. Asst., Town Manager’s Office

-Copy of appointment letter

2. Donald Roy, Special Police Officer

-Copy of memorandum from Chief Warchol dated May 185, 2015, requesting the
appointment of Donald Roy as a Special Police Office effective June 27, 20615

3. Jonathan M. Brochu, Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer

-Copy of memorandum from Chief Warchol dated June 2, 2015, requesting Mr. Brochu be
appeointed as a Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer

4. Jordan P. Tredeau, Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer

-Copy of memorandum from Chief Warchol dated June 2, 2015, requesting Mr. Tredeau be
appointed as a Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer

5. Ryan J. Falvey, Permanent Intermittert Reserve Police Officer

~Copy of memorandum from Chief Warchol dated June 2, 2015, requesting Mr. Falvey be
appointed as a Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer

6. Ryan M. Levesque, Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer

-Copy of memorandum from Chief Warchol dated June 2, 2015, requesting Mr. Levesque
be appointed as a Permanent Intermittent Reserve Police Officer

CITIZENS® COMMENTS/INPUT

Local Business Spotlight: Boston Bumper [Tim Lewis, Owner] — No documentation

Carrie Maynard — Information regarding upcoming events to benefit the Northbridge
Wrestling Team

-Copy of flyer promoting a Car Wash, 6/26/15, from 9AM to 2PM at Advance Aufo Parts
~Copy of flyer promoting a bottle and can drive from June 10™ to July 01th

~Copy of flyer promoting 2 Meat Raffle on June 28" at 3PM — Rockdale Sports Bar
-Copy of flyer promoting a Boot Drive at Memorial and Ovian Squares on June 13" from
9AM to 3PM

DECISIONS
C. General Obligation Bonds/Vote to anthorize the Selectmen to sign all necessary paperwork
-Copy of vote to be made by the Board of Selectmen for the General Obligation Bonds



2% oE g

D. Dog Warrant/Vote to sign

-Copy of the Dog Warrant to be signed by the Board of Selectinen

E. Blackstone Valley Pop Wamer [Kate Tracy]/Requests permission to conduct a Boot Drive at
Memorial Square on July 11, 2015 from $AM - 12Noon

-Copy of email from Kate Tracy dated May 14" requesting permission to conduct the Boot
Drive

F. WGM Fabricators, LLC [ Woonsocket Glass]/Vote to accept monetary gift in the amount of
$4,434.96

-Copy of letter from WGM Fabricators gifting $4,434.96 to the Town to defray the costs of
the Special Town Meeting held on February 24, 2015,

G. Pine Grove Cemetery/1) Shelley Buma [Lots 18 and 20A - Hemlock Path North]

-Copy of deed

2) Brett Murphy [Lot 85 - Forest Ave. West]

-Copy of deed

H. Alternatives/Request to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday, July 5% to Sunday,
July 19® to advertise the Summer Concert Series to be held 6PM-8PM, Thursday evenings from
July 2™ to September 3™ on the Community Plaza at Alternatives

-Copy of flyer promoting the summer conceris

I. St. Patrick’s Parish/Request to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday, August 30t
to Sunday, September 13 to advertise their Annual Fall Festival to be held Sunday, September
13,2015

-Copy of letter from St. Patrick’s dated June 1, 2015, requesting permission to hang a
banner across Church Street

DISCUSSIONS

J. School’s Update/Present: Cathy Stickney, Superintendent and Michael Lebrasseur, School
Comm. — No documentation

K. FY 2014 Audii/Present: Tinothy Harrison, Auditor

-Copy of Management Letter

-Copy of Audit Report

L. Road Projects Update/Present: James Shuris, DPW Director — No documentation

M. Town Manager’s Goals and Objectives — No documentation

N. Good Energy Update — Copy of email from Ross Perry dated June 4, 2015, regarding the
update

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

0. 1) Memorial Day Services — No documentation

2) Quinsigamond College Update— No documentation

3) Governor’s letter on winter season-Copy of letter dated May 28, 2015
4) Economic Development Committee Update— No documentation

5) Middle School Science Fair— No documentation

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS - No documentation
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA - None
CORRESPONDENCE - None

EXECUTIVE SESSION - 6:15PM:

P. Under M.G.L. Chapter 304, 521 #3 — To discuss strategy with respect to contract
negotiations. — No documentation



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting i Q\ A‘

June 22, 2015

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Thomas Melia at 6:15 PM,
Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Nolan, Marzec and Athanas.
Selectman Charles Ampagoomian was absent and it is duly noted. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak,
Town Manager.

Chairman Melia announced that the Board would be going into Executive Session and declared that
having an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigation position of the body.

A motion was made and seconded to go into Executive Session under M.G.L. Chapter 304, 8. 21#3 — To
discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations— and to reconvene in Open Session. Roll Call Vote:
Mr. Marzec/Yes, Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes, and Mr. Nolan/Yes.

Open Session Adjourned: 6:16 PM

Executive Session Convened: 6:17 PM

Executive Session Adjourned: 6:50 PM

Open Session Reconvened: 7:00 PM

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: Continued from June 8, 2015. 1) 7:05PM - Verizon New England, Inc. /
Order for one Pole Relocation for Sutton Street: On the westerly sideline, relocate Pole No. T. 4358
approximately 44 feet southerly from the center line of Hill Street. One pole to be relocated.
Chairman Melia explained that the June 8, 2015 public hearing was continued because the Verizon
representative felt that some of the information was incorrect. Consequently, the revised plan resulted in
a new list of abutters. Mr. Me¢lia advised that the abutters have not been notified because the Board did
not have the correct information at the right time. Mr. Melia then stated that he would open up the
continued hearing and ask the Board members to take no action tonight based on the revised information
that they have and to hold the hearing at the next meeting, July 13%, Mr, Kozak advised that Thomas
Blicharz, the Verizon representative who was present at the June 8™ meeting, was present this evening
and might have comments. Mr. Blicharz, came forward and stated that he works for UC Synergetic, a
consulting company for Verizon. He said that Verizon sends most of its right of way work to consultants
such as himself who was at the meeting on behalf of Verizon to petition for this pole. Mr. Blicharz
reminded everyone that while reviewing the plan for the June 8% pole location hearing, he noticed the
plan that was presented was incorrect. Accordingly, he was afraid that the abutters® notification was also
incorrect and that’s why the hearing had to be continued. Mr. Blicharz stated that the plan has since been
corrected but was told that a new abutters list was not sent in time for tonight’s meeting thus the Board
cannot take action. Continuing, Mr. Blicharz said that since the June 8% meeting, Verizon had sent one of
its engineers to place a stake in the ground where the new pole was going to be and Mr. Blicharz noted
that it seems to be on the westerly side of the stone wall, which may mean that it might be on private
property. Mr. Blicharz added that he met with the Highway Superintendent tonight and that they are
going to try to work together and get some surveyor’s marks to get an idea of the width of the taking and
to determine if they will be on private property or the public way with this pole. If it is on private
property there is no need for a hearing. Mr. Melia again noted that a new Public Hearing would be held
on July 13", He asked Mr. Blicharz to inform the Town Manager’s Office if there are any changes prior



to that meeting. Chairman Melia then asked if there were any comments from the audience or the
Selectmen. There being no comments, a motion/ Mr. Marzec, seconded/ Mr. Athanas, to close the Public
Hearing. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Nolan/Yes, Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Marzec/Yes, and Mr. Melia/Yes. A
motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Athanas, for the Board to take no action. Vote yes/Messrs. Marzec,
Athanas, Nolan and Melia. 2) 7:10PM — National Grid and Verizon New England request to relocate
Pole 47 over 43” to clear new road and install new Pole 47-50 for span length. Present: Crystal
Tognazzi, Rep. for National Grid. Chairman Melia read the public hearing notice aloud as follows: In
conformity with the requirements of Section 22 of Chapter 166 of the General Laws (Ter. Ed.) you are
hereby notified that a Public Hearing has been scheduled for Monday, June 22, 2015 at 7:10 PM, at the
Northbridge Town Hall, Selectmen's Room, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA based upon the petition of
National Grid and Verizon New England, Inc., to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon,
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Company may deem necessary to be owned
and used in common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways: Highland Street Pole #47,
National Grid request to relocate Pole 47 over 43’ to clear new road and install new Pole 47-50 for span
length. Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, they be granted joint or
identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining
and protecting fixtures as they may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance
with the plan filed herewith marked—Massachusetts Electric Company and Verizon New England, Inc.
Plan No. 19404260, Dated May 11, 2015. Chairman Melia then announced that all abutters have been
notified of tonight’s public hearing. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan to open the public
hearing. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and Melia. Ms. Tognazzi explained that National
Grid is proposing the relocation of Pole #47 which stands directly in the center of the entranceway for
Leonardo Estates. The pole is proposed to be moved 43 feet west of its current location. They are also
proposing new Pole 47-50. The span between existing Pole 47 and 48 is adequate but the minute they
move it the 43 feet they need to split that span length using Pole #47 and the new proposed Pole 47-50.
Mr. Melia called for comments from the notified abutters and the Board of Selectmen. There were none.
A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan, to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan,
Marzec, Athanas and Melia. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec to approve the petition by
National Grid and Verizon New England to relocate Pole 47 over 43 feet to clear new road and install
new Pole 47-50 for the span length. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and Melia.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen:

1) 2015 Annual Reappointments/Vote to approve [listing enclosed in agenda packet]. A
motion/ Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan, to approve the 2015 Annual Reappointments by the Board of
Selectmen as indicated on the list provided in the agenda packets. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec,
Athanas and Melia. 2) Cynthia Campbell, Conservation Commission. Ms. Campbell was not present
so the Board agreed to postpone this appointment until the next meeting on July 13,

APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager:

i) 2015 Annual Reappointments/Vote to affirm [listing enclosed in agenda packet]. A
motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Athanas, to affirm the 2015 Annual Reappointments by the Town
Manager as indicated on the list provided in the agenda packets. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec,
Athanas and Melia. Jordar Tredeau, Student Police Officer. Mr. Melia noted that this means that the
officer is ready to attend the Police Academy. Police Chief Warchol explained that he is requesting
Jordan Tredeau be appointed by the Town Manager as a Student Police Officer effective August 3, 2015.
He will replace Detective Donald Roy who is retiring on June 27%. Chief Warchol advised that Mr.
Tredean was selected by an interview panel consisting of Chief Warchol, Lieutenant Lebrie and Detective
Sergeant Ouellette and that he has worked with the Police Department since 2012, as a part time
dispatcher. A lifelong resident of Northbridge, Jordan recently graduated from Worcester State
University with a Bachelor’s Degree in Criminal Justice. Chief Warchol concluded with his thought that
Jordan would make a fine addition to the Northbridge Police Department. He further noted that Mr.
Tredeau attended the last Selectmen’s meeting for appointment as a Permanent Intermittent Reserve



Police Officer, which was prior to this position becoming available. Chairman Melia congratulated
Jordan on his appointment, hoping that he would make it a career. Mr. Tredeau thanked Chief Warchol
and the Town for the great opportunity. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec, to affirm the Town
Manager’s appointment of Jordan Tredeau as a Student Police Officer. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec,
Athanas and Melia. 2) Deborah Mary Rosebrooks, Administrative Assistant to the Bnilding
Inspector/Zoning Board of Appeals. Mr. Kozak explained that the long-term Administrative Assistant
to the Building Inspector/Zoning Board of Appeals, Brenda Ouillette, is retiring at the end of July.
Building Inspector James Sheehan thanked Brenda Ouillette for her 25 years of service to the Town. He
noted that she was an exemplary employee, adding that he was fortunate to have worked with her for the
last 11 years and that he would miss her. Mr. Sheehan commented that they had many candidates apply
for the administrative assistant’s position and that he felt that Deborah was by far the best candidate. She
stood out with her experience of about 14 years with the Town of Sutton and a year and a half with the
Town of Grafton, running the office for the D.P.W. Deborah shows a tremendous amount of enthusiasm
for the job and good customer service. Mr. Sheehan believes she would be a fremendous asset to the
Town. Deborah thanked the Board for the opportunity and said she looks forward to working with the
Selectmen and the Town of Northbridge. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to affirm the
appointment of Deborah Mary Rosebrooks as Administrative Assistant to the Building Inspector/Zoning
Board of Appeals. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and Melia. Mr. Melia congratulated Ms.
Rosebrooks and wished her l[uck. ‘

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT/Representative David Muradian — Legislative Update.
Representative Muradian congratolated the new Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Board on their
recent Board appointments. To discuss what’s happening on Beacon Hill, he reported that the budget in
the House was completed in April and the budget in the Senate was completed in May. Now the budget
sits before the 6-member Conference Committee with a difference between the House and Senate budget
numbers. The Governor’s budget for FY 16 Local Aid for Northbridge was $15,262,906. The House
budget version was $15,275,081, which Representative Muradian supported and described as very’
prudent in a tough fiscal climate and was passed unanimously. Mr. Muradian felt lucky that they added
$60,875.00 to the Town of Northbridge. For UGGA (Unrestricted General Government Aid) the House
version was about $67,000 above last year’s benchmark to $1,945,911. To demonstrate how the
Legislature is fighting for the citizens, Representative Muradian noted that he filed an amendment to the
budget asking for matching funds of $450,000 from the State. The goal was to insert a multipurpose field
for various sporting events and for the Town to generate revenue by having competitions here.
Unfortunately that was not taken up in the budget but Mr. Muradian was proud to advocate for the
amendment. Another amendment that Mr. Muradian was proud to support was changing the earned sick
time date in order to help our small business owners. The date would change from the fiscal year coming
up in July to the beginning of the calendar year coming up next year. Again, it was not taken up in the
budget but Mr. Muradian was proud to advocate for it. Additionally, Rep. Muradian was proud that an
amendment for DCF background checks for DCF employees was included in the budget. He also said the
Educational Mandate Task Force establishes a commission to study educational mandates to make
adjustments, which got consolidated into an amendment. A sales tax holiday, something that was filed in
previous years, was filed but did not pass this year, however, they might get it to pass at a later date.
Unfortunately Governor Baker’s version of the budget did not include kindergarten expansion grants but
the House put in $18,500,000, which they hope stays while in Conference Committee. Representative
Muradian signed onto a Chapter 70 minimum aid increase. They were lucky enough to increase the per
pupil cost allocation from $20 to $25. Representative Muradian signed onto an amendment to make it
$50. He was hoping that they could redistribute more of the money from the State into Chapter 70, which
would help our schools and communities quite a bit more. He also signed on to an amendment, which
would protect State monies for the Olympics. He went on record that he would be opposed to the
Olympics if it cost the taxpayers any money but if it’s privately funded that’s a conversation for another
day. Representative Muradian signed onto an amendment for regional school transportation as well. On
the Republican side, their caucus jointly filed the excess revenue for local aid, which means 1f State tax



revenues for FY2016 were to exceed $25,479,000,000 then the Treasurer shall make 50% of the excess
revenue up to $100,000,000 available to the cities and towns as local aid. Unfortunately, that filing
wasn’t taken up as well. Continuing, Representative Muradian stated that he appreciates what the Town
is doing. He praised the Town for an amazing job regarding the dedication of the Lance Corporal Perron
Memorial Bridge. Representative Muradian was with Senator Moore and Senator Fattman and saw
Selectman Nolan there. Mr. Muradian noted that he is on the Transportation Committee so now they get
to look at the MBTA Bill. The Transportation Committee today just released for polling their version of
the Bill and it might take more time for a final decision. In closing, Mr. Muradian thanked the Board for
their time. He added that he welcomes any questions. Chairman Melia thanked Mr. Muradian for a great
report. Mr. Nolan commented that he appreciates that Mr. Muradian is making public appearances and
keeping the public informed. Mr, Muradian said he wants the public to know that he is working just as
hard now as he did campaigning and he does present a lot of information online such as Facebook. Mr.
Athanas asked about the school mandates that Representative Muradian had mentioned. Mr. Muradian
responded that he feels they should have a commission to study school mandates as well as anything that
affects the communities and our schools. Mr, Melia asked about anticipated changes for next year,
particularly regarding education. Mr. Muradian responded that it’s going to be a tough budget and fiscal
year. He noted that unfortunately the Baker-Polito administration inherited quite a bit of debt that they
didn’t really see coming. He feels there is some great leadership that is going to be able to craft a fiscally
prudent budget like this one. Mr. Muradian noted that he would continue to advocate for the
communities. He added that he would gladly lend his name to advocate for any grant for which the Town
applies. Mr. Melia thanked Representative Muradian for helping out with the Community Center in
Rockdale. Mr. Muradian responded that he had visited with the individuals at the Rockdale Youth Center
and they certainly deserve to be out of that flood plain.

Elizabeth Haberski — Signage for littering. Ms. Haberski explained that she was appearing on behalf of
a concerned resident who has picked up bags of trash in an area on Linwood Avenue. Ms. Haberski noted
that it is an ongoing problem that reflects poorly on our town. They would like to request the Board of
Selectmen to consider putting up a “DO NOT LITTER” sign in that area. She clarified for Mr. Melia that
the sign would be on the Route 122 end of Linwood Avenue. Mr. Kozak said that he will put this item on
the next meeting agenda.

Harry Berkowitz, Chairman of the Cable Advisory Board - explained that the camera control unit had
gone defunct and Northbridge Community Television viewers would not be able to see the Board of
Selectmen meeting broadcast at home. He added that all you’re going to get is audio on this one. A few
weeks ago there was a problem with the mixer. He noted that the equipment is over 10 years old and is
starting to wear out. Mr. Berkowitz assured the audience that the problem would be repaired by the next
meeting.

New China Pacific, LL.C d/b/a New China Pacific Restaurant [Jackie Lee, Mgr.]/Application for a
weekly entertainment license for Karaoke. Mr. Lee clarified that the weekly entertainment license is
only for Karaoke. To Mr. Kozak’s and Mr. Melia’s questions of how often they would have Karaoke,
Mr. Lee responded only for the weekend (Friday and Saturday). To Mr. Kozak’s question of what time it
would be offered, Mr. Lee responded 9PM to 1AM. Mr. Lee added that it might also be offered on a
special date if requested at a party but that would be different. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Nolan, to grant an entertainment license for Karaoke to the New China Pacific Restaurant on Friday and
Saturday evenings from 9:00 PM to 1:00 AM. Mr. Melia confirmed with Police Chief Warchol who was
present that there were no problems with the application. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and
Melia.

St. Camillus Health Center {William Graves]/1) Application for a one-day Wines & Malts License
for the 10% Annual Evening at the Mansion Wine Tasting to be held Friday, September 18, 2015,
from 6PM to 10PM. 2) Request to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday, September



13" to Sunday, September 20% to advertise the 10® Annual Evening at the Manasion Wine Tasting
fundraising event. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Nolan, to approve a one-day Wines & Malts
License for the 10" Annual Evening at the Mansion as scheduled on September 18, 2015 from 6PM to
10PM at St. Camillus and to grant permission to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday,
September 13% to Sunday, September 20%. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and Melia.

Lease Renewals: 1) Rockdale Village Foundation / Vote to renew. 2) Oliver Ashton Post #343, Inc.
/ Vate to renew. Mr. Kozak explained that these were leases that they put together last year that hadn’t
been looked at for a number of years. They finally sat down with both organizations and put together
verbiage that the Town would be responsible for taking care of the fields and perform maintenance on the
parking lot. In exchange we could utilize the full fields. The verbiage would be the same as last year.
Mr. Kozak met with a few members of the Legion and there are a few more issues that they asked him to
discuss with the DPW. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr. Athanas, to renew the leases for the
Rockdale Village Foundation and the Oliver Ashton Post #343, Inc. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec,
Athanas and Melia.

3) Blackstone Valley Regional Recycling Center License Agreement / Vote to renew. Mr. Kozak
explained that they have had this license agreement for several years. He added that the location of the
Recycling Center is at the same location behind the fire station. A motion/Mr. Marzec, seconded/Mr.
Nolan, to approve. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and Melia.

Town Manager’s Goals and Objectives. Mr. Melia thanked the Board for sending him the requested
goals and objectives for the Town Manager for FY16. He explained that he sat down with the Town
Manager last week and they put together 5 goals and objectives for FY'16 as follows. 1) Work with the
Building, Planning, Construction Committee and the DPW Director on plans for a conservatively priced
DPW structure to house equipment; focus on the current site if allowable. 2) Continue to work on
economic development opportunities with interested local land owners and developers, including
proposed changes to the zoning and permitting process to encourage new development. 3) Research and
apply for grant programs to help with various needs in town government. 4) Implement plans to address
the audit management leticr comments. 5) Investigate pros and cons of the Town leaving the State Civil
Service System. Mr. Melia then asked if any Board members or the Town Manager had any guestions.
There were none. A motion/Mr. Marzee, seconded/Mr. Nolan, to approve the Town Manager’s Goals and
Objectives as stated above for Fiscal 2016. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and Melia.

Bill Fredericks/Request to conduct a 5K road race on Saturday, August 8, 2015 beginning at 9AM
and to start and end at the Whitinsville Christian Scheol subject to the safety requirements of the
Northbridge Police Department. Mr. Fredericks’ wife Ann appeared before the Board. Mrs. Fredericks
noted the picture in the handouts of Baby Luke Wiegers of Northbridge who has Type 7 leukemia, an
acute, very aggressive and rare form of leukemia. She said he has undergone 2 chemotherapy treatments
and tomorrow will be receiving a bone marrow {ransplant. However, in order for Baby Luke to come
home, the family has to prepare their home and pay medical expenses totaling between $20,000 and
$40,000. Because of that, the Fredericks/MRA Multisport want to hold a 5K road race as a fundraiser to
help the Wiegers’ family raise the needed funds. They have already received permission from
Whitinsville Christian School to start and end the race there. They are also working with MRA
Multisport, an organization of professional road race runners and they have spoken with Lieutenant Tim
Labrie and he has given the event his “thumbs up”. The race will take place on August 8% beginning at
9AM. They hope the event lasts until 1PM or 3PM and make it a family fun day as well as raise as much
money as they can for the family. They plan to have activities like a dunk tank, bouncy house, hot dogs,
hamburgers and other refreshments. They already know that they need to hire one police officer for the
first 100 runners for Ovian Square, with an additional police officer for additional runners. They will
have volunteers to direct and help people. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec, to approve the
request for to hold a 5K road race on Saturday, August 8 at 9AM to start and end at the Whitinsville



Christian School. To Mr. Marzec’s question of the Police Chief, the Chief has no problems with the race.
Mr. Marzec commented that this is a great thing. Mrs. Fredericks invited him to run in the race. She
noted that walkers will also be welcome in the race. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and
Melia.

Alternatives/Request to place hanging flower baskets on the Cpl. Thomas S. Perren Memorial
Bridge. Noting that the bridge was just dedicated this past week, Mr. Melia asked Mr. Kozak to
comment. Mr. Kozak explained that Mr. Dennis Rice of Alternatives had contacted his office some time
ago requesting to put hanging flower baskets on the bridge and that Alternatives would take care of the
flowers. Mr. Kozak added that he had discussed with Mr. Rice the possibility of Alternatives volunteers
also taking care of the flower barrels in Memorial Square. Mr. Melia asked if this was something that
would need the Board’s vote. Mr. Kozak said he thought it would need the Board’s approval. A motion/
Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Marzec, to move this request from Discussions to Decisions. Vote yes/
Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and Melia. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Marzec, to grant
permission to Alternatives to place hanging flower baskets on the Cpl. Thomas S. Perron Bridge. Vote
yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec, Athanas and Melia.

Building, Planning & Construction Committee/Overview. Mr. Ron White, soon to be former
Chairman of the BPCC and Mr. Mike Beaudoin, BPCC member and soon to be Chairman of the BPCC,
on July 1st, appeared before the Board. Mr. White explained that they are trying to get some sort of a
building on the existing DPW site so the Town can house our trucks and protect them from the winter.
He said this is basically the 4" attempt on this. The plan is to have a 6,000 square foot building, which is
smaller than the previous plan due to the fact that Pine Grove Cemetery, which the Town recently
acquired, has space for the Town to store some of its equipment. The BPCC figures it will cost about
$1.8 million dollars with approximately $1,000,000 for a building and maybe $800,000 for site work. In
the Selectmen handouts were site plans for a 60 X 100 foot building in place of the buildings that they are
going to tear down. The dilapidated buildings will be replaced with a package building with knee walls,
overhead doors, heat and lighting. Before they do this, they will have to hire a licensed site professional
who will have to drill some wells in there, test the water and test the soil. This was done in 2002, but the
results from that are no longer good because if you have pollution inside the soil, sometimes it migrates
from one area to the next. So, it could be better or worse from previous testing. If the testing comes
back bad, then they have to scrap everything and go from there. Chairman Melia asked when they
planned on having those borings completed. Mr. White thought all the information would be available
from 6 to 8 weeks after they give the professional the “go ahead”. Mr. Melia asked if the BPCC has a
budget for that to which Mr. White answered yes. Mr. Melia asked the approximate cost of the testing to
which Mr. White responded approximately $17,000. Selectman Athanas asked if the $800,000 for the
site work would include remediation if needed. Mr. Beaudoin said he thought it was prefaced on a clean
bill of health from the soils report. Selectman Marzec noted that he attended the last BPCC meeting and
was given a copy of the report that was generated by the consultant firm about the boring holes.
Regardless of whether they build on the site we just don’t know what the soil is like there. He then
commented that testing the water and soil to determine whether building there is a viable option will
move us in the right direction. Chairman Melia added that he thinks the BPCC is going in the right
direction. Mr. Beaudoin noted that the DPW Director has done most of the work. DPW Director Shuris
said that he has attended many BPCC meetings since becoming employed in 2011. He acknowledged
that Mr. White and Mr. Beaudoin effectively summarized the situation. Mr. Shuris believes that the
existing DPW site is the right site being centrally located, having always been there (since 1941), and
deeded to the Town for a DPW facility by the Whitin family. He commented that we know we can get a
permit for the building since we have had 3 different permits for a 19,000 foot facility. He reiterated Mr.
White’s comments that now that the Town has acquired the Pine Grove Cemetery, they have an extra
4,500 square feet for storage. It is also intended to keep the existing building, which is 4,200 square feet,
putting in some minor repairs, demolishing 3 decrepit buildings, expanding the site by moving the
existing fence to Douglas Road, allowing them to pick up another 200 feet of space. The goal right now



is to use the space outside the flood plain that will not need substantial improvements. After speaking to
a Licensed Site Professional [LSP], Mr. Shuris thinks we might be in better shape than we think we are.
We can use the existing materials on site for grading. There will be a retaining wall on the back area (the
Fletcher Street side). The new building would have about 6 overhead doors for equipment and there
would be a new fueling station, the same salt shed, and a repaired existing building. We will use some of
our own people to do some of the demolition work. The first step would be to get the LSP on site to do 4
borings, 4 wells, see what migration has occurred, if any, and do some soil sampling all {o determine the
degree of viability of using the existing site. If any soil has to be removed, it is Mr. Shuris’ understanding
that they can bring it to a plant like Aggregate in Grafton for recycling at a rate of $35 per ton. Mr.
Beandoin added that there is a similar DPW facility in Uxbridge if anyone is interested. Mr. Shuris noted
that with his certifications and experience, he would be the most qualified to be the on-site project
manager. He added that he will make this his job with the assistance of Jamie Luchini in addition to his
other responsibilities. However, an engineer will be needed to lay it out and for the drainage. Because it
is a simple metal building, an architect won’t be needed. The existing building needs some interior work,
which the DPW will do all the work themselves to try to keep the cost as low as possible. Their goal is to
build an economical facility in a short time frame to provide coverage and safety for the DPW. Mr. Melia
thanked the individuals for their report. He noted that he would like the BPCC to keep the Board and
townspeople informed as much as they can.

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT/1) FIREWORKS: The Town Manager announced that the annual
fireworks display will take place at Lasell Field on Thursday, July 2, 2015, beginning at dusk. 2) CPL.
THOMAS S. PERRON MEMORIAL BRIDGE DEDICATION: The Town Manager attended the
bridge dedication ceremony on Sunday, June 14, 2015, along with Senators Fattman and Moore and
Representative Muradian. The event was well-attended. 3) ROADS UPDATE: Town Manager Kozak
announced that Fletcher Street, Douglas Road, and Church Street Extension have all been completed and
that Ovian Square and Main Street are next on the list to be done. Mr. Shuris announced that Jamie
Luchini just qualified for a Construction Supervisor’s License. He noted that they are under budget on
the road work. Mr. Luchini spoke about future road work in the community, noting that with all the
present construction going on some of the side roads are getting pretty beaten up. Mr. Luchini added that
Sutton Street is a priority and they are being cautious about additional road repair in the area due to traffic
congestion there. He said they will take a look at Kelly, Cooper and Fowler Roads next year. Mr.
Marzec commented that a citizen emailed him with concerns that some areas of Church Street Extension
remain unpaved. Mr. Luchini responded that they didn’t want to put a lot of funding into it since they
might get State funding for it and that they just wanted to make it drivable. Mr. Shuris also reassured the
Board and Public that they have completed 7 weeks of ledge hammering at the intersection of Highland
Street and Benson Road and they will be putting binder down within the next 2 weeks. They will lower
all structures to binder grade and put small ramps going into the driveways for the summer, fall, and
winter. Next year, they will come back and raise the structures and put the top coat to the grading. He
warned that there will be raised structures such as manholes, which will be painted orange as road
construction continues so drive slowly and carefully. Mr. Melia questioned the frost heave area on Route
122. Mr. Luchini responded that it is a state highway and there is a Dig Safe out there. He anficipates
that they will be working on that shortly. Mr. Marzec asked about the Highland Street/Benson Road area.
His concern is about the existing homes in the area with the ledge and possibility of ground water
problems. Mr. Luchini noted that there are catch basins up there and there have been no complaints of
basement flooding in that area and doesn’t anticipate any problems there. 4) NATIONAL GRID
AERIAL INSPECTION: The Town has been notified by National Grid that they intend to do an aerial
inspection of all high-voltage lines from June 8 through mid-August 2015. The aerial inspection will
cover all transmission lines across Massachusetts, Rhode Island, New Hampshire, and Vermont.

5) POLICE/FIRE DISPATCH: Mr. Kozak informed the Board that the newly combined Police and Fire
Dispatch began today, June 22, 2015. Chief Warchol reported that they received their first dispatch (fire)
call today and it went well. Mr. Melia asked if we have the technology when someone calls 911 using
their cell phone that it goes directly to the local Police Department. Chief Warchol responded that very




shortly they will hook up to New Generation 911 so if someone dials 9-1-1 with their cell phone it will be
re-routed to the correct police department.

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS. Selectman Marzec/1) Has received written comments from concemed
citizens that garage sale and flea market signs have been left on various poles in town. He is wondering if
people who put up the signs could remember to take them down since it is a time consuming task for
others to remove them and becomes litter after a while. He stated there is a bylaw prohibiting it. 2)
Asked if there any monies available from the Town side to purchase the flowers for Alternatives for the
Perron Memorial bridge decorations. Mr. Kozak responded that in the past it was done by volunteers.
Chairman Melia/1) Asked the Town Manager if they could find time to release Executive Minutes. Mr.
Kozak confirmed that every year they should be doing it. He did speak with Town Counsel and he
indicated that he would get right on it. 2) Noted that he heard that the IT person for the Town is thinking
of retiring. He asked the Town Manager to look into combining the Town IT and School IT positions. 3)
Attended the Middle School graduation last week. The Superintendent was there and the school
administrators did 2 great job on the ceremony. Mr. Melia sent congratulations to all the kids who

graduated.

A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Marzec, to adjourn the meeting. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Marzec,
Athanas and Melia.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:50 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk

/pf



LIST OF DBOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

June 22, 2015

I APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None.

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS
A. 1) No documentation.
2} -Copy of letter from National Grid dated June 1, 2015
-Copy of Petition for Joint or Identical Pole Locations
-Copy of Order for Joint or Identical Pole Locations
-Copy of Memo to Assessor’s dated June 8, 2015 requesting an Abutters List
-Copy of list of abutters
-Copy of Notice to Abutters dated June 11, 2015

IIi. APPOINTMENTS
B. By the Board of Selectmen:
1) —Copy of 2015 list of Annual Reappointments
2) —Copy of Cynthia Campbell’s Talent Bank Application
C. By the Town Manager:
1) —Copy of 2015 list of Annual Reappointments
2) —Copy of memo from Chief Warchol dated June 15, 2015 recommending Jordan Tredeau for
appointment as a Student Police Officer
3) —Copy of letter dated June 19, 2015, to Deborah Mary Rosebrooks” appointing her as the Adm.
Asst. to the Building Insp./Zoning Board of Appeals

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT
Representative David Muradian — Legislative Update — No Documentation
Elizabeth Haberski — Signage for littering — No Documentation

V. DECISIONS

D. - Copy of New China Pacific, I.L.C’s application for a weekly entertainment license for Karaoke.

E. - Copy of letter from St. Camillus Health Center [William Graves] dated May 27, 20135, requesting a
one-day Wines & Malts License and to hang a banner across Church Street for their 10th Annual
Evening at the Mansion Wine Tasting to be held Friday, September 18, 2015, from 6PM to 10PM

-Copy of St. Camillus Health Center’s application for a Special License
-Copy of signed Hold Harmless Agreement for St. Camillus Health Center’s fundraiser
F. -Copy of Rockdale Village Foundation Lease
-Copy of Oliver Ashton Post #343, Inc.’s Lease
-Copy of Blackstone Valley Regional Recycling Center’s License Agreement
. -Copy of Town Manager’s Goals and Objectives
. -Copy of email from Bill Fredericks dated June 9, 2015, requesting permission to conduct a SK road
race on Saturday, Angust 8, 2015 beginning at 9AM
-Copy of route map

==fp!

VI. DISCUSSIONS
1. —No Documentation
J. —Copy of plans for updated DPW facility at the current location [Fletcher Street]



VI, TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
K. 1) Fireworks — No Documentation
2) Cpl. Thomas S. Perron Memorial Bridge Dedication — No Documentation

3) Roads Update - No Documentation
4) National Grid Aerial Inspection — Copy of Safety Notice from National Grid regarding the aerial

inspection

5) Police/Fire Dispatch - No Documentation

VIIL. SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS — No documentation.
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA / None.

X. CORRESPONDENCE / None.

X1. EXECUTIVE SESSION / 6:15PM:

L. Under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S21 #3 — To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations.
-No documentation ‘



Board of Selectmen’s Meeting jfv

July 13,2015

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Thomas Melia at 6:15 PM, Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Nolan, Ampagoomian, Melia, and Athanas.
Selectman Marzec was absent and it is duly noted. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager.

Chairman Melia announced that the Board would be going into Executive Session and declared that having an
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigation position of the body.

A motion was made and seconded to go into Executive Session under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S. 21#3 — To discuss
strategy with respect to contract negotiations— and to reconvene in Open Session. Roll Call Vote: Mr. Athanas/
Yes, Mr. Ampagoomian/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes, and Mr. Nolan/Yes.

Open Session Adjourned: 6:16 PM

Executive Session Convened: 6:21 PM

Executive Session Adjourned: 6:45 PM

Open Session Reconvened: 7:00 PM

The Piedge of Allegiance was recited by those present.

Senator Michael Moore was present at the meeting to provide an update on the budget, which was sent to the
Governor’s office that includes increases in CH 70 funding, McKinny Vento Education Assistance, Special
Education Circuit Breaker, and full-day kindergarten funding. He also gave an update on the MBTA.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 1.) April 27, 2015. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian, to approve
the April 27, 2015 minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Ampagoomian,
Athanas and Melia. 2.) May 18, 2015. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan, approve the May 18,
2015 minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia, Athanas, Ampagoomian and
Nolan.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: 1) 7:05PM - Verizon New England, Inc. / Hill Street: On the westerly sideline,
relocate Pole No. T. 435S approximately 50 feet southerly from the center line of Hill Street. One pole to be
relocated. Chairman Melia read the public hearing notice aloud. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded /Mr.
Ampagoomian to open the public hearing. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Nolan, Athanas, and Melia. Thomas
Blicharz, a former Verizon New England employee, now works as a consultant for Verizon and was at the
meeting on their behalf. The pole in discussion is a support pole for a mainline pole directly across the street.
Reconstruction is currently ongoing. Pole 35 is in the middle of the intersection which has been relocated,
however wires have not been relocated due to the need of the support pole being presented tonight. The new pole
is a stub pole, the existing stub pole will be removed to be in agreement with MDOT. Stakes have been placed
and they are within a public way. Selectmen Ampagoomian voiced a concern as to how the pole will be removed.
Mr. Blicharz explained that it would be pulled out and Verizon has not finished stringing new wires up, and a lot
of the wires currently there would be taken down and replaced with fewer cables but at this time we cannot string
up more until the stub pole is in place. The current pole will be yanked right out. Chairman Melia asked if the
abutters have any questions or concerns. There being no further comments, a motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr.
Nolan to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Nolan, Melia and Ampagoomian. A motion/Mr.
Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to grant Verizon New England, Inc., permission to erect and maintain poles



and wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Company may deem
necessary to be owned and used in common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways: HILL
STREET - On the westerly sideline, place new Pole No. T.4358S approximately 50 feet southerly from the center
line of Sutton Street; 1 pole to be relocated as illustrated in Plan No.4AOKOMS dated June 10, 2015. Vote yes/

Messrs. Athanas, Nolan, Melia, and Ampagoomian.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen. 1) Cynthia Campbell, Conservation Commission.
Conservation Commission Chairman Jeremy Deorsey introduced Cynthia Campbell. Mr. Deorsey stated Mrs.
Campbell came before the Commission to present her background and experience, and after a conversation with
the Commission they feel as though she will make a great member particularly because of her expertise in
conservation, wildlife, and her passion for the preservation of it. Mrs. Campbell thanked the Selectmen for their
years of service. Chairman Melia asked a question regarding an item on Mrs. Campbell’s application concerning
vernal pools. Mrs. Campbell explained vernal pools are wetland areas you don’t normally see because they dry up
in the summer and noted that there are certain animals that can only breed in the vernal pools. She explained that
by removing the wetlands, it takes away their breeding places. To certify it, it needs to be mapped, drawn, and all
species need to be verified, which then gets sent to the state for certification and makes it a protected wetland.
Selectman Ampagoomian asked if she finds herself more proactive or strictly by the letter of the law. Mrs.
Campbell replied with the letter of the law and stated the example of filling in along the edge of the wetlands. She
also stated she is willing to compromise. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to appoint Cynthia
Campbell to the Conservation Commission. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Athanas, Melia and Ampagoomian. 2) Paul
Halacy, Safety Committee [School Dept. Rep.]. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Athanas to
appoint Paul Halacy to the Safety Commitice as the School Department’s representative. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan,
Athanas, Melia, and Ampagoomian.

APPOINTMENTS/By the Town Manager. 1) Julie Harris, Treasurer/Collector. Town Manager Kozak
stated that Ms. Harris, who is currently the acting Treasurer Collector, has been with the town for a number of
years and applied for the position. He noted she has quite a bit of skills and has done a great job in the acting
role. He went on to say that an interview process was conducted with 6 candidates and further advised that the
interview committee felt that with Ms. Harris® past experience, hard work, and willingness to work on correcting
issues, it was recommended to hire Ms. Harris as the Treasurer/ Collector. Chairman Melia asked if there were
any questions or concerns. With no further comments the floor was turned over to Ms. Harris. She thanked the
board for the opportunity to serve in this position and stated she will do the best job she can to work for the town
and do what is needed of her. Selectman Ampagoomian commented on Ms. Harris’ demonstration of her tenacity
to make sure the Towns funds are completed correctly and in a timely manner and believes she has a great
working relationship with all departments. He also pointed out that it is a rarity to find a team player and she has
demonstrated she is a team player. Chairman Melia commented that Julie is hard working. A motion/Mr. Nolan,
seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to affirm the Town Manager’s appointment of Julie Harris as Treasurer/Collector.
Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Nolan, Melia, and Athanas. 2) Nancy Moreira, Treasurer/Collector Clerk
Julie Harris introduced Nancy and stated she began her employment as an intern in the Accounting Department
but has been in the Treasurer/Collector’s Office for 6 months. In all, Ms. Moreira has been with the town for a
couple years and has done a wonderful job. Ms. Harris also stated Nancy is a great team player and truly an asset
to the Town. Town Manager Kozak added Nancy has previously worked for the Town Accountant and has an
accounting degree from Worcester State University. Ms. Moreira thanked the Selectmen for the opportunity and
for considering her for the position. She stated she is thankful for the learning opportunities she has been given
from the Town and will do a great job in this position and make a contribution to the community. A motion/Mr.
Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to affirm the Town Manager’s appointment of Nancy Moreira as the full-time
Treasurer/Collector Clerk. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia, Ampagoomian, Athanas, and Nolan.

Resignations: Sharron Ampagoomian, Zoning Board of Appeals. Chairman Melia read aloud the resignation
letter from Sharron Ampagoomian. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas to accept Ms. Ampagoomian’s
resignation from the Zoning Board of Appeals and to send her a letter of appreciation. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia,



Athanas and Nolan. Abstain/Mr. Ampagoomian.

Local Business Spotlight: Woodbury Products [Brian Darling, Vice President]
Mr. Darling was unable to attend due to an unexpected iflness in the family but will be in attendance at the next

scheduled meeting.

Fall Annual Town Meeting [October 27, 2015] / Vote to close warrant on Friday, August 28, 2015 at 12
Noon - A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Nolan to close the warrant for the Fall Annual Town Meeting on
Friday August 28,2015 at Noon. There were no comments. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia, Nolan, Athanas, and

Ampagoomian.

Whitinsville Christian School/Application for a one-day Beer & Wine license for September 25, 2015 from
6:00 PM to 10:00 PM for a Capital Campaign Kick-Off Donor Event. Kathleen Belanger spoke on behalf of
Whitinsville Christian School for the Rise up and Build Capital Campaign Committee. She stated they are looking
to obtain a one-day beer and wine license for September 25% from 6:00 pm to 10 pm held at the Lasell Mansion
on Hill Street. Chairman Melia asked the board if they had any questions or concerns. Selectman Nolan asked if
the event is open to the public. Ms. Belanger responded it is the kickoff event for donors and there are
approximately 150 — 200 people. Selectman Athanas asked two questions: 1) how much are you looking to raise,
and 2) how will you be selling the tickets. Mrs. Belanger’s response was tickets are not being sold; it is an
invitation-only event. Ms. Belanger also stated that she believes they are looking to raise about $17 million but
she wasn’t completely sure on the number. She also noted she applied through the Town to have a police detail
for crosswalk safety. Selectman Ampagoomian questioned if there will there will be food at the event and Ms.
Belanger responded yes. Selectman Ampagoomian asked if a food permit had been obtained yet through the
Board of Health. Ms. Belanger responded no and that she was unaware that a food permit was needed but that she
will apply for the permit tomorrow. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Athanas to grant a one-day Beer
& Wine license to the Whitinsville Christian School for September 25, 2015 from 6PM to 10PM for a fundraising
event to take place at the Whitin Lasell Mansion with the caveat that they obtain a one-day food permit from the
Board of Health. Vote ves/Messrs. Melia, Nolan, Athanas, and Ampagoomian.

FY 15 End of Year Budget Transfers. Town Manager Kozak stated there are a total of three year-end budget
transfers; two for the Fire department and one for Employee Benefits. The Town Manager said the Fire Chief
was unable to attend due to a family commitment but noted that the transfers being presented tonight have already
been approved by the Finance Committee. He advised that the first transfer in the amount of $3,000 is to cover
wages in the Fire Department due to the increased number of structural fires that occurred in the last quarter of the
fiscal year, which required calling in extra manpower. In addition, there is also an ongoing absence of one
firefighter, which has caused issues with staffing. The second transfer in the amount of $5,000 is for the repair of
equipment that needed repairing and caused a shortfall in the Fire Dept. account. The third transfer in the amount
of $20,000 is for employee benefits. Neil Vaidya, Town Accountant, spoke regarding the employee benefits
transfer. He stated we are required to pay the Medicare portion on employees for taxes, which is typically
budgeted for every year but we were unaware of the exact amount during budget season, which resulted in a
shortfall. He noted it will be taken from the same departmental line item as unemployment compensation and
whatever does not get spent at the end of the fiscal year gets returned. This transfer will help soften the current
deficit. Chairman Melia opened for questions from the board and there were none. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian,
seconded/Mr. Melia to approve the above transfers as presented. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia, Ampagoomian, Nolan
and Athanas.

Elizabeth Haberski — Signage for littering — Ms. Haberski was not present at the meeting but requested DO
NOT LITTER signage be erected on Linwood Avenue. Town Manager Kozak stated that signage requests
require Board approval before a sign can be put in place. Chairman Melia asked Hwy. Supt. Jamie Luchini to fill
everyone in and recommend where the signage should be placed. Mr. Luchini recommended attaching the sign to
the fence that borders the river to avoid putting in a post. Chairman Melia asked if you were headed south on



Linwood Avenue where about would you put the signage. Mr. Luchini replied right along the fence line that
follows the river, which was a complaint area, as well as further down past the fence if additional signage were
necessary. For that, an additional post could be erected off the side of the road. Selectman Ampagoomian
questioned how this area will be policed. Mr. Luchini explained that currently, a volunteer picks up the trash and
notifies the DPW when the bags are full. He went on to say, he was unable to speak for the police as far as
policing and fines go. Selectman Ampagoomian suggested taking a look at yard sale signs being put on poles,
which are private property. Mr. Luchini stated he does have an employee, who if time allows, will remove the
signs for which the dates have past. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the
placement of DO NOT LITTER signage along the river on Linwood Avenue. Chairman Melia then opened it up
for discussion. The Highway Superintendent reiterated that no littering signage will be erected in the wooded
area near the walkway on both ends using a regular size sign that says no littering. Selectman Melia requested
Supt. Luchini to check the walkway in the morming and stated there has been a TV, or cabinet on the right hand
side about three feet into the woods that someone dumped there within the last week. Mr. Luchini stated the
DPW will be sure it gets removed. Vote yes/Messrs. Melia, Nolan, Athanas, and Ampagoomian.

Dog Complaint [Chauvin)/Vote to set a dog hearing for August 17, 2015 at 7:05 PM - Animal Control
Officer, Dan Chauvin, spoke regarding his request for the Board of Selectmen to hold a dog hearing. He stated
that the hearing involves a pit-bull from 32 D Street, which has presently been displaced due to the fire that
occurred there last week. At this point, he is unsure if the owner has been relocated but noted that it is in the
works. Mr. Chauvin reported that this dog in particular has had numerous biting incidences and most recently
escaped its home and traveled to Overlook Street where the pit-bull attacked a dog who was in its own yard and a
juvenile male attempting to break up the dogfight was also bitten. It was only through the intervention of
passersby that the attack was stopped. The Animal Control Officer said he has had enough with this dog and its
repeat offenses. Mr. Chauvin then said that Chairman Melia pointed out to him that his dog complaint form [dog
hearing request] indicated the hearing would be for a nuisance dog, however, the Animal Control Officer
indicated he would like to amend the hearing request to include potentially declaring the dog a dangerous dog.
Chairman Melia noted it is a step up and Mr. Chauvin agreed. He said when a dog is considered a nuisance there
are a number of things you are able to do; from training to retraining but when it is deemed a dangerous dog the
Board’s options are lessened and are a lot more permanent and he advised that he is hoping to go that route.
Chairman Melia opened this item up for comments/questions. Mr. Athanas questioned if this was the third
incident and Mr. Chauvin replied this is the third incident he is aware of, however, in speaking with the Animal
Inspector, Rochelle Thomson, she is aware of a fourth incident. Mr. Athanas asked how large the dog is and Mr.
Chauvin answered about 60-65 pounds--a strong and powerful pit-bull breed. Selectman Nolan questioned about
how the dog escaped and whether it was from inside the house or from an outside run and if the run was fenced in
or not. Mr. Chauvin then pointed out that the Board may be wondering after three or four incidences, why they
haven’t visited this issue before and Mr. Chauvin said because the other incidences occurred in the Village, on
common ground, which gives you limited options. In the most recent incident, the dog was unattended,
unrestrained, left the building on its own accord and traveled a considerable distance to Overlook Street where it
caused a problem. He added this is what opened the door for him to present this to the Board. Chairman Melia
asked him what the Town’s responsibility is if that dog is no longer in town since 32 D was one of the apartments
burnt down a few weeks ago. Mr. Chauvin answered that he is not exactly sure becanse the Town has not been
faced with an incident like this before. Continuing, the Dog Officer reported that the reason he wants to get the
dog before the Board is because the victim has incurred expenses to her dog, which is now in the thousands of
dollars. He said the dog has undergone 3 surgeries and the owner of the pit-bull has made no attempt to his
knowledge to compensate them for that. He also stated that she certainly has a case for civil court but if you can’t
find the perpetrator, it makes it difficult. Mr. Chauvin went on to say just to cover the bases for the town and to
make sure we did everything we could, he would like to get the wheels in motion to call a hearing on August 17%
in hopes that we will be able to locate the owner of the dog by then. Chairman Melia questioned who would be
correct person to serve the owner of the dog and Mr. Chauvin replied that the Police Department or their
representative. Town Manager Kozak stated that typically the Town sends a certified letter so we would need to
find an address through the Police Department. Chairman Melia read MGL Chapter 140 section 137 and stated



that it was his understanding that the dog hearing occurs where the dog resides, so if it’s now living in another
town, he questions if the Board of Selectmen have to call a hearing and added that this might be a question that
needs to be answered by Town Counsel. Chairman Melia verified with Mr. Chauvin that he was present to ask the
Board to set up a dog hearing for the next Selectmen’s meeting agenda for a dangerous dog and Mr. Chauvin
agreed. Selectman Ampagoomian directed a question to the School Superintendent, since Balmer School is in the
vicinity of D Street. He asked whether any of the principals or teachers ever mentioned seeing a pit-bull roaming
in the area. The Superintendent responded not to her personally but since it is summer vacation there isn’t a lot of
staff around, however, there is custodial staff so she will definitely check with them. Mr. Ampagoomian stated
that would be helpful. He also said if they could find the dog [perpetrator] it would help the Animal Control
Officer’s case. He then praised Mr. Chauvin by saying he was doing a good job. Mr. Chauvin thanked him and
then clarified the issue with deeming a dog dangerous saying we do not have the option of moving the dog to
another town but that the Town needs to deal with the dog within the town. He also noted that this is the first time
he’s had a dog disappear before being able to go through the hearing process. Whether or not the dog is in another
town, Mr. Chauvin indicated that he would be willing to work with the town in bringing the dog to a hearing in
that specific town if it was necessary, but he’s hoping legality will allow us to summons her here, seeing as this is
where the incident occurred. Also, the dog was displaced, it was not a deliberate move. Stating it was an
extenuating circumstance, he doesn’t know what leeway that gives him. Chairman Melia stated this is why he 1s
interested in what Town Counsel has to say—if the dog is out of town, we may not have authority to hold the
hearing, so we will Iook in to that. As far as he’s concerned he thinks the Board should schedule the hearing
because they can always cancel it. Chairman Melia addressed Mr. Chauvin saying between you and the Police
Chief, you have to make sure that the proper people get subpoenaed or at least a certified letter requesting them to
attend the hearing to give the proper evidence. He added that under the dangerousness hearing heading, one of
the possibilities is that the dog be euthanized versus under the nuisance heading, it’s not an option. There being
no further discussion, a motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to tentatively set a dog hearing for
August 17, 2015, in the Board of Selectmen’s room. Town Manager Kozak interjected and suggested the Board
definitively set a hearing, not tentatively. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Nolan to amend the
motion as follows: To set a dog hearing for a dangerous dog on August 17, 2015 at 7:05PM in the Board of
Selectmen’s meeting room. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan and Melia.

Friends of the Mumford Riverwalk/Vote to accept monetary gift in the amount of $2,747.52 to be used for
the repair, replacement and maintenance of the Mumford Riverwalk and the benches, signage, plaques,
associated with it. Town Manager Kozak stated it is his understanding the organization was active many years
ago but hasn’t had any activity in recent years so the individuals had the fonds which they were trying to
accumulate, however, they thought it would be better if the town had the funds for the DPW to utilize it to help
maintain the Mumford Riverwalk area. Chairman Melia questioned if it will go into a separate gift account. Mr.
Kozak responded yes it would if it is accepted. A motion/Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Athanas to accept the
monetary gift in the amount of $2,747.52 from the Friends of the Mumford Riverwalk. Vote yes/Messrs.
Ampagoomian, Athanas, Nolan and Melia.

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT/1) FY 2013 Disaster Recovery Funds. The Town received notification from
Department of Housing and Community Development that we were given an additional $259,900 towards the
Rockdale Youth Center, which would bring the total amount of funding to $861,554.00. This is good news since
additional funds are needed because of the bidding process where bids came in higher than the actnal award. It is
good news but unfortunately it still is not enough money to fund the bids that were received to do the work in the
youth center. Gary Bechtholdt is still communicating with the state to see what additional funds can be found. It
will be a different fiscal year so the Town Manager will also ask for an extension to get more time to see if this
can be granted. He is also meeting with the architect to see what can be reduced to meet the bid amount.
Selectman Ampagoomian asked Mr. Kozak if he knew off hand whether the Town Planner plans on rebidding the
project. Mr. Kozak responded he did rebid it once already. Mr. Ampagoomian asked about the individual that
submitted a price without following any of the criteria. Mr. Kozak answered that happened again but you need to
meet the criteria in order to award a bid for State and Federal requirements. Selectman Athanas asked Mr. Kozak



how much the Town is short for the project and Mr. Kozak answered about $400,000. 2) Good Energy
Application to Department of Public Utilities. The Town Manager reported that Good Energy has submitted
application to the Department of Public Utilitics back in March but found out there is an additional process. First,
it has to go to the Department of Energy, who reviews the application, which it did and now it has reached the
DPU for review. He advised there is a tentative date in August to have a hearing but there is some concern that if
the DPU does not pass it within 30 days it may not be able to go out to bid for the Fall, which is what he had
hoped to do. They are doing everything they can to getthe application through. Mr. Ampagoomian asked il we
could put some pressure on our two State Senators and State Rep. Mr. Kozak replied that was also discussed and
it was suggested at this point to continue with the process because if we did go through our State Senators and
Rep. that it might actually backfire with the DPU. Chairman Melia questioned who is holding the process up. Mr.
Kozak replied no one is but there was an additional step [which was unknown] that needed to be done and took an
extra month to do. Mr. Kozak again said the application is in the hands of the DPU and the hearing date has
tentatively been set for August 21%, which he plans on attending--adding if anyone else was interested in going.
Chairman Melia mentioned that he thought he recalled Mr. Kozak saying the Fall is important for the winter rates.
Mr. Kozak replied that was correct, which was why he was hoping it would go forward. If we feel the DPU is not
moving as fast as they should at this point then we would want to discuss it with our Senators/Representatives. 3)
Legislative Budget Finalized. Mr. Kozak advised that the budget has been approved by the Legislature and
Governor and that there were no significant changes to Local Aid in the final document. He said the Town is
fortunate that it has happened and he was just waiting for the governor to sign it. 4) Quinsigamond College
Economic Round Table Event. Mr. Kozak explained this event was held to speak to various communities about
economic development. The new director attended as well as the representatives from our area, who listened to
towns and cities talk about what the state can do to help communities with econoric development. It was a good
first start for the new Baker Administration for helping communities. 5) Veteran’s Services Office. The Town
Manager reported that as of July 1%, the Veteran’s Services Office moved to the Uxbridge Town Hall. Mr. Kozak
explained that Northbridge will still hold office hours one day a week at the Town Hall Annex, which is handicap
accessible. The room is equipped with computers, telephones and other office equipment. Individuals who do not
want to travel to Uxbridge can utilize the Northbridge facility on Wednesdays from 8:30 —4:30. Selectman
Ampagoomian asked if it would be posted on the Town’s web page. Mr. Kozak responded it has been posted on
the Veteran’s page and his office was also asked to post it as a banner as well. He also pointed out that there are
also signs on the buildings. It will now be open to the public in Uxbridge Monday through Thursday and in
Northbridge on Wednesdays. 6) Blackstone River Valley National Historic Park Meeting. The new director
came to the meeting where a discussion was held regarding a new boundary for the National Park in the
Northbridge and Whitinsville areas. They are going to visit each community as it expands looking for what ideas
the towns have. They have asked for assistance from the Historical Commission and Planning Board to talk about
that area, which would be part of the park. 7) Road Projects Update. The Town Manager said Main Street
construction has started and is moving along smoothly. The rails are being removed, which is the first step in the
project. He said that part should be done by the end of this week or the beginning of next week. Then in two
weeks they will come back to do the resurfacing on Main Street as well as Ovian Square. He advised that traffic
flow has been pretty good.

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS. Selectman Ampagoomian/1) Asked Highway Superintendent Jamie Luchini
about Plummer’s Comer and if there has been any progress with the signaling. Mr. Luchini said he just got off the
phone with a DOT employee in charge of traffic lights who said they are working on the left hand turn signal.
DOT said that instead of pushing more for the arrows to be painted, the Town needs to get the road swept. DOT is
also checking what the Town needs for footage to create a left arrow turning lane. 2) Spoke regarding the
unnecessary frost heave sign. The Highway Superintendent mentioned that he had a lengthy conversation with
someone from the state in an effort to get the sign removed since the frost heave should have worked through its
course and the state has had long enough to fix it. 3) Asked what the chance of having the double pole removed
when the Ovian Square project starts. Mr. Luchini responded the pole should be gone before then adding that he
believes Charter is the only vendor we are waiting on so as soon as they move their lines, the pole will be
removed. Once the pole is removed, Ovian Square will be milled and hopefully looking a lot better than what it



does now. Selectman Nolan questioned the status of the street sweeper that was ordered from the bid list. Mr.
Luchini replied it was ordered the day after the election but the salesman he has been dealing with has been on
vacation the last two weeks. It is being built and should be done by the end of summer, which will give the DPW
plenty of time to get out there and sweep the streets. Mr. Kozak mentioned a new truck was also just ordered. Mr.
Luchini followed up by stating they are right where they wanted to be with the price and it should be ordered this
week and providing there are no problems, the DPW should have it by winter. Selectman Athanas/1) asked when
the paving will begin on the bottom half of Sutton Street. The Highway Superintendent replied that it was milled
and grated last week so the base should be applied on Wednesday with total asphalt coverage shortly thereatter.
He also reported that there are some poles that need to be relocated and the concrete for the sidewalks should be
poured soon. 2) Questioned if the grates that are raised will be left through the winter. Mr. Luchini responded that
from what he was there will be a top coat put on for winter, which would not be an issue. But, if that is not the
case, they are required to put asphalt around them. Chairman Melia/1) Spoke regarding the frost heaves on
Route 122 and asked what was said by the state. Mr. Luchini answered they are getting to it but the DPW is
going to make some more phone calls. 2) Said this time of year this is the highest they have ever been,; that people
are still swerving around them. Mr. Luchini warned that the Town can’t pave it because if something happens,
the Town assumes responsibility for maintaining it. 3) Turned the question to Mr. Kozak and asked if we could
follow up with our State Representative and State Senators on the situation. Mr. Luchini mentioned that was his
next approach to make some calls to see if we can get it done quicker. Mr. Melia questioned Board members if
they had any other issnes/concerns. Mr. Luchini spoke regarding Main Street and advised that right now it is in
the phase one detour where traffic is going up Forest Street and down Linden Street; tomorrow they will be going
to the Fire Station and finishing up that section and if that is the end of the rail, Wednesday they will move the
detour down to Hill Street. The water company is working in unison and trailing behind us so as soon as they are
done, the road can be milled. They are aiming for early August to have Ovian Square paved and Main Street
paved from Memorial Square to Arcade Street.

Chairman Melia announced that the next scheduled Board of Selectmen’s meeting is August 17, 2015. A motion/
Mr. Nolan, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to adjourn. Vote yes/Messrs. Ampagoomian, Athanas, Melia, and Nolan.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:04 PM

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk

/mw



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

July 13,2015

I.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A, 1. Copy of the minutes April 27, 2015 2. Copy of the minutes May 18, 2015

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS
B. -Copy of letter from National Grid dated June 17, 2015
-Copy of Petition for Joint Pole Locations
-Copy of Order for Joint Pole Locations
-Copy of Memo to Assessor’s dated June 16, 2015 requesting an Abutters List
-Copy of list of abutters
-Copy of Notice to Abutters dated June 19, 2015

III. APPOINTMENTS
C. By the Board of Selectmen:
1. Copy of Cynthia Campbell’s Talent Bank Application
2. No documentation
D. By the Town Manager:
1. Copy of Julie Harris’ appointment letter to be Treasurer/Collector
2. Copy of Nancy Moreira’s appointment letter to be Treasurer/Collector Clerk

E. Resignations:
- Copy of Sharron Ampagoomian’s resignation letter from the Zoning Board of Appeals

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT
Local Business Spotlight — None

V. DECISIONS
F. Annual Fall Town Meeting — Ne Documentation
G. -Copy of Application for Special License for Whitinsville Christian School
~Copy of Revenue enforcement and Protection Attestation
-Copy of Hold Harmless Agreement
-Copy of Licensing Routing Slip
H. Copy of End of Year Transfers
1. No Documentation
J. -Copy of Complaint of Vicious Dogs
-Copy of email from Animal Officer addressing the details
-Copy of Chapter 140 section 157 of MGL 4. Copy of table of MGL options
K. Copy of letter dated July 1, 2015, from the Friends of the Mumford Riverwalk regarding their monetary gift to

the town
VI. DISCUSSIONS - NONE

VII. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT
L. 1. Copy of letter from DHCD regarding an additional award of Disaster Recovery Funds

2. Good Energy Application to Department of Utilities - No Documentation
3. Legislative Budget Finalized - No Documentation



4. Quinsigamond College Economic Round Table Event - No Documentation

5. Veteran’s Agent Office - No Documentation

6. Blackstone River Valley National Historic Park Meeting - No Documentation
7. Road Projects Update - No Documentation

VHIL SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS ~ No Documentation
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA - None \

X. CORRESPONDENCE - None

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION / 6:15PM:

L. Under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S21 #3 — To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations.
-Copy of MOA



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET % 3,

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588 /
Phone- {508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

7hific S

huly 28, 2015

Ms. Cassie Heney
P.O. Box 946

349 Main Street
Douglas, MA 01516

Dear Ms. Heney:

As the result of a dog complaint submitted to this office on June 24, 2015, concerning 3
biting incidents by your dog, the Board of Selectmen voted at their July 13, 2015
meeting, to schedule a public hearing [dangerous dog hearing] for Monday, Aungust 17,
2015, at 7:05 PM in the Selectmen's Meeting Room, Northbridge Town Hall, 7 Main

Street, Whitinsville, MA.

The Selectmen will hold this hearing pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.140 §157 and if such charges
are proven, the Board is authorized to make such order concerning the restraint,
banishment or disposal of such dog as may be deemed necessary.

You are invited to attend this meeting and respond to the allegations made against your
dog. You also have the right to have legal counsel present and to introduce information,

testimony, and witnesses in response to the complaint.

If you bave any questions, or should you need additional information, please feel free 1o
contact me at 508-234-2095.

Sincerely,

TLeodprg D Kopk /il
Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

TDK/sls

c: Board of Selectmen
Chauvin Protective Services {Daniel Chauvin}, Animal Control Officer

Mr./Mis. Lemieux



f?f;wzm/;/@ A HERR 10/ 6 ;jﬁc;,,

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

EGETVE]

Complaint of Vicious or Barking Dogs
Section 137, Chapter 140, General Laws

To: Selectmen By..
Chief of Police
Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts Date: j;}ﬁuf ¥ 9’ 52 oY
I hereby make complaint hereon, that a dog or dogs owned or harbored by:
7w
Hamv Hcmw 31 D Stweser
(Name) [ {Address)

residing in my vicinity on or near:

(Street or Locality)

is a nuisance by reason of: -(ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS, IF NECESSARY)

@Vicious disposition.

State facts here: 3 Binwe WeIDEags it Tiis DOk L, TwE TRIRD
Scﬁmuséj !NéUQJA/Q’ A :?fwﬁé Bt A /s DRl WD AESIBE Qw
b OverloSe s (LEmicux ) — S08-533- 0341

bt #71

2. Excessive Barking.

State facts here:

3. Other Disturbance.

State facts here:

4. Source of annoyance to a sick person residing in the vicinity.

State facts here:




This complaint is made under penalties of perjury.

Complainant's signature and address:

/ZZ;MC@;/ Ao 508 23v-7v/4

Si/gnature 4 Telephone #

Lo Pord

Street

L j I LoTO /V(/G Ol AL
City, State, Zip Code




From: Ted Kozak <tkozak@northbridgemass.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 2:56 PM

To: ssusienka@northbridgemass.org

Subject: FwW: 32 "D" pit bull

For next agenda

Theodore D. Kozak

Town Manager

P: 508-234-2095

F: 508-234-7640
tkozak@northbridgemass.org

From: Daniel [mailto:danchauvin@hotmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 2:42 PM

To: townmanager@northbridgemass.org
Subject: 32 "D" pit bull

Good Afternoon Sir:

The pit bull on 32 "D" street, belonging to one Kathy Heney, has three biting incidents on his record ... He has
required three quarantines ... These are documented with the Animal Inspector and the BOH ... l was present
at the second incident with the NPD and the most recent incident on Overlook Street.

Both Animal Inspector Rochelle Thompson and myself have concerns regarding this dog ...
This most recent incident has put us in a position where we feel something has to be done ...

The previous incident | had with the dog named "Thomas" involved a dog on dog attack, but because it
happened on common ground in the rear of the apartments and not on the street left us limited options ... My
understanding is that incident was the second incident ... There was another incident basically involving the

same cirumstances ...

This most recent incident involved the dog escaping from 32 D ...travelling to Overlook and attacking a dog
...when the boy who's dog was being attacked, attempted to help his dog ... He was bitten in the hand
requiring medical attention ...

Ms. Lemieux of Overlook street, the mother of the bitten boy, and owner of that attacked dog, states her son
is having difficulties steeping and their dog, who got the worst of it, has required several surgeries and is still
at Tufts University Veterinary Facility in Grafton , recovering from very serious injuries ...including but not
limited to ..punctured lungs... Of course, this level of veterinary care has resulted in thousands of dollars in
veterinary bills that [ would like to see Ms. Heney incur and not the victim ...

We have had three incidents ... It is safe to say there is a likelihood for a fourth if things remain as they are ...



Respectfully,

Daniel ACO



Page 1 of 4

e Print

PART I ADMINISTRATION COF THE GOVERNMENT
TITLE XX PUBLIC SAFETY AND GOOD ORDER

CHAPTER 140 LICENSES

Section 157 Nuisance or dangerous dogs; orders for remedial action; appeal; violation of order

Section 157. (a) Any person may file a complaint in writing to the hearing authority that a dog
owned or kept in the city or town is a nuisance dog or a dangerous dog; provided, however,
that no dog shall be deemed dangerous: (i) solely based upon growling or barking or solely
growling and barking; (ii) based upon the breed of the dog; or (iii) if the dog was reacting to
another animal or to a person and the dog's reaction was not grossly disproportionate to any
of the following circumstances:

(1) the dog was protecting or defending itself, its offspring, another domestic animal or a
person from attack or assault;

(2) the person who was attacked or threatened by the dog was committing a crime upon the
person or property of the owner or keeper of the dog;

(3) the person attacked or threatened by the dog was engaged in teasing, tormenting,
battering, assaulting, injuring or otherwise provoking the dog; or

(4) at the time of the attack or threat, the person or animal that was attacked or threatened by
the dog had breached an enclosure or structure in which the dog was kept apart from the
public and such person or animal was not authorized by the owner of the premises to be
within such enclosure including, but not limited to, a gated, fenced-in area if the gate was
closed, whether locked or uniocked; provided, however, that if a person is under the age of 7,
it shall be a rebuttable presumption that such person was not committing a crime, provoking
the dog or trespassing.

The hearing authority shall investigate or cause the investigation of the complaint, including
an examination under oath of the complainant at a public hearing in the municipality to
determine whether the dog is a nuisance dog or a dangerous dog. Based on credible
evidence and testimony presented at the public hearing, the hearing authority shall: (i} if the
dog is complained of as a nuisance dog, either dismiss the complaint or deem the dog a
nuisance dog; or (i) if the dog is complained of as a dangerous dog: (A) dismiss the
complaint; {(B) deem the dog a nuisance dog; or (C) deem the dog a dangerous dog.

6/24/2015



Page 2 of 4

(b) If the hearing authority deems a dog a nuisance dog, the hearing authority may further
order that the owner or keeper of the dog take remedial action to ameliorate the cause of the

nuisance behavior.

(c) If the hearing authority deems a dog a dangerous dog, the hearing authority shall order 1
or more of the following:

(i) that the dog be humanely restrained; provided, however, that no order shall provide that a
dog deemed dangerous be chained, tethered or otherwise tied to an inanimate object
including, but not limited to, a tree, post or building;

(ii) that the dog be confined to the premises of the keeper of the dog; provided, however, that
“confined” shall mean securely confined indoors or confined outdoors in a securely enclosed
and locked pen or dog run area upon the premises of the owner or keeper; provided further,
that such pen or dog run shall have a secure roof and, if such enclosure has no floor secured
to the sides thereof, the sides shall be embedded into the ground for not less than 2 feet; and
provided further, that within the confines of such pen or dog run, a dog house or proper
shelter from the elements shall be provided to protect the dog;

(iiiy that when removed from the premises of the owner or the premises of the person keeping
the dog, the dog shall be securely and humanely muzzled and restrained with a chain or
other tethering device having a minimum tensile strength of 300 pounds and not exceeding 3
feet in length;

(iv) that the owner or keeper of the dog provide proof of insurance in an amount not less than
$100,000 insuring the owner or keeper against any claim, loss, damage or injury to persons,
domestic animals or property resuiting from the acts, whether intentional or unintentional, of
the dog or proof that reasonable efforts were made to obtain such insurance if a policy has
not been issued; provided, however, that if a policy of insurance has been issued, the owner
or keeper shall produce such policy upon request of the hearing authority or a justice of the
district court; and provided further, that if a policy has not been issued the owner or keeper
shalt produce proof of efforts to obtain such insurance;

(v) that the owner or keeper of the dog provide to the licensing authority or animal control
officer or other entity identified in the order, information by which a dog may be identified,
throughout its lifetime including, but not limited to, photographs, videos, veterinary
examination, tattooing or microchip implantations or a combination of any such methods of

identification;

6/24/2015



Page 3 of 4

(vi) that unless an owner or keeper of the dog provides evidence that a veterinarian is of the
opinion the dog is unfit for alterations because of a medical condition, the owner or keeper of
the dog shall cause the dog fo be altered so that the dog shall not be reproductively intact; or

(vii) that the dog be humanely euthanized.

No order shall be issued directing that a dog deemed dangerous shall be removed from the
town or city in which the owner of the dog resides. No city or town shall regulate dogs in a
manner that is specific to breed.

(d) Within 10 days after an order issued under subsections (a) to (¢}, inclusive, the owner or
keeper of a dog may bring a petition in the district court within the judicial district in which the
order relative to the dog was issued or where the dog is owned or kept, addressed to the
justice of the court, praying that the order be reviewed by the court or a magistrate of the
court. After notice to all parties, the magistrate shall, under section 62C of chapter 221,
review the order of the hearing authority, hear the witnesses and affirm the order unless it
shall appear that it was made without proper cause or in bad faith, in which case the order
shall be reversed. A party shall have the right to request a de novo hearing on the complaint
before a justice of the court.

{(e){1) Pending an appeal by an owner or keeper under subsection (d), a hearing authority
may file a petition in the district court to request an order of impoundment at a facility the
municipality uses to shelter animals for a dog complained of as being a dangerous dog. A
municipality shall not incur liability for failure to request impoundment of a dog under this
subsection.

(2) A justice of a district court, upon probable cause to believe that a dog is a dangerous dog
or that a dog is being kept in violation of this section or in violation of an order issued under
this section by a hearing authority or a court, may issue an order: (i) of restraint; (i) of
confinement of the dog as considered necessary for the safety of other animals and the
public; provided, however, that if an order of confinement is issued, the person to whom the
order is issued shall confine the dog in accordance with clause (ii) of subsection (c); or (iit) of
impoundment in a humane place of detention that the municipality uses to shelter animals; or
(iv) any other action as the court deems necessary to protect other animals and the public
from the dog.

(f) A justice of the district court shall hear, de novo, an appeal filed under subsection {(d).
Based upon credible evidence and testimony presented at trial, the court shall, whether the
dog was initially complained of as a nuisance dog or as a dangerous dog: (i) dismiss the
complaint; (ii) deem the dog a nuisance dog; or (iii) deem the dog a dangerous dog. The
decision of the court shall be final and conclusive upon the parties.

6/24/2015



Page 4 of 4

(g) if a court affirms an order of euthanasia, the owner or keeper of the dog shall reimburse
the city or town for all reasonable costs incurred for the housing and care of such dog during
its impoundment and throughout the appeals process, if any. Unpaid costs shall be recovered
by the municipality in which the owner or keeper of the dog resides on behalf of the hearing
authority by any of the following methods: (i) a lien on any property owned by the owner or
keeper of the dog; (ii) an additional, earmarked charge to appear on the vehicle excise of the
owner or keeper of the dog; or (iii) a direct bill sent to the owner or keeper of the dog.

All funds recovered by a municipality under this subsection shall be transferred to the
organization or entity charged with the responsibility of handling dog complaints and
impoundment. If the organization or entity falls under the management or direction of the
municipality, costs recovered shall be distributed at the discretion of the municipality.

If the court overturns an order of euthanasia, the city or town shall pay all reasonable costs
incurred for the housing and care of the dog during any period of impoundment.

(h) If an owner or keeper of a dog is found in violation of an order issued under this section,
the dog shall be subject to seizure and impoundment by a law enforcement or animal control
officer. If the keeper of the dog is in violation, all reasonable effort shall be made by the
seizing authority to notify the owner of the dog of such seizure. Upon receipt of such notice,
the owner may file a petition with the hearing authority, within 7 days, for the return of the dog
to the owner. The owner or keeper shall be ordered to immediately surrender to the licensing
authority the license and tags in the person’s possession, if any, and the owner or keeper
shall be prohibited from licensing a dog within the commonwealth for 5 years. A hearing
authority that determines that a dog is dangerous or a nuisance or that a dog owner or
keeper has violated an order issued under this section shall report such violations to the
issuing licensing authority within 30 days.

(i) Orders issued by a hearing authority shall be valid throughout the commonwealth uniess
overturned under subsection (d) or (f).

6/24/2015



]
4

< E F

OPEN HEARING
ADMINISTER OATH

Ask everyone who will testify to stand (all at once), raise their right hand and take the
following oath:

"DO YOU SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT THE TESTIMONY YOU ARE ABOUT TO
GIVE IS THE TRUTH, THE WHOLE TRUTH, AND NOTHING BUT THE

TRUTH?"
Once that is completed, these steps should be followed:

COMPLAINANT'S CASE

COMPLAINANT'S TESTIMONY
SUPPORTING WITNESSES TESTIMONY
QUESTIONS/CROSS EXAMINATION BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN

QUESTIONS/CROSS EXAMINATION BY DOG OWNER AND/OR DOG
OWNER'S COUNSEL

DOG OWNER'S CASE

DOG OWNER'S TESTIMONY

SUPPORTING WITNESSES TESTIMONY

V.

VI

VII. QUESTIONS/CROSS EXAMINATION BY BOARD OF SELECTMEN
VIl

LR 2

QUESTIONS/CROSS EXAMINATION BY COMPLAINANT AND/OR
COMPLAINANT'S COUNSEL

CONCLUSION:
CHAIRMAN SHOULD ENTERTAIN A MOTION TO CLOSE THE HEARING.
BOARD SHOULD DELIBERATE IN OPEN SESSION AS TO FINDINGS OF FACT.
(Any findings of fact should be made in motion form)
CHAIRMAN MAY ENTERTAIN ANOTHER MOTION CONCERNING THE
APPROPRIATE SANCTION OR ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY THE BOARD
(Ex: For severe infractions = Restraint, banishment, or disposal of dog)
~ Of course, if circumstances warrant it, the penalty need not be so severe ~

The Board should fry to compromise with the parties involved.



Per MGL Chapter 140, Section 157

Based on credible evidence and testimony presented at the public hearing, the hearing authority shall:

DISMISS THE
COMPLAINT

IF DEEMED
A NUISANCE DOG

IF DEEMED
A DANGEROUS DOG
The hearing authority shall order 1 or more of
the following:

The hearing authority may further
order that the owner or keeper of the
dog take remedial action to

improve the cause of the nuisance
behavior.

(1)That the dog be humanely restrained

(i1)That the dog be confined to the premises of
the keeper of the dog

(iti) That when removed from the premises of
the owner or keeper of the dog, the dog shall be
securely and humanely muzzled and restrained

(iv)That the owner or keeper of the dog provide
proof of insurance in an amount not less than
$100,000 insuring the owner or keeper against
any claim, loss, damage or injury to persons,
domestic animals or property

(v)That the owner or keeper of the dog provide
to the licensing authority or animal control
officer or other entity identified in the order,
information by which a dog may be identified,
throughout its lifetime

(vi)That unless an owner or keeper of the dog
provides evidence that a veterinarian is of the
opinion the dog is unfit for alterations because
of a medical condition, the owner or keeper of
the dog shall cause the dog to be altered so that
the dog shall not be reproductively intact; or

(vii)That the dog be humanely euthanized.

No order shall be issued directing that a dog deemed dangerous shall be removed from the town or city in which
the owner of the dog resides. No city or town shall regulate dogs in a manner that is specific (o breed.




If the dog is complained of as a nuisance dog, the hearing authority shall:
1. Either dismiss the complaint OR
2. Deem the dog a nuisance dog
a. (If deemed to be a nuisance dog) - The hearing authority may further order that the owner or keeper
of the dog take remedial action to ameliorate the cause of the nuisance behavior.

If the dog is complained of as a dangerous dog, the hearing authority shall:
1. Dismiss the complaint OR
2. Deem the dog a nuisance dog OR
3. Deem the dog a dangerous dog
a. (If deemed to be a dangerous dog) - The hearing authority shall order 1 or more of the following:

(i) That the dog be humanely restrained; provided, however, that no order shall provide that a dog
deemed dangerous be chained, tethered, or tied to an inanimate object including but not limited to, a
tree, post or building;

(ii) That the dog be confined to the premises of the keeper of the dog; provided, however, that
“confined” shall mean securely confined indoors or confined outdoors in a securely enclosed and
locked pen or dog run area on the premises of the owner or keeper; provided further, that such pen or
dog run shall have a secure roof and, if such enclosure has no floor secured to the sides, the sides
shall be embedded into the ground for not less than 2 feet; and provided further, that within the
confines of such pen or dog run, a dog house or proper shelter from the elements shall be provided to
protect the dog;

(iii)That when removed from the premises of the owner or keeper of the dog, the dog shall be
securely and humanely muzzled and restrained with a chain or other tethering device having a
minimum tensile strength of 300 pounds and not exceeding 3 feet in length;

(iv) That the owner or keeper of the dog provide proof of insurance in an amount not less than
$100,000 insuring the owner or keeper against any claim, loss, damage or injury o persons,
domestic animals or property resulting from the acts, whether intentional or unintentional, of the dog
or proof that reasonable efforts were made to obtain such insurance if a policy has not been issued;
provided, however, that if a policy of insurance has been issued, the owner or keeper shall produce
such policy upon request of the hearing authority or a justice of the district court; and provided
further, that if a policy has not been issued the owner or keeper shall produce proof of efforts to
obtain such insurance;

(v) That the owner or keeper of the dog provide to the licensing authority or animal control officer
or other entity identified in the order, information by which a dog may be identified, throughout its
lifetime including, but not limited to, photographs, videos, veterinary examination, tattooing or
microchip implantations or a combination of any such methods of identification;

(vi)That unless an owner or keeper of the dog provides evidence that a veterinarian is of the opinion
the dog is unfit for alterations because of a medical condition, the owner or keeper of the dog shall
cause the dog to be altered so that the dog shall not be reproductively intact; or

(vii)That the dog be humanely euthanized.

No order shall be issued directing that a dog deemed dangerous shall be removed from the town or
city in which the owner of the dog resides. No city or town shall regulate dogs in a manner that is
specific to breed.



‘E}@\* %8‘,%.\3)\'\?(3

g~ TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE Y8 Rngele Riton
g NE OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
& NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL

7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588  _4 % E)
Phone- (508) 234-2095  Fax- (508) 234-7640 ﬂ;
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D). Kozak
Town Manager

NOTICE

July 28, 2015

To:  Abutters
National Grid/Angela Birch

In conformity with the requirements of Section 22 of Chapter 166 of the General Laws
(Ter. Ed.) you are hereby notified that a Public Hearing has been scheduled for
Meonday, August 17, 2015 at 7:15 PM, at the Northbridge Town Hall, Selectmen's
Room, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA based upon the petition of Massachusetts Electric
Company, dated July 2, 2015, for permission to erect and maintain poles and wires,
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Company may deem
necessary to be owned and used in common by your petitioners, in the following public
way or ways:

Sutton Street
NGRID request to install a 40”3 pole overhead to underground connection to
customer’s underground secondary for a traffic light

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a
location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such

sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected in
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked--Massachusetts Electric Company.

Plan No. 18843046 dated July 1,2015.

NORTHBRIDGE BOARD OF SELECTMEN
James Athanas, Clerk

mjw/



JORRITSMA GLENN D

GLENN JORRITSMA & CANDICE BRIES, TF
800 SUTTON ST

NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

POLIQUIN GERARD & VICTORIA M
C/O LYDIA TAFT NURSING HOME
60 QUAKER HWY 430

UXBRIDGE, MA 01569

KNOTT JAMES M SR
456 HILL ST
WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588

SOBKOWIAK EDWARD J JR
ILONA P SOBKOWIAK

723 SUTTON ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

MADSEN MICHAEL E
HOLLY L MADSEN, TE
1742 HILL ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

CAIRA, ALFRED F
DARLENE C CAIRA

1740 HILL ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534

DELUCA DAVID R
MAUREEN A DELUCA, TE
760 SUTTON ST
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 01534



ABBUTTERS LISTING
NORTHBRIDGE, MA

Map Block Lot Unit Owner~s Name Co Qwnaer~s Name Address City ST Zip
i3 9 JORRITSMA GLENH D GLENN JORRITSMA & CANDICE BRIES,TRU 800 SUTTON ST NORTHBRIDGE MA 0152
13 25 POLIQUIN GERARD & VICTORIA M C/0 LYDIA TAFT NURSING HOME 60 oqwmmw HWY #30 UXBRIDGE M2 015¢
i8 1 KNOTT JAMES M SR 456 HILL ST WHITINSVILLE Mz O15E
18 229 SOBKOWIAK EDWARD J JR ILONA P SOBKOWIAK 723 SUTTON ST NCRTHBRIDGE MA 015:
19 124 MADSEN MICHAREL E HOLLY L MADSEN, TE 1742 HILL ST NORTHBRIDGE Ma 0157
19 125 CLIRA, ALFRED F DARLENE C CAIRA 1740 HILL ST NORTHBRIDGE MA Q15:
1% 126 DELUCA DAVID R MAUREEN A DELUCA, TE 760 SUTTON ST NORTHRRIDGE M 0152

T/15/2015 4:03:08PM



i””\'\.){‘

£ Y
/&“\(\”\
M,

nationalg

QQ \Y;(J SER NS ] QN L SSues

O Ay ﬁe@\)\m%’v"g

C%&%éuéﬂﬁ#éﬁl

July 2, 2015

Town of Northbridge
Board of Selectmen

7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588 /6Ty Jois

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a petition of NATIONAL GRID, covering NATIONAL GRID pole location(s)
If you have any questions regarding this permit please contact:

Rebecca Kelly 781-907-3499

Please notify National Grid’s Angela Birch of the hearing date / time at 401-784-7726 or
angela. birch{@us.ngrid.com

If this petition meets with your approval, please return an executed copy to:

National Grid Contact: Angela Birch; 280 Melrose Street; Providence, RI

Very truly yours,

&Q/ wpw

Eric Widman, Engineering
Supervisor, Distribution Design

Enclosures



TTown Cojocé,

PETITION FOR POLE LOCATIONS

July 2, 2015
To the Board of Selectmen
Northbridge, Massachusetts

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY requests permission to erect and maintain poles and
wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said company
may deem necessary, in the following public way or ways;

Sutton Street

NGRID request to install a 40"3 pole for an overhead to underground
connection to customer's underground secondary for a traffic light

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location for and
permission to erect and maintain pole and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixfures as it may
find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked:

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Plan No. 18843046 Dated 07/01/2015

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one crossarm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the -
fire, police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used exclusively for

mumicipal purposes.

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: s, 2ledmanc

Manager of Distribution Design M




.

NEWY P147-1

SUTTON 8T

P47

HILL 8T

NGRID TO INSTALL A 403 POLE FOR AN OVERHEAD TO UNDERGROUND CONNECTION
TO CUSTOMER'S UNDERGROUND SECONDARY FOR A TRAFFIC LIGHT

POLE PETITION

ionalgrid
©® Proposed NGRID Pole Locations natlona gﬂ
> Existing NGRID Pole Locations '
Date: 7115
€ Proposed J.O. Pole Locations
& Existing J.D. Pole Locations Plan Nurnber: 18843046
@& Existing Telephona Co. Pole Locations

To Accompanty Petition Dated:  7/1/15

(&

Existing NGRID Pole Location To Be Made J.0.

&

Existing Pole Locations To Be Removed To The: TOWN of NORTHBRIDGE

For Proposed: S0 Pole: 147-1 Location: SUTTON ST

_ DISTANCES AREAPPROXIMATE . pate Of Original Grant:  7/1/15



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095  Fax- (508) 234-7640
www.northbridgemass.org

Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager

MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 13, 2015 C‘,
TO: Jennifer Cecconi, Assistant Assessor u

)

i

FROM: Melissa Wetherbee, Administrative Assistant’

SUBJECT: Abutter's List

I hereby request an abuttér’s list for the following purpose and location:
MASSACHUSETSS ELECTRIC COMPANY:

Sutton Street

NGRID request to install a 40”3 pole for an overhead to underground

connection to customer’s underground secondary for a traffic light

Enc.: Petition
Map

Abutters to include: all owners of real estate abutting upon that part of the way
upon, along, across or under which the line is to be constructed, as such
ownership is determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation.



/oA Lqﬂ%/

PETITION FOR POLE LOCATIONS
’ July 2,2015
To the Board of Selectmen

Northbridge, Massachusetts

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY requests permission to erect and maintain poles and
wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said company

may deem necessary, in the following public way or ways;

Sutton Street

NGRID request to install a 40"3 pole for an overhead to underground
conmection to customer's underground secondary for a traffic light

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location for and
pernmission to erect and maintain pole and wires, together with such sustaining and profecting fixtures as it may
find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked:

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

Plan No. 18843046 Dated 07/01/2015

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one crossarm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the
fire, police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used exclusively for

municipal purposes.

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

By s 2 bcdmanc

Manager of Distribution Design /Ziﬁ




From: Melissa Wetherbee <mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:55 AM

To: National Grid- Pole Locations (angela.birch@nationalgrid.com)
Subject: Pole Location

Good morning Angela,

We have scheduled a Public Hearing on Monday August 17, 2015 at 7:15 PM. The plan number is 18343046
date July 1, 2015. Please let us know who will be in attendance on behalf of National Grid.

Thank you

Melissa Wetherbee, Adm. Assistant
Town Manager’s Office

Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street Whitinsuville, M4 01588
Phone: 508-234-2095



June 18, 2015

To: Council on Aging
Board of Selectmen

From: Marie Rebecchi, Member - Council on Aging

Re: Letter of Resignation

As of August 12, 2015, |, Marie Rebecchi, must resign from the Council on Aging. My husband, Charles,
and | decided to do a permanent move to Port Charlotte, Florida. This is on the West Coast.
My years of volunteering have been such a pleasure for me personally and | wish everyone good luck

and good health.

Sincerely, Marie Rebecchi

W @e./(&cfcfféf—’



From: Michelle Mellen [mailto:mimethe@hotmail.com /E C/g—’
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 4:10 PM

To: Kelly Bol
Subject: Resignation

Dear Kelly and Members of the Council on Aging,

It is with deep regret that | hand over my resignation as a board member of the
Council on Aging. | have made a move to Uxbridge as of August 1st and it is my
understanding that this makes me ineligible to remain on the board.

That being said | want to thank all of you for making me feel so welcome in my
short time on the board. It is an important job that | was very proud to be part of

and will carry what | have learned from this experience in my future endeavors.

Best wishes to all,

Michelle Methe



we?

Ms. Carol B. Snow
28 June Street

Northbridge, MA 01534 E @ E D W E

JUL 212015
Mr. Theodore Kozak
Town Manager B ew\w
Northbridge Town Hall =Y
7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA (01588

July 20, 2015

Dear Mr. Kozak:

I am writing to inform you of my decision to resign my position as a member of the
Northbridge Zoning Board of Appeals, effective July 31, 2015.

My full time job commitments have become too great for me to be able to fulfill the
requirements of my position on the Board, and I feel it is best for me to make room for
someone with the time and energy to devote to the job.

Serving on the ZBA has been a truly enjoyable experience for me over the past 15+ years
and Tam grateful to have learned so much and met so many interesting people.

Sincerely,

Carol B, Snow

Thomas Hansson, Chairman ZBA
Brenda Ouillette, Administrative Assistant, ZBA
Sharon Susienka, Executive Asst. to the Town Manager



4 OO

Barbara H. Gaudette
14 Eben Chamberlain Road
Whitinsville, MA 01588

July 27, 2015

Doreen A, Cedrone, Town Clerk @ _
Town of Northbridge O
7 Main Street \a

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Dear Doreen:

Please accept this letter as my resignation from the Planning Board effective July 27, 2015. As you know | have
servad on the Planning Board for 25 plus years. Duting this time [ have really enjoyed the Opportunity to work with
and watch the town grow. | am pleased to have served on the Plenning Board and leamed and experienced many

exciting initiatives through the years.

I am especially fond of the achievements with the Mumford Riverwalk from an eany idea to the educational
experience it continues to offer today, | am also happy to be & part of the 2002 Open Space & Recreation Plan and
Master Plan completed in 1996.

Fwant to thank the Planning Board and Town Planner and wish them all the best.

Sincerely,

Barbgra H. Gaudeite .
1k g ST ,fé?ffﬂ.,uz..‘f};z oif

ce: Board of Selectman ="
Plarning Board

ety



5117 Agerde

TALENT BANK APPLICATION

piease return fo:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN -~ ST
Northbridge Town Hall 570’7}7/; - C: ﬂ@,@rgﬁ% i
7 Main Street A Lo ﬁh
Whitinsville, MA 01588 vaf |
Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-209 {Eligibility for service),
you must be a registered voter in order to serve.

- J ] -
Date. Nes ~pex Town Cler ¢l3fis
o March 22, 2015

Name:
« Steven Sullivan

Home Address:
s 517 Shining Rock Dr., Northbridge, MA 01534

Email Address: _
e ssullivan728@comcast.net

Telephone Cell:
e 813.390.5251

Business:
e 743697003

Address Tel:
e 5H08.266.7016

Current Occupation/Titie:
o Director of Managed Markets Marketing

Education:
» BA in Business Management — Minor in Psychology
« Washington State University, Puliman, WA — May 1987

Governmental, Civic & Community Activities Charitable & Educational Activities

¢ IMPACT Team - Lifesong Church
» Volunteer - Fox Vailey Food Bank

Town Committees or Offices:
¢ None currently

| am interested in the following Committees:
s Personnei Board



Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of
Northbridge.

¢ Neither | am or any family members are employed by the Town of Northbridge

NARME:
o Steven Sulilivan

PRECINCT#
¢ Not sure — (not on voter registration receipt)

COMMITTEE INTEREST (ingicate Committee preference)
¢ Personnel

Present Interest or business affiliation {dates, places)
e Sunovion Pharmaceuticals, Marlboro, MA (Oct 2014 - Present)

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, places)
o | have been an active volunteer with my church and also locai food pantries
» As a business owner and employee, | have extensive interviewing, coaching, development and
talent planning experience
e | have led teams as large as 100 individuals

Special skills and education {be specific):
s | have extensive interview {raining in both behavioral and situational interview techniques
e | recently completed HR training on appropriate, legal and compiiant interviewing scenarios
e | have a strong history of identifying, hiring, developing and leading teams

How experience relates to particular committee interest:
e My diverse experience will add value to the committee by bringing over twenty years of hiring and
talent development experience to the Town of Northbridge

e ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: | appreciate the opportunity to be a volunteer member of the
Personnel Board and | would be a reliable, consistent and active member of the team.

Mail completed form to: Northbridge Town Halt
Office of the Town Manager

7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588



ssuflivan728@comcast.net
Cell: 813.390.5251

517 Shining Rock Dr.
Northbridge, MA (1534

Steve Sullivan

Strategic, Performance Driven Leader with Diverse Experience

Dynamic, highly accompllshed results-oriented Senior Healthcare Leader with demonstrated success developmg and execut:ng
strategies and tactics while inspiring teams fo consistently exceed organizational goa[s Experience in the Phammaceutical, Diagnostic,
Medical Device and Durable Medical Equipment (DME) markets. Diverse background in Sales Leadership, Managed Care, Marketing,
Operations and Business Development in field and heme office environments. Therapeutic background: CNS, Diabetes, Cardiovascular,
Gl, Respiratory, Immunology, Pain and Anesthetics. Device Background: Insulin Pump, Wound Care, Respiratory, Urology, Ostomy.

CORE COMPETENCIES
¢ Strategic Planning, Execution & Forecasting e Strategic Brand and Payer Planning & Execution
e Leading National, Regional & District Teams » Muiti Channel Promotional Plan Development
o Managed Care Strategy, Pricing & Contracting e Sales Force Design, Deployment & IC Plan Design
o Leadership, Coaching, Hiring and Development e KPl Development & Performance Management
9/2014 - Present Sunovion Pharmaceuticals Mariboro, MA

Director, Managed Markets Marketing - Respiratory
Sunovion is a phamaceutical company marketing products within Primary Care, Specialty and Hospital markets for CNS, Neurology and
Respiratory

= Work with cross-functional partners {Account Directors, Brand Marketing, Sales, HECR, Medical, Legal, Commercial Analytics and other key
internal stakeholders) fo develop a comprehensive payer strategy that is strategically aligned to the brand marketing objectives

= Lead development of a compeliing payer value proposition and resources that communicate clinical, economic and value-based attributes to
key payer segments and channels {including alignment to HUB specialty services)
Design and conduct market research with key customer segments to aid in the development of sound managed markets business strategy
Develop and maintain a thorough understanding of the dynamics driving the various managed markets segments and channels including:
Commercial Managed Care, Medicare, Speciaity Pharmacy, Durable Medical Equipment (DME)Long Term Care (LTC), Medicaid,
Exchanges, Trade, Integrated Delivery Networks (IDN's) and Accountable Care Organizaions (ACO's)

= Support business development activities through landscape analysis, understanding of access drivers and compefitors, and evaluation of fikely

payer response
= Effectively manage agency, budget and project fimelines to develop promofional programs and tactics

1172009 - 9/2014 Daiichi Sankye Pharmaceuticals Parsippany, NJ

Sr. Manager — Payer Marketing (4113 - 914)~ Parsippany, NJ

Daiichi Sankyo is a pharmaceutical company marketing products within Primary Care, Specialty and Hospital markets for Cardiclogy & Diabetes
= Developed key customer strategies and value propositions at both the National and Regional levels for Effient and Welchot

Conducted necessary market research to deliver strategically aligned resources to field Managed Markets personnel

Developed annual brand plan including payer strategy, budget and supporting tactics

Worked cross functionally with training, HEOR and Medical to align, develop and deploy sirategies & tactics

Develop field and mulfi-channel pull through resources for rapid deployment based on strategic plan and market opportunities

Complete monthly analysis to review payer performance at National level fo assess performance and opportunities -

Led project team to deliver dynamic territory level copay data that is fully infegrated into VA within iPad for alt field sales

Sr Brand Manager— Welchol (7/12 - 3/13) ~ Parsippany, NJ
Welchal achieved gross sales of $551M {100% of annual goal) and net sales of $388M (101% of annual goal)

= Developed and coordinated core promotional campaign strategies and tacfics; supported Area Sales efforts to achieve product sales objectives
through training and promoticnal initiatives and led the development and execution of the overall franchise brand plan

»  Developed and implemented ADDvantage explosion contest ~ which yielded 10% fift in copay program enroliees in Q3

= |ed project team for the first ever Patient Support Line to meet HCP/Consumer needs based on market research, the PSL resulted in several
hundred calls which enhanced adherence and patient experience



AreannessManager ~ Midwest {11/09 - 6/12)— Chicago, IL
Responsible for area sales performance, strategy development and implementafion, hiring process, new hire training, talent identification and
development, operations and District Manager development
Took Area from last place (#5/5) to #1 with Sprix growth within 6 weeks to iead Sprix Generator Contest
In 2010 -2 of 4 Regions were #1 in the Nation — first fime ever for the Midwest
Goal El Sol Contest Award Winner - Feb 2011 - Deparfin’ from losartan Contest Award Winner — May 2011

6/2007 - 11/2009 CCS Medical Clearwater, FL

Director of Managed Care (1/08~ 11/09)— Clearwater, FL

CCS Medical is the second largest provider of diabetes supplies and the #1 distributor of MedTronic insulin pumps along with significant businesses
in urology, wound care, mail order pharmacy and ostomy

= | ed a team of 6 National Account Managers responsible for contracting, partnering and pufl thru with Government (Medicare Part B & D -
Medicaid), Commercial Camier, TPA, IPA and PBM segments

President’s Club Award Winner - 2008

Responsible for strategy, targeting, temitory design, performance fracking, training, individual development, goal seffing and incentive
compensation design

Developed partnerships with key plans to develop customized patient support programs that led to significant enroliment gains

Contracted and developed pufl through plans for first National contracts (Humana & Cigna) completed by CCS Medicat

Partnered with MedTronic to insure strategic alignment on Insulin pump contracting

Grew targeted plan revenue 25.2% to $237.7M finishing at 104% to annual goal in 2008

Dlmctorof Buisiness Development (6/07 - 1/08)

Developed and expanded current manufacturer strategic partnerships t increase portfolio diversity, referrals and sales

Identified, evaluated and negotiated agreements for new products, partners and technology platforms to grow revenues and enhance product -
mix —worked with a multitude of roles including “C” level executives within potential partners

Led partnership program with Wal-Mart for their Medicare patients — developed process, materials and impiemented pilot program

Team lead during discussions with Express Scripts to explore partnership opportunities

Conducted merger and acquisition analysis and due diligence

Developed cross functional teams to fully operationalize new products and technologies

372005 - 1/07 Prometheus Laboratories San Diego, CA
Regional Sales Director — Eastern Region - Tampa, FL
= Led a team of 4 District Sales Managers and 32 Technical Sales Specialists responsible for the promotion of Entocort EC, [BD Serology 7,
Thiopurine Management and Celiac Diagnostics. Prometheus offers a personalized medicine appreach to help Gastroenterologists by providing
Serological Diagnostic tests to help them diagnose and stratify patients and then select and optimize therapies (Entocort). Region consisted of
the East coast except for Carolinas. Markets include Gastroenterologists, Teaching Insfitutions, Hospital Laboratories, Independent Laboratories
and 1BD Centers. Responsible for Region sales goal attainment and individual and team development. | worked closely with District Sales
Managers in the following areas: Hmng, oontractlng, managed care pull through strategiesitactlcs individual performance management and
development, resource planning, team vision, direction and focus.

#1 Region all Diagnostic products — January 2007

#1 Region with two of four promoted products — 1 of 2 Regions to exceed 100% on all four promoted products - 2006

4 promotions from within Region in 06"~ Highest in Nation

Led initiative to develop and implement personal scorecard, sefling model, adoption sequence and objection handling model for field sales

L.ed initiative to develop and implement DSM competency mode! (2005)

Grew overafl dollar sales by 23% from $25.6M in 2005 to $31.5M in 2006

A 2 B B B B



4/1991 - 3/2005 AstraZeneca Wilmington, DE

Regional Sales Director— Specialty Care CNS/tospitallLong Term Care— Tampa, FL {(4/03 - 3/05)

= Led a team of 8 District Sales Managers and 80 Phamaceutical Sales Specialists responsible for the promotion of CNS products: (Seroquel -
Psychiatry), Infection (Merrem ~ Infectious Disease), Gastrointestinal (Nexium — LTC Providers), and Respiratory {Pulmicort Respules —~
Pulmonologists/Pediatricians). Markets included office based Physicians, Communify Mental Health Centers, Forensic Evaluation Centers, VA
Hospitals, Teaching Institutions, Long Term Care facilities and Department of Corrections facilities. Responsible for sales, individual and team
development, hiting, managed care pull through strategies, key account planning, depioyed role strategic direction, objective allocation,
marketing team feedback, individual performance management, budget, strategic product focus and direction. Responsible for Florida, Georgia,
North/South Carolina.

s  #1 Business Center of 8 — Seroquel Sales - 2004

= #2 Region of 16 in Nafion (#3 Business Center) — Seroquel sales — 2003

= Winner of “Circle of Excellence” award — 2003

Marketing Promotions Manager — Zomig Nasal Spray — Wilmington, DE (7/02 - 3/03)

Led the planning, development and implementation of product strategic plan that supported the launch of Zomig Nasal Spray
Developed and created promotional material within specified imefines and budgets

Assisted with the management of relationships with adverlising agencies and other vendors

Collaborated with other functional areas to ensure promotional consistency and legalfregulatory compliance

First year sales were approximately $21M

Regional Sales Director— CNS General Care — Tampa, FL (10/00—7/02)
= Led a team of 7 District Sales Managers and 63 Representatives in a 4 state Region comprised of Florida, Georgia, North/South Carolina.
Promoted anti-migraine (Neurologists) and respiratory (Pulmonologists/Allergists) products to specialist and primary care audience. Responsible
for sales, individual and team development, hiring, managed care pull through strategies, key account planning, deployed role sirategic direction,
objective allocation, markefing team feedback, individual performance management, budget, strategic product focus and direction.
m #3 Region in Nation Zomig sales performance — 2001

Regional Sales Director— Respiratory Team Three - Tampa, FL (9/99-- 8/00)
s Responsible for lsading a team of 5 DM's and 50 Representafives. Represented Puimicort Turbuhaler, Rhinocort Aqua, and Zomig. Call point
was: Neurology, Pulmonology, Allergy and Primary Care. Responsible for sales, individual and team development, key account planning,
budget, strategic product focus and direction.
= #1 Region in nation Zomig sales performance —#1 Region in terms of call activity and average — 2000
m Recognized nationally for PCS Managed Care pull through initistive

Customer Unit Director {Salt Lake Customer Unit) - Denver, CO (12/88 - 899 ASTRA Phamaceuticals)

m Responsible for leading 3 DM's and 21 Representatives. Customer unit promoted six different pharmaceutical products in three different
therapeutic areas: Respiratory, Cardiovascular and Gastrointestinal. Responsible for sales, key account planning, strategic focus and direction,
final hiring and termination decisions, individual development plans, and quota sefting analysis. Responsible for UT, Southeastern WA, 1D,
Northwestemn CA.
= 100% to goal on 4 of 6 products - 1999

Selected to develop and implement Customer Group Manager training program for Customer Center

Developed Specific Benefit Sefling training program with leadership team and implemented throughout entire Customer unit

Developed and implemented first ever managed care training program for Customer Unit

Regional Account Manager - Managed Care - Midwest Region (3/98 - 11/98 ASTRA USA}- 8t Louis, MO

m Key accounts selected in conjunction with National Account Manager and Regional BU Director. Responsible for pariner/pull thru programs and
preferred formulary placement. Communicated updates through Regional Business Unit Director to appropriate field personnel. Training included
- CMR Institute “Introduction to Managed Care”, “Advanced Managed Care Concepts®, Pinsonault Associates “Understanding Managed Care,’

Astra Pharmaceuticals in house and “Creating Competitive Business Solutions” program.



Primary Care District Manager (11/93 - 9/98 ASTRA USA)-- St. Louis, MO

e District encompassing Missouri and Southem Hliinois. 8 office based representative reports. Responsible for developing and achieving corporate
sales goals, individual development, meeting budget objectives, hiring and termination. Responsible for key accounts and meeting their needs. In
charge of two cross functional feams incorporating lead Medical Center Specialists and Office Based Representatives from another district.
Consistently exceeded sales goals and objectives. Promoted Respirafory (Pulmicort Turbuhaler and Rhinocort Aqua) and Cardiovascular
(Toprot-XL) products.
a #1 District in Nation with Toprol-XL - Won “Midwest Region Leadership Award” - 1998
= #5 National and President's Club rank - Won “Silver Sireak” leadership/performance award — 1997
s #4 National and President's Club rank ~ Won “Top Gun District Manager” leadership award — 1996
u #2 President's Club rank in Region — 1995 - #1 District in Nation with Toprol-XL — 1994

Rx Division Sales Representative — Portland, OR (491 - 1183 ASTRA USA)
= President’s Club Winner - 1993

3/90 - 4/91 Brown Bag Sandwich Shop Phoenix, AZ
Owmer / Operator - Doubled sales within 6 mornths

3/88 - 3/90 SAFESITE Records Management Phoenix, AZ
Director of Sales & Warketing (Start Up) - Led newest branch to#1 in data storage and customer satisfaciion
EDUCATION

1982 - 1987 Washington State University Puilman, WA
BA in Business Management —Minor in Psychology

Professional Education '

Columbia Business School Executive Education: Markefing and Innovation (November 2013)

Commercial Skilis Diploma received May 2004 - Courses Included: Pharmaceutical markefing, statistics, finance, accounting, creating customer
value, lifecycle management, segmentation and opportunity analysis, global pharmaceutical business simulation and integrated marketing
communication and promotion



L//aa/b; ¢ ZM’

TALENT BANK APPLICATION ’SE D ¢ ;
4

please retumn to:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall
7 Main Street UW/
Whitinsville, MA 01588 . AL o\
N AW

. /\}(,{S i
Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-209 (Eligibility for service), you must be a registered voter in
order to serve.

Date: “//{/0 /{;3

Name !?ﬂ/l/d‘f f(; /555
P. 0. Box
Home Address __[\§8 SPRAGIE ST Tel__5oF-g87-e35/
Business
Address _ Tel.
Current Occupation/Title ___ S8 Flewpr& Aoy biwPER.
ﬁﬁ"ﬁ‘é Es Tl A evistofedl
Education 8-A. Fiatptrce & AT  aorMHoys/2r” P78
istors Findres  LLIHK patevonsidd
M Bsrrs  roaPuler Sctonte L lii K ettoaSi Iy
Governmental, Civic & Community Activities &ofrB/7E¢ ) e

Charitable & Educational Activities ¢~ 4 FHp bl €. _C 1t [(ES5
ASSumlima sc ool

Town Committees or Offices

| am interested in the foliowing Committees: 50;4%/ nf PPPEZS / 2047 £~

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the
Town of Northbridge. Ol




NAVE pa0dly foo BOe PRECINCT# Town of Northbridge
COMMITTEE INTEREST
ADDRESS: (30 sPraces 5T indieate Commigopreforerce
- 1. Bosrd of Mﬁgﬁéﬁ/}@ﬁ/f’y‘é
Teiephone Home: 33 H#-B39) ofice: BTG5S | /
3.

4. Short term projects

Present Interest or business affiliation (dates, places)

g.x ¢ M ’2 WOT'Y C P e ﬂ/@‘ ”7 ) 5. Interest in serving where needed
. ¥
Date
App't COMMITTEE Term

Expired

Experience-volunteer, social service, business {dates, places)

CAFFTIOUE € fper TiorsSe -S5O @ fler SCitom

Special skills and education (be spedcific)
T Hrve o AAp5/775 o Ftropprrto—
i ComPAsrr Sl F Hptws—

p e oo 1 Rewe S e
deveiop Avwi~ for e pisST (S
Yot s.
How experience relates to particular committee inierest
I Foel M 4 Pasr BRpryrenmee O/Vb/
Hrowiod b0 o F [EFL ESWIZ, [T
Lpwy 2oviré Pl 2o E Byt
wovid Be VB #PPLeSles TO THE
gﬁﬁ‘r&“f a”f Vindi e [ 2o

Please check the Annual Town Report for a complete listing of Commitiees and Committee reports, their appointive
authorities, and terms of office.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Mail completed card to: Northbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588



TALENT BANK APPLICATION

please refurn fo;

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-209 (Eligibility for service), . '
you must be a registered voter in order fo serve. | EU{ C)ﬁzi)é?‘w\b

Date: g/ ('{/ 1y

Name \Z\&)\\f\ \B; Q\‘\f\lc‘\’\

P.O.Box__ZHE uxordis  min 0561

Home Address _Z% \-kﬂd‘g\ﬁ’ﬂ e, v insuiie
Email Address _Od<otine., Clxuw\lCM@ quY\(L [, cam
Telephone ( Sb%’\ﬁ 51 I{S\?Lf Cell
Business Lods ESes £ Youm Y @\unl@n

Address 2 Soudl (o S Sui QO DKy Tel. S
Current Occupation/Title _ P\ Ao H

§,
Education ‘Br\@fmc‘&& § QD C oY \“u‘\)

Go\vgnm ntal, Civic & Community Activities Btﬁ r MW \hﬁc\ (\H\‘/ﬂﬁS xflt
wdes M

Charitable & Educational Activities

Town Committees or Offices Qﬁ\&r Z’\R ok by %i

Sotper %\Q%__Lt\ ﬂ-HnéiQ?—-\

I am interested in the following Committees:

?(‘N\‘M_S@__c\. & DepelS

l\b&\JJsi'}gg

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of

Northbridge. Nehe
LOIC

Revised July 2011



R wh

NAME: \4-7)\) L&\j PRECINCT# TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

wlen

COMMITTEE INTEREST {(indicate Committee preference)

1. 2R 4.

2. 5.

3. 6.

Present Interest or business affiliation (dates, places)

Toseas Monbivdye 280 trembe,

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, places)

T Mol oopsled @@Q&S{MJ(‘) an - many 2’0"1:"\_'% &,
Iif‘f\ o {Ow“’lﬁf‘

Special skills and education (be specific)

T S zoniny WSR-S "\r\%ﬂfﬁ&d\h“ Hqé < (ot of\
QJJ\ k,obg*\(.\\i) ul%,L MO‘WLI J\( CC; e

How experience relates to particular committee interest

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Mail compieted form to: Northbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588



L WY 4 Hlidis G ¢ Cot
TAL-EI\T'IF"BANK APPLICATION | E @ E B WJ E@

] APR 142015 |

please return to:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hali
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-208 (Eligibility for service},
you must be a registered voter in order to serve.

e 7

/‘/&%M QJ\“)!!}

nise %5724 /

Name & .
R-6-Box \/ ‘ crs?o‘?ﬂ 7%?/7494«/ / \? v
Home Address - e ; , LSl L A
Email Address - S _ O et N s
Telephone Wm 3?/ 7@ /cy Cell 5@/‘%]‘(5 ) 34//“ /é/
A4

. Business .

* Address s, Tel.

. Current Occupation/Title S (7/7[- ! /M/ﬂéf,&ﬁb

ey~ O _ /y / £ .

Education/ \\ LY A& j /L 4 % f? T _. ,\S 6'..._ A /LW/

/ﬂz”ﬁ'ﬁij 7Y °' o B -
Bast Jopainess Dlonle i 7ioh pere ‘W
Governmehtal, C|v1c&CommLLJIy Activiti /)ﬂ/fi?/{”(z (/ C/va%w%éaf//
__Il l/‘ : R/ ‘ IRl Aty C AN enll. Z’(”lfﬁ
Cundledisinn, o 2o N/ Lhalecs, e pihogns, [llpss /7?@?;%?2}@ f”‘
;.,;nl [T Putlon.

F.

L/
rit; ble&E ati Jal Actnv;tles AJ
' hon SO

4

e
-ﬁ‘.

‘W ot e dpeaidear Vi s ke o e
own Commlt &8s or "” ‘ - CLhect 7 " /2 @C?/{/ .
e f’g Zm Y /Wﬁ,@ mwm/,e, //75/?7%3?/47/\!%&/{@/ 4

ommittees. , .

ol Lainc) t““WZ?{;W Y ZT T AE

Please indicate whether the appllcant a/lor any family members are employed ,ﬁthf_Town of
Northbridge. /(/%MM Xg/ % ,

Revised July 2011




NAME: - PRECINCT# TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTEE INTEREST (Indicate Committee preferenca)

1 szcf// %% .

3. 6.

L

Present interest or business affiliation n (dates, places)

ﬁm/ﬂOWZﬂ% Mé’// Vi ﬂf{%ﬂa
% ’072”/ elbes g /Qé‘/d/d”@d;é;/’i %/6@,4@// e
Ahen) : medicall, quxm/ 7 db

*Experence Volunteer, social service, bugfngés (dated, places)

fr MU/?Q/O et yyaenicne) 74/2‘ V Aﬁﬁfeﬂz

7@@% wntbi/ o ﬁn&/)umf‘ i oo
AU E e, Voot 72’%&

3%7 Va7774) )4’(%’ {4@42 ’7" /wf) / M//L//Zéz [’%“’

P ey % /‘? Lo agf Jlens

“Telor ﬁ , ce

g:w/aa_

/j ¢/ A 7’9) Mr?

How experience relates to particular com

LA pee /7707 [’M ¢ ,@%
\ géz%gfﬂ‘fy’ atdie Les
S T

Nerthbridge Towrt Ha
{Office of the Town Manage

oy S s L i1 Y
j’g SO0 JL S HIT7077
g N oughes Moy dcse y




L O5
TALENT BANK APPLICATION

please refurn to:

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Northbridge Town Hall

T Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588 }/63 Pec Touw\(f leck
3| ofis

Pursuant to Town bylaw §4-209 {Eligibility_ for service),
you must be a registered voter in order to serve.

Date: q//ﬁ /167 /S

Name J:Z‘rﬁ/ Ll e LAMNEC AN

P. O. Bex ﬁ//é’
Home Address £ /4 AN LoD O UE AAprlss A/#/%‘f}\!\wfa‘f; MB. /S PO

Email Address /jé‘ ﬂ/ﬁ/F/NNQé'ﬁ/‘-/(Iﬁ”} J& ;ﬁ}*#‘\/u-—f’/f\/N.A(%Nﬁj VAAXJ‘& ey

Telephone __ 508 -2 44 -O2 0.7 Cell

Business A8

Address N/# Tel.

Current Occupation/Title 45s5sc/g rede (OUNCIL  MENXBER « Lovng 214 —CN-AEIN E
L1 BER

Education __ G. /= Q. [$7 V. (/NBRIDEAL Rley Setlpsl

Governmental, Civic & Community Activities D&M Aorpusmm o Vol TER R - HosSE 74 ¢
ST CHEN e Sl tt BOARD . LHAIR PERCON « LAY CPERICESR
T O P K (TAKE-TFEE o ND & SENL SR LEADER _SECRETR Y. Co LEda D BE
Charitable & Educational Activities .. L&/ aN.. L/ EE [ BEEALT . CANC E‘/’{béjﬁ L
FPepct-0F BREAD — VOLUNTEERL — (lofkEH [ N
So v Ki7c =N e A DT e CRIMAL [C o LU 2Ry TLES = N 7on B T

Town Committees or Offices

! am interested in the following Committees: _ . &, A. ME 485k

Please indicate whether the applicant and/or any family members are employed by the Town of

Northbridge. /N6 - NC- MEUBER—FAAICS s P LS & D
TO LN~ OCF Nor 7HBRIDGE

Revised July 2011



NAME:(I)’&QH Emﬂ gﬁ PRECINCT# // TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

COMMITTEE INTEREST (indicate Committee preference)

1. YeE4 BEL-. C. G- A - 4.
s GNE-0M-6NE SEN/IR 5,
3. 6.

Present Interest or business affiliation (dates, places)

Experience: Volunteer, social service, business (dates, places)

PR X S ; e -—r AL /
i SR
O L — < -

Special skills and education (be specific)

How experience relates to particular committee interest

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

Mail completed form io: Northbridge Town Hall
Office of the Town Manager
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588



D0

Lawrence B. Adams  Executive Director

J ) Chis J.Ryan  Community Davelopment
Mary Ellen Blunt Transportation

JanetA. Pierce  Regicnal Services and

Business Manager

assachusetts Regional Planning Commission Howard N. Drobner  Geramission Chair

Celebrating Fifty-two Years of Sevvice - 1963-2015

TO: Chairperson, Northbridge Board of Selectmen
FROM: Lawrence B. Adams, Executive Director
DATE: July 10, 2015

RE: Appointment of the Board of Selectmen’s Delegates and Alternate to the
Central Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission for FY 16

CMRPC’s mission is fourfold: (1) addressing growth and development issues that extend
beyond community boundaries, (2) maintaining the district’s certification for federal
transportation improvement funds, (3) providing technical knowledge and resources to
assist local government in addressing specific land use, economic or environmental
problems resulting from growth or decline, and (4) building strong working relationships
with member communities, state and federal officials as well as the area’s legislative
representatives. Under the new District Local Technical Assistance Program (DLTA), we
are increasingly providing assistance for sub-regional cooperation and service delivery.
On a community planning level, CMRPC has provided direct technical assistance to more
than two dozen communities in addition to the ever present regional initiatives. In
addition, we have worked with numerous communities to generate GIS maps and data,
develop Open Space Plan, develop Master Plan elements and a long list of other
projects. Homeland Security programs for our region are administered through CMRPC.
We work to bring millions of dollars in grant funds into our member communities every

year.

Delegates and Alternates are a vital link with your planning commission that enables us
to deliver support services, to compete for discretionary grant funds, to identify
community needs in transportation and land use and to foster sub-regional cooperation
through shared services and procurement. Communities with active delegates and
alternates fare better in receiving a return on your investment than those who fail to
communicate local needs or to link up with our programs. In these financially
challenging times, it is critical both for the Commission and for your community to
maintain this link. ‘

2 Washington Square- Union Station 506.756.7717V
Worcester, MA 01604-4016 WWW.CRrpC.org 508.792.6818F



Central Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission

DATE: July 10, 2015

SUBJECT: Naming of Board Selectman Delegate and Alternate for FY * 16

TOWN: Northbridge

Please complete this form and return it in the enclosed envelope to the Central
Massachusetts Regional Planning Commission. Thank you.

Board of Selectmen Delegate:

Reappoint Appoint
Name
Address:
Telephone Home
Work E-Mail Address

Board of Selectmen Alternate:

Reappoint Appoint
Name

Address:

Telephone Home

Work E-Mail Address




Sharon Susienka

= L3 /‘_’;/ G, {f%![ﬂ%/da/i’(i/;
jf’ - Bl plw Bdir X

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sharron,

Caryn Gagner <caryngagher@yahoo.com> ﬁf)ﬁ , Z
Sunday, June 28, 2015 8:31 PM /@
ssusienka@ northbridgemass.org ‘{‘ ,' _
Bucket Drive in October 7
- -
s

May I request a bucket drive at Memorial Square on October 3, 2015 from 9:00 am to
2:00 pm to support the Save Northbridge Wrestling campaign which supports the
Northbridge High School Wrestling Team.

Faith, Hope and Love,

Caryn Gagner

"Remember that there is only one important time, and that time is now. The most important one is
always the one you are with. And the most important thing is to do good for the one who is standing
at your side. For these, my son, are the answers to what is most important in the world.”

(The Three Question by Jon 3 Muth) ><>

e



Aﬂi

Real Homes | Real Jobs | Real Relationships

July 24, 2015

EGEIVE

Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager JuL 30 2015

Northbridge Town Hall g\\[\
7 Main Street g (\@ 7
_ By \

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Dear Mr. Kozak,

This letter is to request your permission for Alternatives to hold its 3 1" Annual
Valley Friendship Tour on Saturday, June 4, 2016. We plan to begin and end all routes at
Alternatives’ Whitin Mill.

The tour includes: both a 50/25 mile bike ride beginning at 8:00/9:00 AM
respectively; a 5K walk/jog beginning at 9:30 AM respectively; and the Golden Mile
walk beginning at 11:00 AM. Walkers and bikers should be finished with the tour by

NnooiL

I will forward our new route maps as soon they are finalized. The colored
directional signs to mark the routes would be put up throughout Northbridge on Friday,
June 3, and taken down on Monday, June 6.

Thank you in advance for your coopération and support. We hope you will join
us! If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely, 7
ZA j

Cristi Collari
Director of Community Outreach

ce: Chief Walter J. Warchol; James Shuris, DPW

50 Douglas Road | Whitinsville, MA 01588
p: (508) 234-6232 | f: (508) 234-6179 | www.alternativesnet.org



BQV\'\' -}-o Wé.gw\\mq
BOARD OF SELECTMEN b
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP 5|3/° 814 [Zonng

Cons
Business: Alternatives Unlimited, Inc. Bot
Applicant: Karen Goldenberg K35 ol
Address: 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588 Thees (Lo
License Type: One-Day Wines & Mait

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
“ PLANNING:

./ POLICE:

7/ FIRE:

Z
/' BUILDING/ZONING:

/CONSERVATION:

/HEALTH:
Water
Trash
QOther

/ASSESSORS:

,
/TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.

Applicant: Karen Goldenberg

Address: 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines & Malt

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING: N’

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.orqg or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.orqg. Thanks!!




Melissa Wetherbee

From: Walter Warchol <wwarchol@northbridgemass.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2015 3:16 AM

To: Melissa Wetherbee

Subject: Re: License Routing Slip

| do not have any issues with alternatives receiving a one day liquor license.

Chief Warchol

Walter J. Warchol

Chief of Police

Northbridge Police Department
1 Hope Street

Whitinsville, MA. 01588

P 508-234-6211 F 508-234-9021

On Aug 12, 2015, at 3:37 PM, Melissa Wetherbee <mwetherbee® northbridgemass.org> wrote:
Good afternoon,

Please see attached routing slip. This is scheduled to be on Monday’s BOS meeting so please
return ASAP.

Thank you

Melissa Wetherbee, Adm. Assistant
Town Manager’s Office

Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588
Phone: 508-234-2095

<LICENSE ROUTING SLIP.doc>



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.

Applicant: Karen Goldenberg
Address: 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines & Malt

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:
The fire department has no concerns af this time; Gary A. Nestor - Fire Chief 8/12/15

par/2d

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Woater / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Alternatives Unilimited, Inc.

Appliicant: Karen Goldenrnberg

Address: 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines & Mait

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: _ SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

.FIRE':

BUILDING/ZONING: Approved 8-13-2015

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Woater / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.crg. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.

Applicant: Karen Goldenberg

Address: 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines & Malt

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

A?/ bl M/ﬁ;

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Persona! property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.

Applicant: Karen Goldenberg

Address: 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines & Malt

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
A One-Day Food Permit may be required for any food service or food vendors that

participate in this event.
Jeanne M. Gniadek

8/12/2015
ASSESSORS:
TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@unorthbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.

Applicant: Karen Goldenberg

Address: 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588
License Type: One-Day Wines & Malt

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:
No Issues. Bob Fitzgerald-Assessors Office

At IN

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other

Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to dgosselin@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




SonT do Plnnng
pd

BOARD OF SELECTMEN 7
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP 33® &iio [zou

Copns
Business: Alternatives Uniimited, Inc. Bot

Applicant: Karen Goldenberg k&“raﬁQ/CbH
Address: 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA 01588 Theos {C

License Type: One-Day Wines & Malt

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise DYA Water / Sewer PQ‘.A\O Dale

Personal property Pad to Dale Other DA % (\
Real estate [a:dda Dale. 4 O S

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



$20.00 Fee Phone: _508-266-6544

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS B E [,B E U M E
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE AUG 10 2075

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LICENSE i i
! ]

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto. Chapter

138, Section 14
(FULL NAME OF PERSON/ORGANIZATION MAKING APPLICATION):

Alternatives Unlimited, Inc.
Name of Responsible Person: Karen Goldenberg, Director of Marketing and Development

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED:

FOR: ONE-DAY WINES AND MALTS LICENSE

Tvpe of Event: Fundraiser/Bag Toss Competition

Date and Time of Event: September 19 from noon to 5§ pm
GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER: ] L i
Alternatives, 50 Douglas Road, Whitinsville, MA (‘ Mb @ M

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: This event is being held at Alternatives’ Whitin Mill on the Community Plaza if
the weather is good. If not, it will move indoors to the Singh Performance Center at 60 Douglas Rd. Wine and beer will be
stored in the kitchen of 50 Douglas Rd., our administration building and sold on the Communi
Performance Center, depending on the weather.

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said Statutes. *The

town highly recommends that you notify your insurance company of this event.
o et

(Si g[;’atufe (Bf/Applicant)

int Name: Karen Goldenber,q

SPECIAL LICENSES ISSUED UNDER
SECTION 14 [ONE-DAY LICENSES]: MUST Address: Alternatives, 50 Douglas Road
PURCHASE THE EVENT
ALCOHOL/BEER/WINE FROM A City: Whitinsville
DISTRIBUTOR OTHERWISE YOU ARE IN
VIOLATION OF STATE LAW. State, Zip: Massachusetts, 01588

Name of Distributor(s): Yiannis Distributing Company _

Received: ?l'D [IC ” QﬁfHuI

(Date) {Time)

Date License Granted
CC: ABCC; POLICE CHIEF; FIRE CHIEF ¥OR INSPECTION IF INDOORS



SPECIAL PERMIT/LICENSE

RELEASE OF CLAIMS, INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT
***Please read this document thoroughly before completing and signing***

I, »?\Ml\,% \F\aqag—géfji - Mplmﬂq ™M in consideration of a special permit/license granted by the
Town of North\l');id&e for a non-town SpOnsore: rivate function, and for other good and valuable consideration
hereby acknowledged, do hereby agree o forever RELEASE the Town of Northbridge, its employees, agents,
officers, volunteers, or contractors (the “Town”), from any and all claims, actions, rights of action and causes of
action, damages, costs, loss of services, expenses, compensation and attorneys” fees that may have arisen in the
past, or may arise in the future, directly or indirectly, from known and unknown personal injuries which I or my
guests, employees, agents, successors or assigns may have as the result of the issuance and/or use of a special

permit/license granted by the Town of Northbridge and all activities related thereto.

I further promise, to INDEMNIFY, REIMBURSE, DEFEND, and HOLD HARMLESS the Town against any and
all legal claims and proceedings of any description that may have been asserted in the past, or may be asserted in
the future, directly or indirectly, including damages, costs and attorneys’ fees, arising from personal injuries to
myself or others or property damage resulting from my use, or the use of my guests, employees or agents as the
result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license granted by the Town of Northbridge and all activities

related thereto.

I hereby further covenant for myself, my successors and assigns not to sue the said Town on account of any such
claim, demand or liability.

I am fully aware that by signing this document I am releasing the Town from liability that may arise as a result of
the acts or omissions of the Town. Additionally, it is my intent to release the above mentioned parties from
liability and defend and indemnify said parties for liability relating to any accident and resulting injuries and/or
death that may occur as a result of the issuance and/or use of a special permit/license granted by the Town of
Northbridge and all activities related thereto.

To the extent I am signing this document on behalf of an organization, corporation, association or similar entity, I
represent that I am fully authorized by said entity to execute this document.

Witness my hand and seal this \,% day of /q A ,«9!“ Ukéj?' .

Name (Printed): Q}’\‘ i«(\? TR,\ -{;{QA“ Sdi* ]/MO/I/IZJ‘V\QJ

THIS FORM MAY NOT BE ALTERED



Number: #7 Fee: $20.00

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

This is to Certify that _Alternatives Unlimited, ne. Mowasec Kogen (Golensesy
(NAME)
50 Douglas Road Whitinsville MA. 01588
(ADDRESS)

IS HEREBY GRANTED A SPECIAL LICENSE
FOR THE SALE OF WINES AND MALT BEVERAGES ONLY, TO BE DRUNK ON THE PREMISES
under Chapter 138, Section. 14, of the Liquor Control Act.

This event is being held at Alternatives’ Whitin Mill on the Community Plaza outdoors weather

permitting. If not the event will be moved to the Singh Performance Center at 60 Douglas Road.

Wine and beer will be stored in the kitchen of 50 Douglas road, the administration building and
sold on the Community Plaza or Singh Performance Center, Depending on the weather.

This license is granted in conformity with the Statutes and limitations relating thereto,
and expires September 19, 2015 unless sooner suspended or revoked.

Aupust 17, 2015
DATE

FORM 433W HOBBS & WARREN, INC.




The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
The Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission
239 Causeway Street, Suite 200
Boston, M4 02114

NOTICE OF APPROVAL OF SPECIAL LICENSE
The local licensing authorities of the within named city or town
have approved, pursuant to the provision of chapter 138 section

14, issuance of a special license as described herein.

St/ Town Northbridge

Date of Local Authority Approval August 17, 2015

Name of Licensee Alternative Unlimited, Inc. [Karen Goldenberq]

Effective Date or Dates of License September 18, 2015 until
September 20, 2015

Authorized Hours of Sales September 19, 2015 12:00 PM - 5:00 M

Description of the Licensed Premises _Whitin Mill outdoor on the

Community Plaza, if weather does not permit it will be moved

indoor to the Singh Performance Center at 60 Douglas Road

License is for Sale cf:

All Alcoholic Beverages

Wines and Malt Beverages Only
Wines Only

Malt Beverages Only

The Licensees Activity or Enterprise 1is:
1 For profit
Nonprofit

Is the license for a dining hall maintained by an incorporated
educational institution authorized to grant degrees? NO

Restrictions attached to the license by the local authority:

THE LOCAT, TLICENSING AUTHORITIES

By




Seutd B lBIS

@/ BOARD OF SELECTMEN
”q, LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

-

Business: Second Hand Charfies

Applicant: John Boucher

Address: 2273 Providence Road, Northbridge MA 61588
License Type: Junk Dealers

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
V/PLANNING:

) .
/ POLICE:

/ FIRE:

\/BUILDING/ZONING:

/ CONSERVATION:

/HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

/ ASSESSORS:

/TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise XWater / Sewer
Personal property FOther
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Second Hand Charlies

Applicant: John Boucher

Address: 2273 Providence Road, Northbridge MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealers

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS:

PLANNING:
a

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.orqg or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Second Hand Charlies

Applicant: John Boucher
Address: 2273 Providence Road, Northbridge MA 01588

License Type: Junk Dealers

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS; SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

4? 7
N i
o ==

b Copcors

The fire department has no concerns at this time; Gary A. Nestor - Fire Chief - 8/12/15

Aan

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Second Hand Charlies
Applicant: John Boucher

Address: 2273 Providence Road, Northbridge MA 01588

License Type: Junk Dealers

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS:

SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING: Approved, B~1 Zoning District

8-13-2015

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Cther

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:

Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer

comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Second Hand Charlies

Applicant: John Boucher
Address: 2273 Providence Road, Northbridge MA 01588

License Type: Junk Dealers

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

8wl /A mm%

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Second Hand Charlies
Applicant: John Boucher
Address: 2273 Providence Road, Northbridge MA 01588

License Type: Junk Dealers

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Applicant shall be required to dispose of any trash through a licensed frash hauler. Also, no food

items shall be permitted at this establishment without prior approval of this office.
Jeanne M. Gniadek

8-12-2015
ASSESSORS:
TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer
Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or

ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Second Hand Charlies

Applicant: John Boucher
Address: 2273 Providence Road, Northbridge MA 01588

License Type: Junk Dealers

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:

PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

No Issues. Bob Fitzgerald - Assessors }e e + W Q-1'1-15

TREASURER/COLLECTOR:
Excise Water / Sewer

Personal property Other
Real estate

Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager's Office or offer
comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!




BOARD OF SELECTMEN
LICENSE ROUTING SLIP

Business: Second Hand Charlies

Applicant: John Boucher

Address: 2273 Providence Road, Northbridge MA 01588
License Type: Junk Dealers

DEPARTMENT: COMMENTS: SIGNATURE:
PLANNING:

POLICE:

FIRE:

BUILDING/ZONING:

CONSERVATION:

HEALTH:
Water
Trash
Other

ASSESSORS:

TREASURER/COLLECTOR: Accky S0 %ﬁﬂw Tl
Excise, D4 Water / Sewer' . e :, 050
Personal property : N/A Other JVA Act 3 one’ Wele 19933

Real estate aidio Dale N Louger® RS

¥ Contect WHC o Gy Otining Bills - 9343353
Please sign off and return the slip to the Town Manager’s Office or offer
comments via email to mwetherbee@northbridgemass.org or
ssusienka@northbridgemass.org. Thanks!!



Phone: 7%'/“92@ «.D' 752’
T4 - 1943

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ( E 5 M 4+ B, WS

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE Linedg .

APPLICATION FOR JUNK DEALER'S LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating thereto
(FULL NAME OF PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION MAKING APPLICATION):

John DBoucher aﬂéfa/ \Q,emﬂ Hand Chaslies

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED: [Junk Dealer's License]
Provide details below:

TO: %&ﬂ%ﬁéﬁ o SeCo0d — hand Store

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND NUMBER:

AT: 0'73’73 FfﬁVi&WWCP KO(
Nprdh

bf’lO{’o# M4 me:’—mf

\
in said Town _of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said

Statutes.
%«Q; 2 @M@L

(Signature of Applicant)
Print Name: « &AF) 30(165(’(
Address: 3 4%3/@:"(4@ ﬁf*
cire. Mendlon
State. zip: LA, D 15¢

Received: 52 [ L£ DQP M

(Datc) (Time)

Date License Granted



Tite Commonwealith of Massachuseltts

Department of Industrial Accidenis i
Office of Investigations FORM MUST BE FILLED

600 Washington Street OUT COMPLETELY

Boston, M4 62111
www.mass.gov/dia
Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit: General Businesses

Applicant Information Please Print Lecibly
7 - 4
Business/Organization Name :<§ eeond N cened CAW j LS

Address: 07\9- 7 3 1‘730 N PENCE R D
City/State/Zip:No KTH BRI D &€ mA OISy Phone . 774 18D 275

Are you an employer? Check the appropriate box: Business Type (required):
1. fam a employer with employees (fall and/ 5. PORetail
or part-time).* 6. [ | Restaurant/Bar/Eating Establishment
2.1X; T am a sole proprietor or partnership and have no 7. [] Office and/or Sales (incl. real estate, auto, etc.)

employees working for me in any capacity.
[Ne workers™ comp. mmsurance required] [ ] Nou-profit
3. |:| We are 5 corporation and its officers have exercised D Entertainment
their right of exemption per ¢. 152, §1{4), and we have o
1o employees. [No workers” comp. insurance required]*¥ 10.L] Manufacturing
4.[] We are a non-profit organization, staffed by volunteers. 11.[] Health Care
with no employees. [No workers” comp, insurance req.] | | 12.[ ] Other

bl

*Any spphicant that checks box #1 must alse fill out the section below showing their workers’ compensation policy information.
**+f the corporate officers have exempted themiselves, but the corporation has other smplovees, a workers' compensation policy is required and such an
otganization shonld check box #1.

L am an emplover that is providing workers’ compensation insurance for my emplovees. Below Is the policy information,

Insurance Company Nanze;

Insurer’s Address:

City/State/Zip:

Policy # or Self-ins. Lic, 4 Expiration Date:
Attach a copy of the workers’ compensation policy declaration page (showing the policy number and expiration date),

Failure to secure coverage as required under Section 25A of MGL c¢. 152 can lead to the imposition of criminal penalties of a
fine up to $1,500.00 and/or one-year imprisontrient, as well as civil penaifies in the form of a STOP WORK ORDER and a fine
of up to $250.00 a day against the violator. Be advised that a copy of this statement may be forwarded to the Office of
Investigations of the DIA for insurance coverage verification.

I de hereby érjﬁrder the puins at:?:ennlﬁes af perjury that the z;frﬁ?rmatron pravfa’ed abm-e is frae and correct,
Signature: Date: S // / A ,/] {
Phone #: %'7 L{ 'm’ ;2 '749'

Official use only, Do not weite in this areq, to be completed by city or fown official.

City or Town: Northbridge Permit/Liconse ¥

Issming Authoerity (circle ane}:
1. Board of Heakth 2. Building Department 3. City/Town Clerk 4. Licenising Board 5. Selectmen’s Oifice

6. Other

Contact Persou: Phome &: >08- 23 4-2095

www,mass gov/dia




/ﬂ\?\

INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE
CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS REGIONAL STORMWATER COALITION
(MUNICIPAL FY 2016)

TOWN OF SPENCER AND TOWN OF

Agreement by and between the Town of Spencer, Massachusetts, acting by and through
its Board of Selectmen (*Spencer”) and the Town of , Massachusetts, acting by and
through its Board of Selectmen (* ), pursuant to the provisions of Section 4A of

Chapter 40 of the Massachusetts General Laws.

Whereas, Spencer is a founding member of the Central Massachusetts Regional
Stormwater Coalition (“the CMRSWC™), a regional, efficiency-driven stormwater compliance
project involving between 13 and 30 towns;

Whereas, Spencer has managed funds awarded to the CMRSWC by the Massachusetts
Executive Office of Administration and Finance in previous state fiscal years through its
Community Innovation Challenge (CIC) Grant program;

Whereas, Spencer has managed funds awarded to the CMRSWC by the New England
Water Environment Association (NEWEA) through its Humanitarian Assistant Grant program;

Whereas, Spencer has managed matching shares contributed to the CMRSWC from
participating communities in previous fiscal years, and has obtained intermunicipal agreements
from each participating community for those contributions;

Whereas, the CMRSWC Steering Committee approved, at jts May 2015 meeting, the
expected annual contribution for participation in the CMRSWC in FY2016 to be Four Thousand

Dollars, and No Cents ($4,000.00);
Whereas, wishes to participate in the CMRSWC;

Whereas, Spencer and have determined that it would be in their best
interests to enter into an intermunicipal agreement for the purpose of coordinating the
contribution from each participating community under the terms and conditions hereinafter set
forth; and

Whereas the Boards of Selectmen of Spencer and , have each voted at a duly
posted open meeting to authorize this intermunicipal agreement pursuant to the provisions of
Chapter 40, Section 4A of the Massachusetts General Laws.

Now, therefore, in consideration of these premises, and for other good and valuable
consideration, the parties agree as follows,

1. Spencer agrees to be the lead community for the CMRSWC Project in municipal
FY2016 and subsequent fiscal years and is responsible for making required payments for all
CMRSWC subcontractors supplying services and all vendors supplying purchases in accordance



with tasks authorized by the CMRSWC Steering Committee, managing the budget for authorized
tasks, and receiving any grants. If at some time Spencer is no longer able to serve in this role, the
CMRSWC Steering Committee shall identify another member community to serve as the fiscal
lead.

2. In order to fund the CMRSWC project, Spencer agrees to attempt to obtain
intermunicipal agreements from all participating communities for each community’s
contribution.

3. Payment of the established fee for a municipal fiscal year entitles to
participate in all services, activities, and events offered by the CMRSWC that year. This includes
access to fee-based services (such as the online mapping and inspection platform, use of survey
devices and water quality monitoring tools), receipt of Annual Report narratives and any
regulatory updates, participation in pilot projects and partnerships, and attendance at training

events and presentations. In the event that elects to withdraw, it shall retain
ownership of products delivered in previous fiscal years during which it participated but will not
have future access to fee-based services. If withdraws, it will be

provided with a digital copy (GIS shapefile and Excel spreadsheet) of data within its boundaries
managed by the CMRSWC online mapping and inspection platform through the end of the last
fiscal year in which it participated. Infrastructure in will continue to be visible to
other members on the platform.

4. This agreement shall become effective on , and shall expire June
30, 2020. This extended commitment term decreases the effort to administer the CMRSWC and
increases the strength of the CMRSWC’s voice. Any member, including , shall
be able to withdraw from the CMRSWC at any time with 60 days’ notice, provided in writing to
the Spencer Town Administrator (or, in the case of Spencer, to the CMRSWC Steering
Commitiee). There will be no credit or pro-rating of the annual fee for withdrawal. The term of
the agreement is subject to extension or revision by vote of the CMRSWC Steering Committee
and written amendment signed by all parties.

5. In the event that a community participating in the CMRSWC withdraws, Spencer
will attempt to replace said non-participating community for the next fiscal year such that the
total number of participating communities remains around 30. Additional communities may be
invited to participate at the approval of the CMRSWC Steering Committee.

6. The matching share for each participating community for each year shall be set at
Four Thousand Dollars, and No Cents ($4,000.00).

7. Each participating community shall make full payment of the fee identified above
to the “Town of Spencer” prior to July 31 of each year, for participation during the fiscal year
beginning July I of that same year. The fee may be adjusted only by vote of the CMRSWC
Steering Committee and by written amendment signed by all parties, with able to
withdraw from the CMRSWC at any time as noted in #4, above.

8. This agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties with respect to its
subject matter. Any amendment of this agreement must be in writing and authorized by votes of



the Boards of Selectmen of Spencer and . This agreement shall be governed by the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. If any provision of this agreement is declared by a
court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, unenforceable, or void, then both parties shall be
relieved of their obligations under that provision, and the remainder of the agreement shall be
enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.

Executed by the parties authorized representatives.

TOWN OF SPENCER TOWN OF
By its Board of Selectmen By its Board of Selectmen
Chairman Chairman

Dated: Dated:




Know all Men by These Presents,

That the Town of Northbridge, in the County of Worcester and Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in consideration of
One Thousand Six Hundred Dollars, paid by Rhonda Dawson the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does sell
and convey to said Rhonda Dawson that certain cemetery Lot No. 51B , one grave, situated on the way called Hemiock
Path in the Pine Grove Cemetery, and the sole and exclusive right of buriai of the dead therein, subject to the following
rules and restrictions for the regutation and goversment of said Cemetery; viz:

1" That the said Lot shall not be used for any other purpose than as a place of burial for the dead, and proper
Cemetery uses, such as the Town may approve; and no trees within the Lot or the Cemetery shail be cut down or
destroyved without consent of the Town.

2", That if any trees or shrubs in said Lot shall become in any way detrimental to the adjacent lots or avemues,
or dangerous or inconvenient, the Town shall have the right to enter into said Lot and remove said trees or shrubs, or
such parts thercof as are dangerous, detrimental or inconvenient.

3" That if any monument or other structure whatever, or any inscription, be placed in the said Lot which shail
be determined by the Town to be offensive, the Town shall have the right to enter upon said Lot and remove said
offensive or improper object or objects.

4™ If a fence shall at any time be erected or placed in or around said Lot, the materials or design of which
shall not be approved by the Town, it must be forthwith removed apon direction of the Town, and if not so removed
the Town shall have the right to enter upon said Lot and remove said fence.

5™ The said lot shall be holden subject to all by-taws, rules and regulations made and to be made by the Town.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the said Town of Northbridge has caused these presents to be signed and
sealed by its Board of Selectmen, this 17th day of August in the year of our Lord Two Thousand Fifteen.



Xﬁbﬁfﬁ /%M#fm{qn ’

Folis”
S A FLEIVE

JUL 2 8 2015

Town of Northbridge -
Town Hall By M

7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Re: Review of Responses
Peer Review of Mumfi
For Application for Re
Northbridge, Massach

Attention: Mr. Theodore

Dear Mr. Kozak:

ne 17, 2015, GZA
s to the Town of
on for revision of
15 Response to GZA
versations with the

in accordance with our pn
GeoEnvironmental, Inc. (G
Northbridge ("Client"/ Tow
floodplain boundaries. Our
Review Comments, our sub
Town. Our engineering services are subject to the leltatlons in Attachment A.

Background

GZA was engaged by the Town of Northbridge in Pecember of 2014 to provide peer review services
for the Mumford River Flood Analysis for Application for Revision of Floodplain Boundaries. Our
review was focused on the Application for Letter of Map Revisicn (LOMR) prepared by another
engineering firm (Tighe and Bond) on behalf of a private property owner {Arcade Realty Trust) and
submitted to FEMA in Jlanuary 2012. GZA also reviewed the subsequent Tighe and Bond responses
to FEMA comments. GZA provided recommendations regarding information that we believed
should be clarified. In June 2015, Tighe & Bond provided a response to GZA review comments.
Starting in June, 2015, GZA and Tighe and Bond corresponded by phone and e-mail, resulting in
certain updated calculations being provided. Copies of the pertinent documents provided by Tighe
and Bond are included as Attachment B. GZA also engaged in conversations with Town
employees regarding the viability of inspecting the outlet pipe from Arcade Pond.

Engineering Review

We have repeated GZA's January 30, 2015 Peer Review Comments and Tighe & Bond’s responses in
bold below. GZA’s new comments on the Tighe & Bond response follows in italics.

1. Review of the hydraulic capacity of the Arcade Pond outlet in light of the revised length of
the culvert and potential for tailwater effects and provide justification for the tailwater



Second Page HeaderLinez (date)
Second Page HeaderLinez
Second Page HeaderLine 3

Page| 2

chosen. Revisions (if any) as needed to the flood surface elevations and extents resuiting
from changes to the hydraulic capacity.

Tighe & Bond adjusted the length of the culvert, the culvert tailwater elevation, and the
culvert slope. They also modified the stage storage-discharge curve to account for
tailwater effects on the culvert. Tighe and Bond also refined the Curve Number.

GZA’s opinion is that the analysis now reflects a more appropriate culvert length (650 ft)
and an appropriate tailwater elevation (306.51 ft) The other changes noted above made
by Tighe and Bond are also justified and reasonable, in our opinion.

2. Provide justification for the 100-year 24-hour precipitation value used.

The existing Flood Insurance Study flow rates were bhased on National Weather Service
TP-40 data, and we continue to use the TP-40 data for the Arcade Pond analysis for the
purposes of consistency. We revised the analysis to use updated precipitation data fram
the Northeast Climatic Data Center, which uses a precipitation depth of 8.75 inches over
a 24-hour period for a 1 percent annual chance storm. The resuitant elevation of Arcade
Pond for the 1 percent annual chance storm is 311.02. The sill elevation of the adjacent
building is 311.8.

GZA confirms that the Tighe & Bond analysis utilizes an up-to-date estimate of the 100-year
24 hour precipitation of 8.75 inches. Their analysis results in a peak elevation of 311.17 ft.
Note that the value of 311.17 is provided in the Tighe and Bond emuail and calculations
provided on July 27, 2015.

3. Correct the elevations of the two tie-ins listed in the summary table.

The tie-in locations shown on the summary table have been corrected such that at the
downstream end of the study, the 1 percent annual chance proposed elevation was
changed to 296.34, and the 0.2 percent annual chance elevation was changed to 297.84.

GZA was not provided with the summary table.

4. Show boundaries of the Owner’s property on the Topographic Work Map and Corrected
Flood Insurance Rate Map.

The property boundaries are now shown.

GZA confirms that the properiy lines of the LOMR applicant are now shown on the
Topographic Work Map and Corrected Flood Insurance Rate Map.

5. Provide a Massachusetts Professional Engineer’s stamp and a Massachusetts Registered
Land Surveyor's stamp on the final Topographic Work Map and Corrected Flood Insurance
Rate Map.

The Massachusetis Professional Engineer’s stamp will be provided on the final
submission to FEMA.

An Equal Gpportunity Employer M/F/VIH



Second Page HeaderLine1 (date)
Secend Page Headerline2
Second Page Headerline

Page| 3

Providing the Massachusetts Professional Engineer’s stamp on the final submission to FEMA
is reasonable.

6. Update the revision box dates on the final Topographic Work Map and Corrected Flood
Insurance Rate Map.

The dates on the maps have been updated.

GZA confirms that the revision box dates on the Topographic Work Map had been updated
for the June 2015 submittal. However, GZA notes that based upon the additional analysis
performed by Tighe and Bond (since June 2015 Response to GZA Review Comments), the
maps require updating.

7. Correct the tie-ins elevations listed on the Topographic Work Map such that they reference
the NAVDE88 datum

The tie-in elevations on the topographic work map have been corrected 1o reference the
NAVDS8 datum.

The tie-in elevations on the topographic work map have been changed. GZA notes that the
1 percent annual chance elevation at the downstream tie-in are both listed as 296.24 ft
NGVD 1929 in the duplicate effective and the corrected effective HEC-RAS models that were
included in Appendix B of the February 2015 draft submission. This corresponds to an
elevation 295.57 in the NAVD 88 datum. The downstream 1 percent annual chance tie-in
elevation on the Topographic Work Map for the proposed conditions is listed as 295.67 ft
NAVD 88. The elevation listed on the Topographic Map for the proposed condition is
incorrect {potentially a typographic error). This can easily be addressed in the updated
map.

GZA understands that an investigation of the pipe condition has not yet been performed. As stated in
our January 30, 2015 letter, the performance of the pipe directly influences the maximum level of
Arcade Pond in response to flooding. We therefore believe it prudent to verify that the pipe wili
perform as modelled. The pipe was modelled as fully functional. Decreased flow capacity would
result in higher flood elevations.

Conclusion

The technical aspects of the LOMR application are reasonable and appropriate, in GZA’s opinion. The
results of the portion of the analysis which deals with Arcade Pond are predicated on the assumption
that the outlet pipe is fully functional.

Based upon the results of our peer review and the resolution of the issues provided by Tighe and
Bond, it is GZA's opinion that the Town of Northbridge would be justified in signing the concurrence
form. The Town should include the qualifying language provided previously provided with their
concurrence.

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/vIH



Second Page HeaderLine1 (date)
Second Page HeaderLine2
Second Page Headerline 3

Page| 4

We appreciate the opportunity to work with the Town. Please contact Chad Cox at (781) 278-5787 if
you have any questions or comments.

Very truly yours,

GZA GEOENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

i, Ebblin ~u=

Kristina Ekholm, P.E. David M. Leone, P.E.
Project Manager Consultant/Reviewer

LA L

Chad W. Cox, P.E
Principal

Attachments:

Attachment A: Limitations
Attachment B: Additional information provided by Tighe and Bond

An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/VIH



Attachment 1
Limitations



F1.OOD EVALUATION PEER REVIEW LIMITATIONS

Use of Report

L.

GeoEnvironmental, Inc. (GZA) prepared this report on behalf of, and for the exclusive use
of the Client for the stated purpose(s) and location(s) identified in the Report. Use of this
Report, in whole or in part, at other locations, or for other purposes, may lead to
inappropriate conclusions and we do not accept any responsibility for the consequences of
such use(s). Further, reliance by any party not identified in the agreement, for any use,
without our prior written permission, shall be at that party’s sole risk, and without any
liability to GZA.

Standard of Care

2. Our findings and conclusions are based on the work conducted as part of the Scope of

Services set forth in the Report and/or proposal, and reflect our professional judgment.
These findings and conclusions must be considered not as scientific or engineering
certainties, but rather as our professional opinions concerning the limited data gathered
during the course of our work. Conditions other than described in this report may be found
at the subject location(s).

The interpretations and conclusions presented in the Report were based solely upon the
services described therein, and not on scientific tasks or procedures beyond the scope of the
described services. The work described in this report was carried out in accordance with the
agreed upon Terms and Conditions of Engagement.

GZA's flood evaluation peer review was performed in accordance with generally accepted
practices of qualified professionals performing the same type of services at the same time,
under similar conditions, at the same or a similar property. No warranty, expressed or
implied, is made. The findings of the risk characterization are dependent on numerous
assumptions and uncertainties inherent in the risk assessment process. The findings of the
flood evaluation peer review are not an absolute characterization of actual risks, but rather
serve to highlight potential sources of risk at the site(s).

October 2013 1|Page



6. Unless specifically stated otherwise, the flood evaluation peer review performed by GZA

and associated results and conclusions are based upon evaluation of historic data, trends,
references, and guidance with respect to the current climate and sea level
conditions. Future climate change may result in alterations to inputs which influence
flooding at the site (e.g. rainfall totals, storm intensities, mean sea level, efc.). Such
changes may have implications on the estimated flood elevations, wave heights, flood
frequencies and/or other parameters contained in this report.

Reliance on Information from Others

7.

In conducting our work, GZA has relied upon certain information made available by public
agencies, Client and/or others including survey elevations. GZA did not attempt to
independently verify the accuracy or completeness of that information.  Any
inconsistencies in this information which we have noted are discussed in the Report.

Compliance with Codes and Regulations

8.

We used reasonable care in identifying and interpreting applicable codes and regulations
necessary to execute our scope of work. These codes and regulations are subject to
various, and possibly contradictory, interpretations. Interpretations with codes and
regulations by other parties are beyond our control.

Additional Information

9.

In the event that the Client or others authorized to use this report obtain information on
conditions at the site(s) not contained in this report, such information shall be brought to
GZA's attention forthwith. GZA will evaluate such information and, on the basis of this
evaluation, may modify the opinions stated in this report.

Additional Services

10. GZA recommends that we be retained to provide services during any future

investigations, design, implementation activitics, construction, and/or property
development/ redevelopment at the Site. This will allow us the opportunity to: i) observe
conditions and compliance with our design concepts and opinions; ii) allow for changes
in the event that conditions are other than anticipated; iii) provide modifications to our
design; and iv) assess the consequences of changes in technologies and/or regulations.

October 2013 2|Page



Attachment 2
Additional information Provided by Tighe and Bond



Kristina Ekhoim

R RN RS R R
From: Joseph A. Canas <JACanas@tighebond.com>

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 1:31 PM

To: Kristina Ekholm

Subject: Arcade Pond Analysis

Attachments: SKM_C364e15072713390.pdf

Hi Kristina-

I made a few adjustments to my assumnptions to get this to work.

1. I went back to the CN calculation worksheet and realized that I was conservative in considering the
wooded area as “fair”. I bumped this up to good, because the woods are not grazed, and there is
adequate ground litter and brush on the soil below, This dropped the CN from 80 to 79.

2. I also adjusted the tailwater as you had mentioned. Previously, I had 306.76, now it is 306.51. 1
dropped it to 306.51 since the survey showed a water elevation in the pond of 306.50. I chose the
305.76 before because that was the top of the box structure below the weir. (In both cases, I had
to set the tailwater .01 feet above due to limitations in the software). Anyway, the true bottom of
the pond is 304.1, but the static water surface elevation at the date of the survey was 306.5. 1
held this elevation throughout the whole pond system, assuming that the elevation of Meadow
Pond was controilling.

3. Since the top of the box inlet is 306.75, and the water surface elevation is 306.5, there is a 3 inch
wide by 4 foot long opening through which water can pass. I accounted for this in the
culvert/orifice structures, though the Hydraflow software sees the opening as an eliipse instead of a
true box. Since the “bottom” of the opening is the water surface, I reduced the roughness
coefficient to 0.009.

4, Another thing that I noticed is that the siope was entered as 0.01% in the previous stage-storage-
discharge curve. I was thinking that is a crazy flat slope, and in looking at the data it was entered
in the model itself, it was entered as .0015, but it turns out that was the slope in ft/ft, and since
the model rounds to one hundredth of a foot, that’s where the 0.01 comes in. I adjusted the slope
to 0.15%.

So with all the little modifications, the 1% annual chance water surface elevation is 311.17. The 0.2%
chance water surface elevation is 311.71.

Joseph Canas, P.E., LEED AP, CFM | Project Manager
Tighe & Bond | 1000 Bridgeport Avenue | Sheifton, CT 06484 | 203.712.1109 | 203.300.3840 (cell)
www.tighebond.com | Follow us on: Iwitter Facebogk LinkedIn

From: Kristina Ekholm [mailto:Kristina.Ekholm@gza.com]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 3:36 PM

To: Joseph A. Canas

Cc: Chad Cox

Subject: RE: Arcade

Joe,



Project Name:
Project Number: H1406

Project Location: Whitinsvilie, MA
Description:

Prepared By: JAC Date: March 8, 2013

CN & TC Calculations

Whitinsville Flood Mapping

Designation: Arcade Pond

Location:
Cover Type Area, ac Coef. _AxC
Water 19.300 98.00] 1891.4000
Woods, Good, HSG A 0.600 30.00 18.0000
Residential, 1/4 acre, HSG C 10.100 83.00 838.3000
Residential, 1/8 acre, HSG C 29.600 90.00| 2664.0000
Residential, 1/2 acre, HSG C 124.900 80.00F 9992.0000
Woods, Good, HSG C 88.100 70.00{ 6167.0000
Residential, 1/4 acre, HSG B 2.500 70.00 175.0000
Woods, Good, HSG B 19.300 55.001 1061.5000
Urban Land 37.400 91.001 3403.4000
331.800 26210.6000
Weighted CN: 79,00
Time of Concentration
{computed in accordance with ConnDOT Prainage Manual, Sec. 6C)
Overland
B Segment Surface "n" | Flow i.e;-_n_gth (ft.) | Slope {ft/ft}|Time (min.)
Segment A-B 0.4 _ 300 0.08 29.2
Shallow Concentrated Flow
Segment Slope (ft/ft) V (ft/s) Length (ft) |Time (min.)
Segment B - C | unpaved 0.04 ~3.23 600 3.1
Open Channel Flow
Segment | Area| Pw R Stope n V (ft/s) | Length (ft) |Time {min.)
SegmentF-G 27 16.4 | 1.646] 0.005| 0.035 0.05 1900 10.8
Total Tc = 43.1 Min.
Note: Qveriand time of concentration computed using "Kinematic Wave" equation

Gutter and pipe time of concentration computed using Manning’s equation

I:\H\H1406 Whitingville Ficod Mapping\Calcidations\H1406 2013_03-08 Arcade Pond CN - Tc.xis



Table 2-2¢.—~Runoff curve numbers for other agricultural lands?

Curve numbers for

Cover description hydrologic soil group—
Hydrologic

Cover type condition A B c D
Pasture, grassland, or range—continuous Poor 68 79 86 89
forage for grazing.? Fair 49 69 9 84
Good 39 61 74 80
Meadow—continuous grass, protected from - 30 58 71 78

grazing and generally mowed for hay.
Brush—brush-weed-grass mixture with brush Poor 48 67 i 83
the major element.? Fair 35 56 70 T
Good 430 48 65 (t
Woods—grass combination (orchard Poor 57 78 82 86
or tree farm).5 Fair 43 €5 76 B2
Good 32 58 2 79
Woods.$ Poor 45 65 77 B3
Fair 36 60 3 79
Good <30 55 70 T
Farmsteads—buildings, lanes, driveways, — 59 4 82 86

and surrounding lots.

1Average runoff condition, and 1, = 028,

2Pgor: < B50% ground cover or heavily grazed with no mulch.
Feir: 50 to 75% ground cover and not heavily grazed.
Good:  >T75% ground cover and lightly-or only occasionally grazed.

’i’wr: < 30% ground cover.
Cair: 5 1o ©5% ground cover.
Good: > 8% ground cover.
*Actual curve number is less than 30; use CN = 30 for runuff computations.

2CN's shown were voriputed for areas with B0% wootls and 50% grass (pasture) cover. Other combinations of conditions may be computed
from the CN's for wouds and pasture,

8% Forest litter, small trees, and brush are destroyed by heavy gruzing or regular burning.

Fuirr Woods are grazed but not burned, and some forest litter covers the soil.
.,._.ﬂ.,} Good: Woods are protected from grazing, and ltter snd brush adequately cover the soil.

(210-V1-TR-55, Second Ed., June 1986)



?ond Report

Hydrafiow Hydrographs Extension for AuteCAD® Civil 3D® 2015 by Autedesk, Inc. v10.4
Pond No. 2 - Updated Arcade Pond

Monday, 07 /27 1 2015

Pond Data
Contours -User-defined contour areas. Conic method used for volume caiculation. Begining Elevation = 308.50 ft
Stage / Storage Table
Stage {ff) Elevation {ff} Contour area {sqft) Inct. Storage {cuft) Total storage {cuft}

.00 306.50 835,054 0 bj

1.25 308.00 959,031 1,183,653 1,183,653

3.25 310.00 1,150,284 2,106,209 3,289,862

4.25 311.00 1,200,272 1,175,072 4,464,934

4.75 311.50 1,409,863 651,766 5,118,700

525 312.00 1,452,158 715,408 5,832,107
Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures

Wl Bl [C] [PriRsr] Al B [c] D]

Rise (in) = 48.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 Crest Len () = 12.00 680.00 0.0 0.00
Span (in) = 48.00 48.00 0.00 0.00 Crest EL {ft} = 307.45 311.20 0.60 0.00
No. Barrels = 1 1 0 0 Weir Coeff. = 3.33 260 3.33 3.33
invert EL {ft} = 304.76 306.50 0.00 0.00 Weir Type =1 Broad — -
L.ength (ft} = §50.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 Multi-Stage = Yesg No No No
Siope (%) = (.15 0.15 0.00 nfa
N-Value = 012 .009 013 n/a
Orifice Coeff. = 0.60 6.80 0.60 .60 Exfil.{infhr} = 0.000 {by Contour)
Multi-Stage = nfa Yes No No TW Elev. {ft) = 306.51

Stage / Storage / Discharge Table

Stage
ft

0.00
0.13
0.25
0.38
0.50
083
0.75
0.88
1.00
113
1.25
1.45
1.65
1.85
2.05
225
245
265
2.85
3.05
325
3.38
3.45
3.55
3.65
3.75
3.85
3.95
4.05
4.15
4.25
4.30
435
4.40
4.45

Storage
cuft

o

118,365
238,731
355,006
473,461
591,827
710,192
828,557
946,923
1,085,288
1,183,653
1,394,274
1,604,895
1,815,516
2,026,137
2,236,758
2,447,378
2,657,999
2,868,620
3,079,241
3,289,862
3,407,369
3,524,876
3,642,383
3,759,891
3,877,308
3,094,905
4,112,412
4,229,926
4,347 427
4,464,934
4,530,110
4,585,287
4,660,463
4,725,640

Elevation

ft

306.50
306.63
306.75
306.88
307.00
307.13
3a067.25
307.38
307.50
307.63
308.00
308.20
308.40
308.50
308.80
309.00
308.20
309.40
309.60
309.80
310.00
310.10
310.20
310.30
31040
310.50
310.60
310.70
310.80
310.80
311.00
311.05
311.10
31115
311.20

CivA
cfs

0.00
061 oc
1.7106c
241 0c
295 0c
3470c
38ioc
418 oc
485 0c
773 0c
2117 oc
30.94 oc
40.22 oc
45.74 oC
49.41 oc
50.60 0C
52.97 oc
5775 0c
62.16 oc
86.25 0
70.07 oc
71.90oc
73.67 0c
7540 0c
77.08 0¢
78.720c
80.32 0c
81.88cc
8342 oc
§4.92 ac
86.40 oc
87.12 oc
87.84 oc
88.55 oc
89.26 oc

Cive
cfs

0.00

0.60ic
1.70ic
24tic
295ic
3.40ic
38tic
417 ic
4.50ic
4.80ic
478 ie
460 ic
427 ¢
3.70ic
3.22ic
267ic
2421
2.32ic
2.22ic
2.13ic
2.04ic
2Wic
196ic
1.82ic
188ic
1.84ic
1.80ic
1.77 ic
1.74ic
1.70ic
187 1c
166ic
1.64ic
183ic
18iic

Cive
cfs

PriRsr
cfs

Wr A
cfs

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.45
2.93
16.30
25.95
35.95¢
42.03s
46.18s
47.33s
50.54 s
5543 s
58.92s
8411 s
GB.02 s
69.88s
71.70s
73465
7519 s
76.86s
7851 s
80.10s
8168s
83.20s
8470 s
8545s
86.19s
8690 s
8761 s

WrB WrC
cfs cfs

0.00 -
0.00 -
0.00 -
0.00 —
.00 ——
0.00 -
.00 —
0.00 -
0.00 —
0.00 —
0.00 —
0.00 -
0.00 —
0.00 -
0.00 —
0.00 —
0.00 —
0.00 -
0.00 —
6.00 wmn
0.00 -
0.00 -
0.00 e
0.00 —
0.00 -
0.00 -
0.00 -
0.00 -
0.00 -
0.00 -—
6.00 -
0.00 -
0.00 -
6.00 e
0.00 —

WrD
cfs

Exfil
cfs

User
cfs

Note: Culvert/Orifice oLtfiows are analyzed under infet {ic) and outlet {oc) cortral. Waeir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).

Total
cfs

0.000
0.602
$.702
2.407
2.949
3.405
3.807
4.170
4.851
7.725
21.09
30.55
40.22
45.74
49.41
49.99
52.96
87.75
62.15
66.24
70.08
71.88
73.65
75.38
77.07
7870
80.31
81.87
83.41
84.91
86.37
87.11
87.83
88.52
80.23

Continues on next page...



Updated Arcade Pond

Stage / Storage / Discharge Table
Stage

ft

4.50
4.55
4.60
4.65
4.76
475
4.80
4.85
4.80
4.95
5.00
5.05
5.10
5.15
520
525

End

Storage
cuft

4,790,816
4,855,993
4,921,169
4,986,346
5,051,522
5,116,700
5,188,240
5,259,781
5,331,322
5,402,863
5,474,404
5,545,645
5,617,485
5,689,027
5,760,568
5,832,107

Elevation
ft

311.25
311.30
31135
311.40
31145
311.50
311,58
31180
31165
311.70
31.75
311.80
311.85
311.90
311.95
312.00

CivA
cfs

88.85 0
90.85 oc
91.33 oc
82.02 oc
82.89 oc
93.368 oc
84.03 oc
84,65 oc
95.34 oc
95,99 oc
96.64 oc
97.28 oc
9791 o
98.55 oc
89817 oc
89.80 oc

CivB

1.680ic
159ic
1.57 ic
1.56ic
155ic
1.53ic
1.52ic
1.51ic
1.50ic
1.48ic
147 ic
146ic
145ic
1.4 ic
1.43ic
1.41ic

Wr A
cfs

8834s
89.04 s
89.75s
5045s
91.12s
g1.81s
g251s
83.15s
93.84 s
9448 s
8514 s
9581s
96.43 s
87.07 s
97.73s
98.35s

WwrB
cfs

19.72
55.84
102.61
158.00
220.84
290.49
366.05
447.21
533.82
624.97
721.01
821.52
926.31
1035.21
1148.07
1265.05

WrcC

Exfil
cfs

User
cfs

Total
cfs

109.66
146.45
193.84
250,01
313.50
383.84
460.08
541.87
628.96
720.83
817.62
818.79
1024.18
1133.71
1247.23
1364.81



LR AR R R AR R R R R RS R LS A AR SRS LR T L R S S SR R AL R R A R SRR E )

v . ®
. FLOOD HYDROGRAPH PACKAGE (HEC-1) * * U.8. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS *
T JUN 1598 * * HYDROLOGIC ENGINEERING CENTER *
VERSION 4.1 * * 609 SECOND STREET =

* * DAVIS, CALIFORNIA 95616 *

RUN DATE 27JUL1Ss TIME 13:07:43 * * (916} 756-1104 *
® * *

L s RS ARl R AN K E AT LR AN LA F AT AR F R NN AR LR RN

X X X¥XXXXX j:0.0.¢.4.4 X
x X X X X XX
X X X X X
HXXAHEH XXX X XROX X
X X X X X
X X X X X X
X PO &.4.08.0.4.9 KEXXX XXX

THIS PROGRAM REPLACES ALL PREVIQUS VERSIONS OF HEC-1 KNOWN AS HEC1 (JAN 73), HECLGS, HECLDB, AND HECIKW.

THE DEFINITIONS OF VARIABLES -RTIMP- AND -RTIOR- HAVE CHANGED FROM THOSE USED WITE THE 1573-STYLE INPUT STRUCTURE.
THE DEFINITION OF -AMGKK- ON RM-CARD WAS CHANGED WITH REVISIONS DATED 28 SEP 81. THIS IS THE FORTRAN7?Y VERSION
NEW OPTIONS: DAMBREAK QUTFLOW SUBMERGENCE , SINGLE EVENT DAMAGE CALCULATION, DSS:WRITE STAGE FREQUENCY,

DES:READ TIME SERIES AT DESIRED CALCULATION INTERVAL LOSS RATE:GREEN AND AMPT INFILTRATION

KINEMATIC WAVE: NEW FINITE DIFFERENCE ALGORITHM



B
la]
2
PRI T IOV R 1

Qoo

11
1z
13

15
16

17
18
139
20
21
22
23

PH
LS

KX

RS
=4
8B
sQ
22

HEC-1 INPUT

% Existing Cenditions
=% nreade Pond
** March 8, 2013

*+ H3406

is 450
5
PREC 1 1.51z2

ARC
Contributery Area cto Arcade Pond
0.5184375

0.72 1.5 2.9
79
0.491
STOR
Route Through Arcade Pond
1 STOR -1 ol
0 5.434 21.738 27.173 51.349
306.5 306.75 307.5 308 309
G 1.702 4,951 21.09 49,99

5.67

75.525 102.501 108.486

210
70.08

111
86.37

311.2
89.23

117.46 133.836
211.5 312
383.34 1364.81

PAGE

1



Yr SCHEMATIC DIAGRAM OF STREAM NETWORK

NPUT .
E":‘INE {V} ROUTING {--->} DIVERSION OR PUMP FLOW
NO. {.) CONNECTOR {<---) RETURN OF DIVERTED OR PUMPED FLOW
11 ARC
v
v
17 STOR

**%) RUNOFF ALSC COMPUTED AT THIS LOCATION



R T I TSI LTS R
N .

FLOOD “HYDROGRAPH PACKAGE (EEC-1) *
JUN 1598 *

VERSION 4.1 *

)

RUN DATE ZI5UL1E TIME 13:07:43 *
*

A R R AR A T AR AT RN I N AN T LN AN TRTIXCATNET

¥« Existing Conditions

*x Arcade Pond
** March 8, 2013

*% H1406
8 10 OUTPUT CONTROL VARIABLES
IPRNT =
IPLOT G
QSCRL G.
iT HYDROGRAPH TIME DATA
NMIN 15
IDATE i 0
ITIME G000
NQ 450
NDDATE 5 0
NDTIME 1615
ICENT 19

COMPUTATION INTERVAL

PRINT CONTROL
PLOT CONTROL
HYDROGRAPH PLOT SCALE

MINUTES IN COMPUTATION INTERVAL
STARTING DATE

STARTING TIME

NUMBER OF HEYDROGRAPH ORDINATES
ENDING DATE

ENDING TIME

CENTURY MARXK

.25 HOURS

TOTAL TIME BASE 11Z.25 ROURS

ERGLISE UNLITS
DRAINAGE AREA

SQUARE MILES

PRECIPITATION DEPTH INCHES

LENGTH, ELEVATION FEET

FLOW CUBIC FEET PER SECOND
STORAGE VOLUME ACRE-FEET

SURPACE AREA ACRES

TEMPERATURE
JF MULTI-PLAN CFTION
NPLAN
JR MULTI-RATIO CPTION

DEGREES FAHRENHEIT

i NUMBER OF DLANS

RATIOS OF PRECIPITATICN

1.00 1.51

L sy e N RS R L A S R R SR S RS
*

*

* U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS *
* HYDRCLOGIC ENGINEERING CENTER *
* 609 SECOND STREET *
* PAVIS, CALIFORNIA 95616 =
* (e15) 756-1104 *
* &
IR R R R R AR S R R e R R R R R R R e E RS R R R A RS



P ® PERX FLOW AND STAGE (END-0OF-PERIOD) SUMMARY FOR MULTIPLE PLAN-RATIO ECONCMIC COMPUTATIONS
) FLOWS IN CUBIC FEET PER SECOND, AREA IN SQUARE MILES
TIME TO PEAK IN HOURS

RATIOS APPLIED TO PRECIPITATION

PERATION STATION AREA PLAN RATIO 1 RATIO 2
1.00 1.51
YDROGRAPE AT AR{ .52 i FLOW 803. 1333.
TIME 12.50 12.50
JUTED TO STCR .52 1 FLOW 88. 791,
TIME 16.00 13.00

** DEAXK STAGES IN FEET **
1 STAGE 311.17 311.71
TIME i6.00 13.00

** NORMAL EKND OF HEC-1 #w#%*



Vit O

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT - AUGUST 17, 2015

1) Good Energy Application to Department of Public Utilities [DPUJ:
Good Energy and the other 22 communities are going forward with the
hearing at the DPU on August 26, 2015, to approve the plan for the
purchase of electricity supply.

2)Road Projects Update:
The Sutton Street sidewalks and binder coat are completed. Main Street
paving is underway and the Ovian Square work has been completed.

3) Legislation for additional funding for out of district Vocational Schools:
Attended a meeting in Boston to support legislation to increase Local
Aid for students attending out of district vocational schools and to
require students who attend those schools to supply transportation as
school choice students do.

4) Quinsigamond Community College Update:
Attended a meeting to continue the search for appropriate sites to house
a satellite campus in Northbridge.

5) Home Modification L.oan Program - Announcement:

This is a program aimed to assist eligible elders & individuals with
disabilities. The Home Modification Loan Program, depending on
household income, provides 0% TO 3% loans up to $30,000 to
homeowners seeking to make modifications to their homes. Additional
information will be posted on the town’s webpage and within the Town
Hall. Inquires may be made to Susan Gillam of the Executive Office of
Health & Human Services (Massachusetts Rehabilitation Commission)
at (617) 204-3739.




v 05

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Executive Office of Health and Human Services
Massachusetts Rehabilitation Conmission
600 Washington Street, Suite 2
Boston, MA 02111 - 1704

CHAggflgF?NggKER (617) 204-3851
KARYN E. POLITO ) 1 (800) 24_5—?543
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR Voice TDD (617) 204-3815
MARYLOU SUDDERS FAX (617) 204-3877
SECRETARY
ADELAIDE OSBORNE
COMMISSIONER

July 10, 2015

From: Ann Shor, Director
Independent Living and Assistive Technology Services

RE: Home Modification Loan Program

Dear Colleague:

in our efforts to find innovative ways to reach out to commuriities across the state please find enclosed a
poster to display regarding the Home Modification Loan Program, a program which can greatly benefit
elders and individuals with disabilities. We encourage you to share information about this important
resource with your consumers and staff.

The Home Modification Loan Program, depending on household income, provides 0% and 3% loans up
to $30,000 to homeowners seeking to make modifications to their homes. Since 1999 these loans have
helped over 2,000 Massachusetts households finance such projects as home security features, air filtration
systems, ramps, wheglchair and stair fifts, widened doorways, bathroom and kitchen modifications, and
more. Those eligible for the 0% loan make no monthly payments and no interest accrues and repayment
of the loan occurs when the property is sold or title is transferred. Additionally, 3% loans are available to
landlords with identified tenants needing accessible adaptations and have buildings with fewer than ten
units. For more information please see the brochure or program website, www.mass.gov/mic/hmip

Additionally, as a part of our outreach efforts we welcome opportunities to provide in-service trainings fo
staff, as well as present information on these programs at conferences and workshops.

Please do not hesitate to contact Susan Gillam regarding the Home Modification Loan Program

(susan.gillam @state ma.us, 617-204-3739).

Enclosures



